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2021 2022 12 31
IFRS
12 31
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
7,273,284 5,443,112 3,906,975 3,115,672 3,359,984
(989,530,288)  (740,535,388) (531,543,949) (423,887,176) (457,125,823)
(4,511,636) (3,767,342)  (2,986,062)  (2,473,213) (2,613,307)
((613,808,078)) ((512,546,879)) ((406,253,735)) ((336,480,629))  ((355,540,417))
2,761,648 1,675,770 920,913 642,459 746,677
(375,722,210)  (227,988,509) (125,290,214)  (87,406,547) (101,585,406)
(733,096) (638,842) (677,413) (687,369) (663, 368)
((99,737,711))  ((86,914,454)) ((92,162,039)) ((93,516,552)) ((90,251,216))
(33,834) (27,642) (29,466) (26,836) (30, 455)
((4,603,116))  ((3,760,694)) ((4,008,849)) ((3,651,038)) ((4,143,403))
(493,730) (275,703) (266,376) (254,924) (199, 818)
((67,171,967)) ((37,509,393)) ((36,240,455)) ((34,682,410)) ((27,185,239))
(605) 997 (199) (1,076) (937)
((82,310)) (135,642) ((27,074))  ((146,390)) ((127,479))
335,296 657,982 364,487 376,656 162,541
(45,617,021)  (89,518,451)  (49,588,456)  (51,244,049) (22,113,703)
1,835,679 1,392,562 311,946 48,910 14,640
(249,744,128)  (189,458,060)  (42,440,253)  (6,654,206) (1,991,772)
349,135 223,035 170,794 138,988 64,339
(47,499,817)  (30,343,912)  (23,236,524)  (18,909,317) (8,753,321)
(125,582) (110,143) (73,234) (63, 460) (24,278)
((17,085,431)) ((14,984,955)) ((9,963,486)) ((8,633,733)) ((3,303,022))
6,586 1,407 89,818 9,495 (8,499)
(896,025) (191,422)  (12,219,739)  (1,291,795) ((1,156,289))
26,763 80,785 50,741 42,981 24,282
(3,641,106)  (10,990,799)  (6,903,313)  (5,847,565) (3,303,566)
121,524 252,678 187,343 5,362 21,203
(16,533,340)  (34,376,842)  (25,488,015) (729,500) (2,884,668)
2,214,105 1,840,324 737,408 182,276 91,687
(301,228,985)  (250,376,080) (100,324,358)  (24,798,650) (12,474,016)
(16,023) (65,166) (68,310) (23,416) (14,476)
((2,179,929))  ((8,865,834)) ((9,293,576)) ((3,185,747)) ((1,969,460))
2,198,082 1,775,158 669,098 158,860 77,211
(299,049,056)  (241,510,246)  (91,030,783)  (21,612,903) (10,504,557)
1,817,942 1,701,803 715,550 234,681 134,055
(247,331,009)  (231,530,298)  (97,350,578)  (31,928,350) (18,238,183)
380,140 73,355 (46,452) (75,821) (56,844)
(51,718,047) (9,979,948)  ((6,319,795)) ((10,315,447)) ((7,733,626))
2,198,082 1,775,158 669,098 158,860 77,211
(299,049,056)  (241,510,246)  (91,030,783)  (21,612,903) (10,504,557)
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$ $0.23  $ $0.22 $ $0.11  $ $0.04 $ $0.03
BD (30) (15) ®) ®

$ $0.23  $ $0.21 $ $0.11  $ $0.04 $ $0.03
(€Y (29) (15) (©) ®
7,912,664,696 7,903,856,555 7,703,507,527 5,056,868,912 5,039,819,199
38.0% 30.8% 23.6% 20.6% 22.2%
30.2% 32.6% 17.1% 5.1% 2.3%
7,098,458 6,747,190 5,698,624 5,028,796 4,874,663

12 31
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
( )

43,807,784 36,110,941 31,320,575 16,437,820 14,424,320
(5,960,049,013) (4,912,893,523) (4,261,164,229) (2,236,365,411) (1,962,428,736)
18,855,532 14,260,783 12,138,021 7,757,247 6,777,970
(2,565,295,129) (1,940,179,527) (1,651,377,757) (1,055,373,454)  (922,142,819)
10,676,151 7,564,091 4,445,238 2,276,370 1,996,808
(1,452,490,344) (1,029,094,581) (604,774,630) (309,700,139)  (271,665,728)
6,932,587 8,581,746 9,826,537 2,238,840 1,786,420
(943,178,461) (1,167,546,543) (1,336,900,359)  (304,594,182)  (243,042,441)
14,846,363 10,672,798 9,638,837 6,239,958 5,500,740
(2,019,847,686) (1,452,034,168) (1,311,363,774)  (848,946,286)  (748,375,677)
7,986,522 5,726,987 5,290,833 2,566,669 2,290,768
(1,086,566,318)  (779,156,581)  (719,817,830)  (349,195,317)  (311,658,986)
3,217,001 1,830,415 1,648,556 1,034,079 964,860
(437,672,986)  (249,027,961) (224,286,044)  (140,686,448)  (131,269,203)
28,961,421 25,438,143 21,681,738 10,197,862 8,923,580

(3,940,201,327) (3,460,859,355) (2,949,800,455) (1,387,419,125) (1,214,053,059)

9,811,445 8,288,479
(1,334,847,092) (1,127,647,568)

6,507,144
(885,296,941)

3,964,617
(539,386,143)

2,905,766
(395,329,464)

21,619 17,681 17,354 15,946 18,015
12 31
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
5,347,916 3,011,895 1,660,410 1,019,057 799,426
(727,583,972)  (409,768,315)  (225,898,781) (138,642,705)  (108,761,907)
2,198,082 1,775,158 669,098 158,860 77,211
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(299,049,056)  (241,510,246)
2,271,361 1,869,302

(309,018,664)  (254,318,537)  (178,592,019)
(7,071,383)

(10,391,505)  (6,655,435)

(91,030,783)

OooooOodd
(21,612,903)  (10,504,557)

1,127,756 1,048,410
(153,431,204)  (142,636,181)
(1,948,507) (3,197,261)

((1,413,764,255)) ((905,471,932)) ((962,061,657)) ((265,094,377)) ((434,987,359))

(6,172,106)  (4,120,275)

(5,274,686)

(1,869,563) (1,808,253)

((839,715,021)) ((560,563,414)) ((717,621,030)) ((254,354,046)) ((246,012,821))

3,614,290 2,357,325

(491,724,155)  (320,714,066) (1,728,408,451)

(1,429,299)  (1,286,215)

/
((194,456,129)) ((174,989,551)) (992,245,574)
2000 4 3
18 86 21-3861-0000
1111
2004 3 18
SMI
2019 6 3
oTC ADR 2021 3 4
2020 7 16
4 8
3 12
sMIC
SMIC 0.35 FinFET
IC
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ARM VeriSilicon M31
SMIC SMIC FAB
0.5y m 14nm
x5 6 x 6 G | DUV ArF
1,790,000,000 100%
« )
(
SMIS )i
1,000,000,000 100%
« )
(
SMIB )i
870,000,000 100%
«
(
SMIT )i
2,144,742 ,056 59.80%
« )
(
sMIz )i
4,800,000,000 51%
C )
(
SMNC )t
6,500,000,000 38.52%
(
SMSC )it
3,200,000,000 51.00%
(
SMBC )
3,733,012,107 70.35%
(
SMOC )it
SMIC 400,000,000 100%
« )
( sMIC
)#
100,000,000 100%
( SMTC
)
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- 1 100%
(
)
SMIC - 500,000 100%
- 10,000,000 100%
SMIC - 100,000 100%
- 10 100%
BVI
( SMIC BVI
)
sMIC ( 465,800,000 100%
(
sMIC
)
sMIC ) - 50,000 100%
- 10,000 100%
- 1,000 100%
« D
12,000,000 100%
C )
(
) #
sMIC 50,000,000 100%
(
SMIC
e
- 50,000 100%
Ic 3,458,000,000 100%
#
Ic ( 2,568,000,000 100%
)
#
17,775,918 99%
#
81,700,000 78.55Hh
#
sMIC 4,000,000 100%
«
sMIC 5,000,000 100%
«
sMIC 5,000,000 100%
(GEED
( SMICD
) #
#
(1) 2022 8 26  SMIC
SHTC sMIC 12 SMTC 50
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SMmIC 100 50 2022 12 31

SMmIC 100.0

2022 2021
12 31 12 31

JCET ( 12.86% 12.86%
JCET )

IC ( 8.17% 8.17%
Ic )

15.85% 15.85%
( NSI )

) 19.57% 19.57%
( SMEC )

NSI JCET SMEC IC

2022 12 31

2
21,617
21,619

9

16,903
243
2,326
2,147
21,619

557
4,543
8,101
8,418

21,619

63.6
36.4
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IC IC
2022 IC
2022 12 2022
2021 1.1
11 16
2022
Win-Win 2022
7,273.3 33.6
35.2
IC IC
I1DM
IC loT
IC 2022
IC
2022 2026

29/244



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodn

SMIC 1
SMIC
SMIC 1P
2023
IFRS 2023 10
20 20

30/244



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodn

IC

IC

31/244



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodn

1DM

) [2011]4

[2020]8

loT

32/244



2020 12 18

EAR
10

2021 6 3

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

30

IC

33/244

IC

oOoOooodn

2020 12



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )

OooooOodd
CSRC
( [2018]21
A
Ic IC
(1 PDF
SMIC
SMIC (2 2020
12 15
1934 10 b 20 a
10b-5
2022 6 9 ( )
2020 12 15
2022 7 8
( ) 9 2022 7 11
( )
SMIC
SMIC
15014001 15045001
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77.6
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3
7,273.3 33.6
23.8
31
12
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
)

7,273,284 5,443,112 33.6
(4,511,636) (3,767,342) 19.8
2,761,648 1,675,770 64.8
(733,096) (638,842) 14.8
(33,834) (27,642) 22.4
(493,730) (275,703) 79.1
335,296 657,982 (49.0)

230,139 114,299
26,763 80,785 (66.9)
121,524 252,678 (51.9)
5,347,916 3,011,895 77.6
(10,391,505) (6,655,435) 56.1
3,614,290 2,357,325 53.3
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5,443.1 7,273.3 33.6
8
6,747 5.2 7,098
1 738 949
3,767.3 19.8
4,511.6
1,675.8 64.8
2,761.6
1,392.6 1,835.7
638.8 733.1
27.6 33.8
275.7 493.7
658.0 335.3
1 231.4
2,198.1 1,775.2 23.8
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7,273,284 4,511,636 38.0 33.6 19.8 7.2
6,735,640 4,241,209 37.0 35.2 20.7 7.5
537,644 270,427 49.7 16.7 6.1 5.0
7,273,284 4,511,636 38.0 33.6 19.8 7.2
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

74.2 69.9

20.8 22.3

5.0 7.8

IC
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
27.0 32.2
14.1 12.8
23.0 23.5
35.9 31.5
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
8 33.0 36.1
12 67.0 63.9
7,510,811 7,098,458 516,724 11.2 5.2 395.1
( )
2021 12 31
2022 12
2022 12 31 2021 12 31 31
IC 4,511,636 100.0 3,767,342 100.0 19.8
( )
2021 12 31
2022 12
2022 12 31 2021 12 31 31
IC 325,363 7.2 301,820 8.0 7.8
IC 145,915 3.2 124,449 3.3 17.2
IC 3,769,931 83.6 3,086,274 81.9 22.2
270,427 6.0 254,799 6.8 6.1
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5 857.1 2,122.8
11.8 29.2 5
i.
5 147.9 532.5
9.3 33.7 5
2022
5 5
2021 12 31
2022 12 31 2021 12 31 2022 12 31
( )
5,347,916 3,011,895 77.6
(10,391,505) (6,655,435) 56.1
3,614,290 2,357,325 53.3
(1,429,299) (1,286,215) 11.1
( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
7,986,522 5,726,987
109,531 210,224
598,379 597,663
- 1,978
- 235,515
- 6,772,367
8,694,432 (8,581,746)
(6,932,587) (214,191)
FUPL 1 (676,937) (78,184)
2 (375,776) (7,564,091)
(9,967,019) (9,665,845)
@
@ 3
8,694.4 2,508.1
5,478.4 1 1,320.1
30
2022
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1,163.1 11,213.4
45.2 209.7
38
( )
288,504 13.1
( )
2022 12 2021 12 2021 12 31
31 31 2022 12
31
18,855,532 43.0)| 14,260,783 39.5 32.2
5,553,445 12.7)| 3,725,962 10.3 49.0 1
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119,124 0.3 70,393 0.2 69.2
1,911,487 4.4] 1,193,811 3.3 60.1
103,368 0.2 43,368 0.1 138.4
375,776 0.9 78,184 0.2 380.6
5,122,706 11.7|] 3,838,129 10.6 33.5 3
676,937 1.5 214,191 0.6 216.0
6,718,304 15.3|| 4,937,671 13.7 36.1
3,217,001 7.3|| 1,830,415 5.1 75.8
5,553,445 12.7|| 3,725,962 10.3 49.0
119,124 0.3 70,393 0.2 69.2
1,911,487 4.4{ 1,193,811 3.3 60.1
103,368 0.2 43,368 0.1 138.4
375,776 0.9 78,184 0.2 380.6
231.8
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676.9
( )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

(9,967,019) (9,665,845)
28,961,421 25,438,143

34.4 38.0

42.5
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2022 8 26 SMIC 12
12
XEDA
12 100,000
28 180
50
75
5,000,000,000[ 100 2022 8 26
100,000,000
SMIC
SMIC 0.35 FinFET
2022 28nm 55nm BCD
90nm BCD 0.11um EL 1
2022
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SMIC
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2022 12 31

10,000,000,000 7,912,664,696 2,087,335,304

2022 12 31

0.004 7,912,664,696
2017 12 31 4,916,106,889 19,664,429
24,071,936 96,288
2018 1 1
2018 17 31 118,581,374 474,325
(18,941,000) (75,764)
2018 12 31 5,039,819,199 20,159,278
2009 1 1
2019 13 31 17,049,713 68,197
2019 12 31 5,056,868,912 20,227,475
16,484,979 65,940
2000 1 1 529,883,056 2,119,532
2020 12 31 161,807,580 647,231
1,938,463,000 7,754,852
2020 12 31 7,703,507,527 30,814,030
9,192,989 36,771
2021 1 1
2l 13 31 7,977,636 31,911
183,178,403 732,714
2021 12 31 7,903,856,555 31,615,426
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25,968,139 103,873
2022 1 1 1,679,502 6,718
2022 12 31
(18,839,500) (75,358) @
2022 12 31 7,912,664,696 31,650,659
[©)) 300.0 38.3
(@)
2022 12 31 XV 2 3
5
/
1
@ @
CICT
72’470,855(2)1,116,852,595 15.03 - 1,189,323,450 15.03
6 @
CICT
15 1,116,852,595 - 14.11 - 1,116,852,595 14.11
@
18
IC
- 617,214,804 7.80 - 617,214,804 7.80
2 52 ®
7 718
IC
1 617,214,804 - 7.80 - 617,214,804 7.80
®
31
1 2022 12 31 7,912,664 ,696
2 1,116,852,595 cicT
CICT 72,470,855 1,189,323,450
3 617,214,804 IC
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31 2,959.9 4,777.8
1)
2)
3) 12
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(@) (@) (@) (@) (@) (@)
No 5 5 0 0 1 No 1
No 3 3 0 0 1 No 1
No 1 1 0 0 1 No 0/0
No 5 5 0 0 5 No 0/1
No 5 4 1 0 4 No 171
No 1 1 0 0 1 No 0/0
No 5 4 1 0 4 No 171
No 4 4 0 0 4 No 171
- Yes 5 5 0 0 5 No 0/1
Yes 5 5 0 0 5 No 1
Yes 5 5 0 0 3 No /1
Yes 2 2 0 0 0 No 0/0
Yes 3 3 0 0 3 No 1
5
0
1
4
2022 12 31 5 5
2021 2022
2022
2022
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2004
2004 2 16 2004 2004 3 18
2009 6 23
2022 12 31 2004
1
2022 1 1 2022 12
H 31 H
( ) ( ) ( )
5/22/2012 3.46] 1,714,218 -| 367,345 -] 1,346,873 16.06] -] 3.50] 5/22/2012-5/21/2022
9/12/2012 2.90 25,200 - 8,600 e 16,600 16.41 e 2.85| 9/12/2012-9/11/2022
11/15/2012 3.65 88,216 - 33,716 - 54,500 16.47 g 3.70| 11/15/2012-
11/14/2022
5/7/2013 5.92 84,928 - 91 g 18,025 16.11 66,812 6.00] 5/7/2013-5/6/2023
6/11/2013 6.40] 1,278,010 - 14,000 -| 231,520 17.13[ 1,032,490 6.20] 6/11/2013-6/10/2023
9/6/2013 5.62 46,325 - g g 13,800 16.56 32,525 5.70] 9/6/2013-9/5/2023
11/4/2013 5.74 57,900 - | B 1,600 16.88 56,300 5.60] 11/4/2013-11/3/2023
3,294,797, - 423,752 -| 1,682,918 1,188,127,
2004
2004 2004
2004
2004 2022 12 31
3.08 243,466,873
30
12
1
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2004 4
2004
10
25
1 36 1 2 3
4
2004
2004 2013 11 15
2004
2014
2014 2013 11 15
2022 12 31 2014
1
022 1 1 2022 12
H 31
(¢ ) (¢ ) )
6/12/2014 6.40] 133,229 ] ] ] 30,000 17.00) 53,229 6.40] 6/12/2014-6/11/2024
11/17/2014 8.50] 1,188,745 ] 14,534 | 140,812 17.24] 1,033,399 8.60 11/17/2014-
11/16/2024
2/24/2015 7.08 21,500 ] ] ] 2,000 16.74) 19,500 6.90] 2/24/2015-2/23/2025
5/20/2015 5.30 35,916 ] ] ] ] ] 35,916 8.20| 5/20/2015-5/19/2025
5/25/2016 6.42 30,450 ] ] ] ] ] 30,450 6.50] 5/25/2016-5/24/2026
5/22/2017 5.48 11,687 ] ] ] ] ] 11,687 8.35| 5/22/2017-5/21/2027
9/7/2017 7.90] 1,687,500 ] ] ] ] | 1,687,500 7.83] 9/7/2017-9/6/2027
5/23/2018 10.51] 6,884,572 | 111,825 779,175 16.93] 5,993,572 10.40] 5/23/2018-5/22/2028
11/19/2018 6.85 62,000 ] ] ] ] ] 62,000 6.86] 11/19/2018-
11/18/2028
9/12/2019 9.82] 361,500 N 19,000 N 88,000 17.00] 254,500 9.70] 9/12/2019-9/11/2029
5/25/2020 18.10] 6,130,299 | 650,431 ] 20,622 18.87] 5,459,246 16.92] 5/25/2020-5/24/2030
9/9/2020 22.05] 108,851 -| 100,000 N B B 8,851, 18.80] 9/9/2020-9/8/2030
11/23/2020 23.00] 3,083,283 | 348,19 ] ] | 2,735,087 22.75| 11/23/2020-
11/22/2030
5/31/2021 24.50] 3,538,073 | 337,818 ] ] -] 3,200,255 24.15] 5/31/2021-5/30/2031
9/15/2021 23.18] 362,000 ] ] ] ] | 362,000 22.95| 9/15/2021-9/14/2031
1171972021 22.41] 4,276,973 | 558,198 ] ] | 3,718,775 22.35| 11/19/2021-
11/18/2031
27,916,578 | 2,140,002 | 1,110,609 24,665,967
2014
2014
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2014 2013 11 15
2022 12 31 2014
RSU
2022 1 1 0022 12
1 H 31
H
RSU C ) [Rsu RSU RSU RSU ¢ ) [Rsu ( )
5/23/2018 0.031] 806,950 ] 6,300 -] 800,650 19.60) ] 10.40] 12/19/2016-3/8/2022
9/13/2018 0.031] 47,000 ] - ] 47,000 16.72) ] 8.35 4/27/2018-6/5/2022
11/19/2018 0.031 6,000 ] - ] 6,000 16.04) ] 6.86] 8/13/2018-8/16/2022
9/12/2019 0.031] 57,000 ] 7,500 ] 37,500 18.08 12,000 9.70] 10/15/2018-
12/12/2022
5/25/2020 0.031] 1,660,121 | 118,672 -| 609,538 19.57] 931,911 16.92] 3/1/2019-3/1/2024
9/9/2020 0.031] 30,995 ] 19,500 ] 10,622 16.39 873 18.80] 3/1/2019-5/6/2024
11/23/2020 0.031] 1,066,950 B 91,670 .| 354,684 19.30] 620,596 22.75 3/1/2020-9/29/2024
5/31/2021 0.031] 1,721,431 | 131,851 | 429,513 19.50] 1,160,067 24.15 10/16/2021-3/1/2025
9/15/2021 0.031] 141,000 B . ] 35,250 17.12] 105,750 22.95 4/1/2021-6/10/2025
11/19/2021 0.031] 2,017,283 212,749 | 492,537 19.45 1,311,997 22.35 3/1/2021-9/27/2025
4/8/2022 0.031] | 6,404,813 475,871 ] 46,574 16.30] 5,882,368 16.80] 11/1/2021-3/1/2026
5/20/2022 0.031] | 119,970 . ] ] | 119,970 15.88] 1/4/2022-2/9/2026
9/5/2022 0.031] | 173,610 . ] ] | 173,610 15.00] 4/1/2022-6/28/2026
11/18/2022 0.031] | 566,670 66,330 ] ] | 500,340 17.40] 8/29/2022-9/27/2026
7,554,730 7,265,063 1,130,443 | 2,869,868 10,819,482
2014 RSU
2014
2014
2014 2014
2014
2014 2022 12 31
1.01 80,184,428
30
12 RSU
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2014 4 3
25
1 2 3 4
33.3 2 3
2014 RSU
RSU 0.031
2014 2014
2021
2021 6 25 2021
2022 12 31 2021
2022 1 1 kozz 12
il A 1
) ) )
7/19/2021 20.00| 66,098,880 -| 4,882,064 -| 18,819, 720] 39.94] 42,397,096 54.86] 7/20/2022-7/17/2026
6/21/2022 20.00 -] 8,115,200]  588,400] - - -| 7,526,800] 45.68| 6/22/2023-6/18/2027
66,098,880] 8,115,200] 5,470,464 -| 18,819,720] 49,923,896
2021
2022 12 31
0.96 75,650,400 A
67,535,200 90.00 2022 12 31
0.85 8,115,200
10.00 2022 12 31 0.10
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A
20
72
30 25 25 20
2018 2020 EBITDA 2021 2022 2023
2024 EBITDA 22
152 291 440 19 145 276 415
2
2
100 0
A B c C- D/E
100 100 100 80 0
2021 2021 5 20 2021
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6 23
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1 10
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58 2021 2025 - - No
2 4
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1 8 11
- 59 2017 2024 - - Yes
10 16
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10 16
- 53 2020 - - - Yes
/ 1 1
- 49 2023 - - - No
29
- 66 2015 2022 3 17 120,000 120,000 Yes
( 3 6
- 64 2013 2022 - - No
8 8 8 11
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Gao Yonggang
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/

@
882,878 1,024,616 1,907,494 0.024%
32,877 217,877 250,754 0.003%
312,877 220,377 92,500 625,754 0.008%
187,500 125,625 313,125 0.004%
277,500 277,500 0.004%
2,184,355 785,756 2,970,111 0.038%
659,117 820,911 1,480,028 0.019%

()1 2023 5 31 7,925,101,274
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2022 12 31

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
6 7,273,284 989,530,288 5443112 740,535,388
(4511,636) (613,808,078) (3,767,342) (512,546,879)
2,761,648 375,722,210 1,675,770 227,988,509
(733,096) (99,737,711) (638,842) (86,914,454)
(33,834) (4,603,116) (27,642) (3,760,694)
(493,730) (67,171,967) (275,703) (37,509,393)
38 (605) (82,310) 997 135,642
7 335,296 45,617,021 657,982 89,518,451
1,835,679 249,744,128 1,392,562 189,458,060
349,135 47,499,817 223,035 30,343,912
8 (125,582) (17,085,431) (110,143) (14,984,955)
6,586 896,025 1,407 191,422
9 26,763 3,641,106 80,785 10,990,799
121,524 16,533,340 252,678 34,376,842
2,214,105 301,228,985 1,840,324 250,376,080
10 (16,023) (2,179,929) (65,166) (8,865,834)
11 2,198,082 299,049,056 1,775,158 241,510,246
(149,125) (20,288,456) 36,789 5,005,143
28 94,916 12,913,322 11,226 1,527,297
2,143,873 291,673,922 1,823,173 248,042,687
1,817,942 247,331,009 1,701,803 231,530,298
380,140 51,718,047 73,355 9,979,948
2,198,082 299,049,056 1,775,158 241,510,246
1,763,975 239,988,799 1,749,818 238,062,739
379,898 51,685,123 73,355 9,079,948
2143873 291,673,922 1,823,173 248,042,687

/

14 0.23 31 022 30
14 0.23 31 021 29
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2022 12 31
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
16 18,855,532 2,565,295,129 14,260,783 1,940,179,527
17 529,795 72,078,610 553,729 75,334,830
18 45,331 6,167,283 67,616 9,199,157
20 1,912,042 260,133,314 1,859,151 252,937,494
20 9,051 1,231,389 17,639 2,399,786
10 14,244 1,937,896 14,624 1,989,595
21 208,307 28,340,167 223,024 30,342,415
21 5,553,445 755,546,192 3,725,962 506,917,130
21 32,958 4,483,936 51,073 6,948,482
23 - - 117,787 16,024,921
52,877 7,193,916 1,688 229,652
27,213,582 3,702,407,831 20,893,076 2,842,502,990
24 1,911,487 260,057,806 1,193,811 162,417,987
103,368 14,063,216 43,368 5,900,216
25 1,302,642 177,224,444 1215473 165,365,102
21 375,776 51,124,325 78,184 10,636,933
21 5,122,706 696,944,151 3,838,129 522,177,450
21 146,669 19,954,317 31,371 4,268,025
23 676,937 92,097,279 214,191 29,140,686
21 6,932,587 943,178,461 8,581,746 1,167,546,543
16,572,172 2,254,644,001 15,196,273 2,067,452,942
26 22,030 2,997,182 21,592 2,937,592
16,594,202 2,257,641,182 15,217,865 2,070,390,533
43,807,784 5,960,049,013 36,110,941 4,912,893,523
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30
17
32
10
34
21

35

30
17
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34
36
21

Ooooood
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
31,651 4,306,119 31,615 4,301,221
13,963 465 1,899,729,413 13,836,614 1,882,471,335
377,059 51,298,877 321,576 43,750,415
4,777,801 650,019,826 2,959,859 402,688,817
19,149,976 2,605,354,235 17,149,664 2,333,211,787
9,811,445 1,334,847,092 8,288,479 1,127,647,568
28,961,421 3,940,201,327 25,438,143 3,460,859,355
6,718,304 914,025,259 4,937,671 671,770,140
57,682 7,847,636 109,461 14,892,169
598,379 81,409,463 597,663 81,312,051
34,980 4,759,029 32,188 4379177
396,803 53,985,048 538,992 73,329,862
15,286 2,079,660 3203 435,768
7,821,434 1,064,106,096 6,219,178 846,119,167
3,217,001 437,672,986 1,830,415 249,027,961
1,977,058 268,978,741 1,022,660 139,132,893
1,268,218 172,541,059 789,316 107,386,442
51,849 7,054,056 100,763 13,708,806
; ; 1,978 269,107
- - 235515 32,041,816
153,812 20,926,123 203,368 27,668,216
309,183 42,064,347 234,107 31,850,257
45217 6,151,773 8,848 1,203,770
2,591 352,506 26,650 3,625,733
7,024,929 955,741,590 4,453,620 605,915,001
14,846,363 2,019,847,686 10,672,798 1,452,034,168
43,807,784 5,960,049,013 36,110,941 4912,893,523
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2022 12 31
»7 27 28 28 28 28 29
2021 1 1730814 13512397 52,475 9,769
1964  (11,363) 21094 1258056 14875206 299388 6,507,144 21681738
E B B - B X - 1,701,803 1,701,803 X 73355 1,775,158
- - - 36,789 - - - 48,015 - - 48015
11,226
- - - 36,789 - 112006 - 1701803 1749818 - 73355 1823173
36 14,766 (9,047) - B X X X 5,755 X B 5755
- - 68,998 - - - - - 68,998 - 9,362 78,360
32 10,796 - - (1629) - - - 9,205 - - 9,205
733 298,655 - - - - - - 299388  (299,388) - -
- - - - - - (929) - (929) - - (929)
- - - - - - - - - - 1972160 1,972,160
- - - - - - 142,069 - 142069 - (142,069) -
- - - - - 154 - - 154 - (131473)  (131,319)
801 324,217 59,951 - (1,623) 154 141140 - 524640  (299388) 1707980 1,933,232
2021 12 31615 13836614 112426 46,558 341 17 2,950,850 17,149,664 - 8288479 25438143
31 162,234
- - - - - - - 1817942 1817942 - 380140 2,198,082
. . - - 94916
(148,883) - - (53967) - (242) (54,209)
E B © (148883) - 94916 - 1817942 1763975 - 379898 2143873
104 162,765  (104,753) - B E § E 58,116 E - 58,116
- - 135081 - - - - - 135081 - 18,004 153,085
(75) (38,239) - - - - - - (38314) - - (38314)
7 2,325 - - (341) - - - 1,991 - - 1,991
. . - - - - 4341 - 4341 - - 4341
- - - - - - - - - - 1200186 1,200,186
- - - - - - 75122 - 75122 - (75122) -
36 126,851 30,328 - (341) - 79463 - 236337 - 1143068 1,379,405
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2022 12 31
27 27 28 28 28 28 29
2021 419224 18383616 7139224 1329072 267202 (154593 286983 1711585 20237717 40731,73 88529694  2,949,8004
5 12 6) 9 19 76 7 1 55
1
1
- - - - - - - 2315302 23153029 - 9,979,948  241,510,24
98 8 6
- - - 5,005,143 - 1527297 - - 6,532,441 - - 6,532,441
- - - 5005143 - 1,527,297 - 2315302  238,062,73 - 9,979,948  248,042,68
98 9 7
4,898 2,008,914 (1,230,844 - - - - - 782,968 - - 782,968
)
- - 9,387,178 - - - - - 9,387,178 - 1273700 10,660,878
4,354 1,468,796 B - (220,80 - - - 1,252,340 - - 1,252,340
9
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099,725 40,632,013 - - - - - - 40731737 (40,731,73 - -
7)

- - - - - - (126,390) - (126,390) - (126390)

- - - - - - - - 26831236  268,312,36

8 8

- - - - - - 193284 - 19328487 (19,328,487 -

87 )

- - - - - 20952 - - 20,952 (17,886,902 (17,865,950

) )

108976  44,109.723 8,156,334 - (22080 20952 19,2020 - 71377272 (40,731,73  232,370,67  263016,21

9) 97 7) 9 4

2021 43012 18824713 1529555 6334216 46393 2313 220719 4026888 2,3332117 - 1127,6475 3/460,8593

21 35 7 36 17 87 68 55
12
31

- - - - - - — 2473310 24733100 51718047  299,049,05

09 9 6
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- - - (2025553 - 1291332 - - (7,342.210) (32924)  (7,375134)
2) 2

- - - (20,255,553 - 1291332 - 2473310  239,988,79 51685123 29167392
2) 2 09 9 2
14149 22144178 (14,251,64 - E B - - 7906682 - 7,906,682

6)
- - 1837177 - - - - - 18377,770 2449444 20827214

0
(10204)  (5202,416) - - - - - - (5212,620) - (5212,620)
952 316,316 - - (46,393 - - - 270,876 - 270,876

)

- - - - - - 590,593 - 590,593 - 590,593
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N B B - - - - - 16328530  163,285,30
5 5
- - - - - - 102203 - 10,220,348 (10,220,348 -
48 )
4898 17258079 4,126,124 - (46,393 - 108109 - 32,153,649 155514,40  187,668,05
) 41 1 0
1942168  (13,921,31 1291563 32,8828
43061 1,899,7294 @) 2 @ (1) (1) 06500198 26053542 1,334,847,0  3,940,201,3
19 13 2 6) - 5 77 26 35 92 27
377,059,000 2021 12 31 321,576,000
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2022 12 31

2022 12 31 2021 12 31

2,198,082 299,049,056 1,775,158 241,510,246

10 16,023 2,179,929 65,166 8,865,834

11 2,271,361 309,018,664 1,869,302 254,318,537

11 153,085 20,827,214 78,360 10,660,878

(349,135) (47,499,817) (223,035) (30,343912)

8 125582 17,085,431 110,143 14,984,955

7 (46,792) (6,366,052) (48,281) (6,568,630)

7 - - (231,382) (31,479,521)

(5,299) (720,929) - -

/ 11 64,692 8,801,347 (61,232) (8,330,614)

9 (12,257) (1,667,565) (80,155) (10,905,088)

166,935 22,711,507 (103,749) (14,115,051)

(121,524) (16,533,340) (252,678) (34,376,842)

(65) (8,843) 8,000 1,088,400

4,460,688 606,876,602 2,905,617 395,309,193

(11510) (1,565,936) (257,015) (34,966,891)

(781,763) (106,358,856) (359,649) (48,930,246)

162,766 22,144,314 66,994 9,114,534

/ (111,187) (15,126,991) 628 85,439

792,311 107,793,912 79,211 10,776,657

954,398 129,845,848 841,235 114,450,022

(191,745) (26,086,907) (241,518) (32,858,524)

/ 80,306 10,925,631 (15,979) (2,173,943)

5,354,264 728447617 3,019,524 410,806,240

(165,205) (22,476,140) (146,602) (19,945,202)

212,428 28,900,829 209,848 28,549,820

(53,571) (7,288,335) (70,875) (9,642,544)

5,347,916 727,583,972 3,011,895 409,768,315
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31

(703,083) (95,654,442) (207,679) (28,254,728)
382,762 52,074,770 249,921 34,001,752
(19193398)  (2,611,261,798) (8,613,200) (1,171,825,860)
15,174,163 2,064,444,876 5,791,955 787,995,478
(6,172,106) (839,715,021) (4,120,275) (560,563,414)
64,815 8,818,081 231,660 31,517,343
(9,500) (1,292,475) (9,195) (1,250,980)
(78,940) (10,739,787) (210,935) (28,697,707)
6,325 860,516 11,650 1,584,983
- - 340,222 46,287,203
(100,697) (13,699,827) (185,297) (25,209,657)
53,378 7,262,077 61,246 8,332,518
8,243 1,121,460 2072 281,896
33,300 4,530,465 134,920 18,355,866
143,233 19,486,850 (132,500) (18,026,625)
(10,391505)  (1,413764,255) (6,655,435) (905,471,932)
3,763,758 512,059,276 1,874,283 254,996,202
(1,073,253) (146,016,071) (1,489,505) (202,647,155)
(96,759) (13,164,062) (101,022) (13,744,043)
(238,042) (32,385,614) - -
58,116 7,906,682 5,755 782,968
(38,314) (5212,620) - -
1,200,186 163,285,305 1,972,160 268,312,368
- 53,000 7,210,650
(19,936) (2,712,293) - -
58,534 7,963,551 42,654 5,803,077
3,614,290 491,724,155 2,357,325 320,714,066
(1,429,299) (194,456,129) (1,286,215) (174,989,551)
8,581,746 1,167,546,543 0,826,537 1,336,900,359
(219,860) (29,911,953) 41424 5,635,735
6,932,587 943,178,461 8,581,746 1,167,546,543
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SMIC
201203
KY1-1111
SMIC
19
IASB IFRS
4
2022 12 31
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3
IFRS
IFRS

IFRS 3

IAS 16

IAS 37

IFRS 2018 2020 IFRS 1 IFRS 9 IFRS 16

IAS 41
IFRS
IFRS 3 2018 3
IFRS 3
IAS 37 IFRIC 21
IFRS 3 IAS 37 IFRIC 21
2022 1 1
IAS 16
IAS 2
2022 1 1
IAS 37 IAS 37
2022 1 1

IFRS 2018 -2020 IFRS 1 IFRS 9 IFRS 16 IAS 41

IFRS 9

2022 1 1
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IFRS 10 IAS 28
IFRS 16
IFRS 17
IFRS 17
IFRS 17
IAS
IAS
IAS
IAS
IAS 12

IFRS

(o I e S

2023 1 1
2024 1 1

2022 2020

2011

2020 6 IFRS 17

IFRS 9 IAS 39

IFRS 10 IAS 28 2011

IFRSs

IFRS 10 IAS 28

12

IFRS 16

IFRS 16

IAS 1

2022

2022

IAS 1

IFRS 2
IAS 1

12
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IFRS

IFRS 17 9

2024 1 1
IFRS 4

2019 1 1

2022

2020

significant

2023 1 1
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2024 1 1
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2020 2 4
2
1
IFRS 17
2015
2024 1 1
12
2022
material
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IFRS( )

2023 1 1

2023

IAS 28
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IFRS 5

IFRS 15
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56
3 5
50 70
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IFRS 15

IFRS 9

IFRS 15

SPPI SPPI
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30

90

1 - 12

ECL
ECL
ECL
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1
2022 2021
5,400,629 3,802,742
1,510,291 1,215,545
362,364 424,825
7,273,284 5,443,112
6,735,640 4,982,237
537,644 460,875
7,273,284 5,443,112
7,153,875 5,342,872
119,409 100,240
7,273,284 5,443,112
2022 12 31 19771 2021 12 31 :10227
1022.7 2021 1814 1 1

19771

30 90

30
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2022 2021
857,143 615,446
11.8% 11.3%

2022 2021
46,792 48,281
288,504 378,319
- 231,382
335,296 657,982

2022 2021
102,078 75,747
17 5,154 8,829
31 13 52
32 16,873 16,854
33 1,464 8,661
125,582 110,143

2022 2021
- 11,356
- 108
11,415 766
842 67,925
12,257 80,155
14,506 630
26,763 80,785

102/244
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10

2022 2021

25 4,320

10,495 18,642

5,503 42204

16,023 65,166

2022 2021

2,214,105 1,840,324

25 553,526 460,081

112,044 6,508

- 39,367

(30,381) 63,170

1,814 4,496

; 11,102

(475,910) 240,041

(244,244) 98,988

99,149 55,535

25 4320

16,023 65,166
10%

50333 2021 29433

2021 1 1 44,680 7195 1,375 1,906 2666 57,822
21572 4674 156 1,554 2666 30,622
2021 12 31 23,108 2521 1,219 352 - 27200
(689) 1,837 (156) 926 16225 18143
2022 12 31 22419 4358 1,063 1,278 16225 45343
2021 1 1 ; 32922 32,922
31,928 (20346) 11582
260 - 260
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2021 12 31 32,188 12576 44764
(2,095) 25741 23,646
(2:331) - (2331)
2022 12 31 27,762 38317 66,079
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10 ( )
2022 2021
14,244 14,624
34,980 32,188
2022 2021
2,711,835 910,409
1,022,280 2,560,863
3,734,115 3471272
27118 2021 12 31 9104
181.3 104.7 1721 4203
1,883.4 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027
SMiC
SMIS 2020 11 18 2020 2022 15%
SMIS 2022 15
[2012]27 2020 45 SMIT
2013 10 2013 2017 5 2018 2022
5 SMIT 2022 11 15 SMIT 2022
125
[2012]27 [2020]8 SMIB
2015 10 2015 2024
SMIB 2021 12 17 SMIB 2022
SMNC 2022 12 30 2022 2024 15%
SMNC 2022 15
SMIC 2020 12 11 2020 2022 15%
2022 15
SMSC 2022 12 14 2022 2024 15%
SMSC 2022 15
SMIC 25
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2022 2021
4,241,209 3,512,543
270,427 254,799
/
/ 38 809 481
38 (204) 516
/ 64,087 60,235
64,692 61,232
16 2,154,126 1,737,457
17 98,268 106,938
18 18,967 24,907
2,271,361 1,869,302
659,776 528,219
® 75,851 61,644
219,671 122,876
50,528 32,350
37 153,085 78,360
1,158,911 823,449
/(
38,548 32,394
(6,586) (1,407)
(N - (231,382)
1510 1,653
143 6
1,653 1,659

106/244
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12
2022 2021
5,005 4514
22 23
3,704 5,079
8,731 9,616
2022
1,538 10 1,548
! 63 2 65
1601 12 1613
@ . . )
83 ; 83
88 ; 88
72 ; 72
27 ; 27
William Tudor Brown(3) 55 - 55
325 - 325
@ 1,539 10 1,549
1,540 - 1,540
3,079 10 3,089
5,005 22 5,027
o022 3 17
2 92022 11 10
8 2022 8 11  William Tudor Brown
40022 8 11
2022
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12 ()

RSU

RSU 2022 12 31
2022

483

78

280

280

287

144

420

330

1,201

William Tudor Brown 201

3,704

13 5

5 3 2021 4 12
2 2021 1

2022

636
617
18
1371
2,642

2022
5 2021

2022

1,259,001 1,325,000 1
1,325,001 1,391,000

-
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14 1
1
1
1
2022 2021
1,817,942 1,701,803
- 82
1 1,817,942 1,701,721
1 7,907,846,013 7,897,672,423
1 0.23 0.22
1
1
1
2022 2021
1 1,817,942 1,701,721
8 13 52
- 82
1 1,817,955 1,701,855
1 7,907,846,013 7,897,672,423
8,169,992 14,735,790
RSU 8,762,134 9,551,446
14,230,435 7,245,193
464,739 2,084,474
- 2,509,303
1 7,939,473,313 7,933,798,629
1 0.23 0.21
2022 12 31 17,199,117 2021 2,742,167
1
15,569,224 2021 46,801,216 1
1
15
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
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16
2021 1 1 1,295,693 17,951,128 290,094 4,250,759 23,787,674
- - - 4,393,099 4,393,099
138,930 4,441,947 31,004 (4,611,971) -
(1,322) (290,954) (2,898) (8,000) (303,174)
(16,986) (494,187) (8,093) (39,698) (558,964)
(1,404) - - - (1,404)
2021 12 31 1,414,911 21,607,934 310,197 3,984,189 27,317,231
. - - 6,772,293 6,772,293
81,480 3,992,117 97,969 (4,171,566) -
(221) (152,588) (2,975) (2,221) (158,005)
(13,119) - - - (13,119)
2022 12 31 1,483,051 25,447,463 405,191 6,582,695 33,918,400
2021 1 1 305,689 11,101,850 232,088 10,026 11,649,653
43,144 1,661,868 32,445 - 1,737,457
(175) (94,210) (2,844) - (97,229)
(1,081) (226,975) (5,258) - (233,314)
(119) - - - (119)
2021 12 31 347,458 12,442,533 256,431 10,026 13,056,448
61,007 2,046,926 46,193 - 2,154,126
(60) (134,659) (2,975) - (137,694)
- (153) - (2,221) (2,374)
(7,638) - - - (7,638)
2022 12 31 400,767 14,354,647 299,649 7,805 15,062,868
2021 12 31 1,067,453 9,165,401 53,766 3,974,163 14,260,783
2022 12 31 1,082,284 11,092,816 105,542 6,574,890 18,855,532
2022 12 31
23211 2,877.8 751.6 624.4
2022 12 31 89.9 2021 12 31 :99.2
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2022 12 31 1984 2021 2159
30
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17
50 70
3 5 12
2021 1 1 1,930 233,225 256,083 491,238
2,099 65,336 112,391 179,826
(673) (100,537) (5,728) (106,938)
- - 9) 9)
(1,373) - (9,015) (10,388)
2021 12 31 1,983 198,024 353,722 553,729
] . 78,940 78,940
(353) (89,737) (8,178) (98,268)
- - (48) (48)
- (4,558) - (4,558)
2022 12 31 1,630 103,729 424,436 529,795
2022 12 31 334 2021 12 31 : 342
30
2022 2021
11 210,224 245,270
- 67,435
5,154 8,829
(101,913) (109,851)
- (1,575)
(4,558) -
624 116
12 31 109,531 210,224
51,849 100,763
57,682 109,461
109,531 210,224
38
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17 (

2022 2021

5,154 8,829

98,268 106,938

- (117)

- (2,576)

5,881 9,564

2021 20.0
2022 12 31
2022 2021
1 5,873 8,695
1 3,448 5,543
2 4,163 7,210
13,484 21,448
18

2021 1 1 460,633
10,570

2021 12 31 471203
941

(4,259)

2022 12 31 467 885
2021 1 1 378,680
24,907

18,967
2022 12 31 422554
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2021 12 31 67,616
2022 12 31 45331
19
1,790,000,000 100%
SMIS
1,000,000,000 100%
SMIB
870,000,000 100%
SMIT
2,144,742,056 59.80%
#
SMIz
4,800,000,000 51%
SMNC
6,500,000,000 38.52%
SMSC
3,200,000,000 51.00%
SMBC
3,733,012,107 70.35%
SMOC
SMIC 400,000,000 100%
#
SMIC
100,000,000 100%
# (1)
SMTC
1 100%
SMIC 500,000 100%
SMIC 10,000,000 100%
SMIC 100,000 100%
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10 100%
BVI
SMIC BVI
SMIC 465,800,000 100%
#
SMIC
e 50,000 100%
10,000 100%
1,000 100%
12,000,000 100%
SMIC 50,000,000 100%
#
SMIC
50,000 100%
c 3,458,000,000 100%
#
c 2,568,000,000 100%
17,775,918 99%
#
81,700,000 78.55%
#
# 4,000,000 Y
SMIC >
# 5,000,000
e 100%
SMIC 5,000,000 100%
SMICD
#
1
2022 8 26 SMIC
12 SMTC SMTC
50 SMIC 50 100% 2022 12 31 SMIC

100.0
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19 (
SMNC SMBC
2022 2021
3,429,011 3,853,830
6,390,865 4,550,108
(1,252,730) (1,085,523)
(124,600) (187,588)
8,442,546 7,130,827
4,305,698 3,761,399
4,136,848 3,369,428
8,442,546 7,130,827
2022 2021
1,884,773 1,513,276
(1,509,514) (1,222,556)
(24,196) 19,148
351,063 309,868
178,616 158,066
172,447 151,802
351,063 309,868
186,551 96,806
180,068 92,945
366,619 189,751
860,527 527,947
(1,580,481) (2,070,830)
854,529 812,403
134,575 (730,480)
20
2022 2021
JCET
12.86% 12.86%
JCET
IC
8.17% 8.17%
IC
15.85% 15.85%

NSI

116/244
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19.57% 19.57%
SMEC

NSI JCET SMEC IC
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20 « )
JCET  IC NSI
SMEC

2022 2021
4,894,514 5,070,604
14,186,058 13,573,624
(3,662,163) (3,103,832)
(7,968,287) (8,319,727)
7,450,122 7,220,669
(607,358) (129,625)
6,842,764 7,091,044
817,025 863,157
308,218 308,218
(23,831) (29,164)
1,101,412 1,142,211

2022 2021
6,191,716 5,520,318
199,935 319,690
(214,971) 487,869
7,708 1,770

IC

2022 2021
49.00% 49.00%

2022 2021 2022 2021
96,442 212,051 (2,364) (13,028)
30,298 223,644 (3,232) (12,304)
810,630 716,940 9,051 17,639

2022 12 31

7453

2021 12 31 16718
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21

2022 2021
649 2,335
37,172 16,133
170,486 204,556
5,553,445 3,725,962
- 117,787
- 991
9,028 46,547
23,930 4,526
290,523 -
85,253 78,184
5,122,706 3,838,129
6,932,587 8,581,746
25 676,937 214,191
905,037 806,487
146,669 31,371
19,954,422 17,668,945
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2022 2021
30 6,718,304 4,937,671
17 57,682 109,461
32 598,379 597,663
15,286 2,065
- 1,138
3,059,683 1,856,814
30 1,268,218 789,316
17 51,849 100,763
31 - 1,978
33 - 235,515
45217 8,848
11,814,618 8,641,232
38
22
21
/
2021 0.1
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
6.5624 6.7632 4,110,929 3,360,000 590,261 527,688
5 6.5542 65170 9,162,300 12,418,329  1,315553 1,950,298

120/244

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodn

6.7135 6.3724 30,932,517 17,148,400 4441392 2,693,156
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22 ( )
«C )
13,273,229 10,877 (38,898) (44,621)
30,932,517 144,820 (21,605) 269,169
(44,621) - 136,751
269,169 - (285,849)
2022 2021 2022 2021
5 2.03% 2.03% 340,000 369,000
340,000 23,930 . 24,341
24,341 - (4,875)

3 LIBOR

1221244
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23
2022 2021
- 117,787
676,937 214,191
676,937 331,978
2022 12 31 235 2021
12 31 :57.8 653.4 2021 12 31
11178
24
2022 2021
764,026 455,071
945,529 664,362
201,932 74,378
1,911,487 1,193,811
25
2022 2021
691,783 691,314
38 (1,560) (751)
690,223 690,563
29,885 49,667
38 (866) (1,070)
29,019 48,597
74,894 4,367
325,027 349,137
72,578 59,849
8,502 3,761
77,247 27,998
25,152 31,201
1,302,642 1,215,473
2022 2021
1 690,995 671,658
1 2 553 19,207
2 3 36 58
3 199 391
691,783 691,314
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25
2022 2021
1 29,050 22,998
1 2 538 12,194
2 3 92 7,281
3 205 7,194
29,885 49,667
1
26
2022 2021
22,030 21,592
1
2022 12 31 53 2021 12 31 6.7
27
2021 1 1 7,703,507,527 30,814 13,512,397
37 9,192,989 36 14,766
7,977,636 32 10,796
183,178,403 733 298,655
2021 12 31 7,903,856,555 31,615 13,836,614
37 25,968,139 104 162,765
1,679,502 7 2,325
(18,839,500) (75) (38,239)
2022 12 31 7,912,664,696 31,651 13,963,465
@) 300.0 383
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RSU
2022 2021

248,889 179,123

(186,116) (158,462)

/ 32,143 (9,435)

; 154

94,916 11,380

11 17 (11,363)

12 31 94,933 17
29

50
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2022 2021
140,000 -
508,704 170,000
1,869,234 1,267,819
478,000 278,082
4,969,689 3,984,462
20,895 26,624
7,986,522 5,726,987
648,704 170,000
1 619,514 619,316
1,268,218 789,316
1 6,718,304 4,937,671
7,986,522 5,726,987
1 1,268,218 789,316
1 1,399,806 657,850
2 3,744,395 3,909,968
5 1,574,103 369,853
7,986,522 5,726,987
638.9
2022 2021
184,895 202,624
454,000 102,082
638,895 304,706
2022 2021
6,630,555 4,813,787
1,355,967 913,200
7,986,522 5,726,987
2022 2021
2.25% 2.27%
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2.79% 1.66%
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31
650.0 2016 7 7 450.0 2016 2019 12 9
200.0 2019 250,000
2019 2016
200,000 450,000
32,000 -
2,525 9,194
195,328 387,871
34,147 52,935
220 2022 12 31
2021 1 1 11,131 1,964 13,095
52 - 52
(9,205) (1,623) (10,828)
2021 12 31 1,978 341 2,319
8 13 - 13
(1,991) (341) (2,332)
2022 12 31 . . .
32
2020 2 27 600.0
2693 2 27 8 27 2
596.4
600,000
3,232
368
596,400
2021 1 1 596.966
16,854
(16,157)
2021 12 31 597,663
8 16,873
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(16,157)

2022 12 31 598,379
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2019 2 28 1,500.0 224.0 2022 3 4
3.57%
2021 1 1 229,217
8,661
(8,310)
5,947
2021 12 31 235 515
(238,042)
8 1,464
(1,405)
2,468
2022 12 31 .
34
( )
2022 50.3 2021 63.9
243.1 2021
35
2022 2021
1,758,066 1,175,499
582,548 528,910
556,953 51,796
319,434 74,210
3,217,001 1,830,415
30 60
2022 2021
30 2,256,114 1,640,658
31 60 48,127 33,501
60 36,373 30,250
2,340,614 1,704,409
36

131/244

oOoOooodn

302.9



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o o o o {02 )
oOoOooodn
2022 2021 12 31 309.2 2341
185.6 139.7
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37
2022 12 31 153.1 2021 784
10 4
RSU
4 10
2022 12 31 RSU
20
12 24 36 48
EBITDA
4
30% 25% 25% 20% 4
2022 2021
16,810,876 82,299,957
11,411,922 4,469,351
25,968,139 9,192,989
0.72 0.37
3.14 3.14
6.01 6.75
RSU
0.031 0.031
8.31 8.17
20 20
3.69 455
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2022 2022 2021 2021
11 38,579,564 1.94 36,738,628 156
- 9,805,101 3.02
(3,358,749) 2.40 (2,826,363) 2.05
(3,293,683) 0.87 (5,137,802) 121
12 31 31,927,132 2.00 38,579,564 1.94
12 31 13,061,692 1.56 12,203,390 1.22
1 2.13 2021  :3.18
2022 2021 12 31
2022 2021
- 56.43%
- 1.03%
- 5
RSU
RSU
2022 2022 2021 2021
11 10,862,268  0.031 10,924,467 0.031
8695676  0.031 4,959,656 0.031
(1,942,709)  0.031 (966,668) 0.031
(3,734,736)  0.031 (4,055,187) 0.031
12 31 13,880,499  0.031 10,862,268 0.031
RSU 1 2.32 2021 3.13
2022 4 8 5 20 9 5 11 18 RSU 2.18 207
1.92 217 2021 5 31 9 15 11 19 : 3.15 2.93 2.85
RSU

134/244
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37 (
()
2022 2022 2021 2021
11 66,858,880 20 - -
8,115,200 20 67,535,200 20
(6,110,464) 20 (676,320) 20
(18,939,720) 20 - -
12 31 49,923,896 20 66,858,880 20
2022 12 31
2022 2021
45.07% 53.43%
2.27% 2.69%
12,24,36 48 12,24,36 48
2022 6 21 407 (2021 7 19 5.25 )
38
2022 2021
7,986,522 5,726,987
109,531 210,224
598,379 597,663
- 1,978
- 235,515
8,694,432 6,772,367
6,932,587 8,581,746
676,937 214,191
375,776 78,184
10,676,151 7,564,001
(9,967,019) (9,665,845)
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2022 2021
(9,967,019) (9,665,845)
28,961,421 25,438,143
-34.4% -38.0%

2022 12 31

2022 2021 2022 2021
115584 7,789 112,656 22,037
190,757 77,089 177,482 61,862
6,292,429 3,262,085 7,180,684 3,795,123
108,205 103,013 25,202 10,380
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38 ¢ )

5 /() 5
5 5
2022 2021
(46,087) (27,533)
(46,087) (27,533)
2022 12 31
56% 2021  36%
10%
10%
2022 2021
4,314 5213
4,314 5213
21
2022 12 31 5%/ 781 2021 12 31 1 8.36

/
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38 ( )

5
305% 2021 :18.8% 60.5% 2021 :41.0%
IFRS 9
2022 12 31
2022
1 690,995 0.2% 1,232
1 2 553 20% 111
2 3 36 50% 18
3 199 100% 199
691,783 1,560
2021
1 671,658 0.1% 316
1 2 19,207 0.1% 11
2 3 58 57% 33
3 391 100% 391
691,314 751
ECL
12 ECL
0.2
2022 12 31
2022 2021
11 1,821 3,363
/() 809 (481)
(204) (516)
(545)
12 31 2,426 1,821
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( )
3 3 1 1 5 5
2022
2.22% 368,779 474,388  2,134587 1544295 4,522,049
247% 60,770 544,385 3,348,386 275919 4,229,460
3.70%-5.00% 15,723 38,839 58,923 - 113,485

2.69% 8,079 8,079 624,237 - 640,395
3,013,350 33,473 - 3,046,823
3,466,701 1,099,164 6,166,133 1,820,214 12,552,212
3 3 1 1 5 5

2021

2.38% 88,497 358,409 1,423,560 167,296 2,037,762

2.08% 138,124 323,759 3,382,912 227913 4,072,708

3.70%-

5.00% 28,943 77,239 113,150 - 219,332

2.20% - 2,000 - - 2,000

3.57% 243,985 - - - 243,985

2.69% 8,079 8,079 640,395 656,553
1,813,663 26,404 1,840,067
2,321,291 795,890 5,560,017 395,209 9,072,407
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38 )
(
3 3 1 1 5
2022
2,758,449 2,366,228 1,361,679 - 6,486,356
(2,604,472)  (2,348,083) (1,414,285) - (6,366,840)
(2,539) (857) - - (3,396)
4,943 14,481 20,680 - 40,104
(1,703) (4,995) (6,148) - (12,846)
154,678 26,774 (38,074) - 143,378
3 3 1 1 5
2021
2,489,923 576,427 1,898,851 - 4965201
2,493,403 577,025 1,786,894 - 4857322
9,381 - 9,881 - 19,262
1,174 3,444 8,583 - 13,201
1,846 5418 12,846 - 20,110
5,229 2,572 117,575 - 120,232
2022 12 31
LIBOR 12 2023 6 30

LIBOR
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38 (
()
IBOR
LIBOR 701,967 340,000
39
2022 2021 2022 2021

5,553,445 3,725,962 5,551,866 3,749,744

7,986,522 5,726,987 7,165,724 5,725,950

598,379 597,663 555,260 593,160

8,584,901 6,324,650 7,720,984 6,319,110
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1 3
2022 12 31
1
2 1
3
2022 1 2 3
649 - - 649
- - 37,172 37,172
- - 170486 170,486
- 85,253 - 85,253
- 155,697 - 155697
- 23,930 - 23,930
- - 290523 290523
649 264,880 498181 763710
- 60,503 - 60,503
2021 1 2 3
2,335 . . 2,335
- - 16,133 16,133
. . 204,556 204,556
- 78,184 - 78,184
. 77918 . 77918
. 4526 . 4,526
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2,335 160,628 220,689 383,652
- 10,913 - 10,913
- 1,138 - 1,138
- 12,051 - 12,051
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39 ( )
3
3
2021 1 1 - 119,885 111,094 230,979
6,279 49,659 55,938
- (7,306) (111,094) (118,400)
9,596 38,822 48,418
258 3,496 3,754
2021 12 31 16,133 204,556 - 220,689
18,270 5,872 527,848 551,990
(16,133) (4,675) (220,119) (240,927)
19,932 (18,978) 10,072 11,026
(1,030) (16,289) (27,278) (44,597)
2022 12 31 37,172 170,486 290,523 498,181
3
2022 ( )
170,486 PE/PS
37,172
290,523
2021 ( )
204,556 PE/PS
16,133
2022 12 31
PE/PS
2 3
3 2021
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1 2 3
2022
1 ; 5,551,866 ; 5,551,866
; 7,165,724 ; 7,165,724
555,260 ; ; 555,260
555,260 7,165,724 ; 7,720,984
1 2 3
2021
1 - 3,749,744 - 3,749,744
- - 118,539 ; 118,539
- 3,868,283 - 3,868,283
; 5,725,950 ; 5,725,950
593,160 ; ; 593,160
; 1,978 ; 1,978
; 235515 ; 235,515
593,160 5,963,443 - 6,556,603
40
2021 11 5,290,833 245,270 596,966 11,131 229217 6,373,417
/( ) 384,778 (101,022) - - - 283,756
67,435 ; ; ; 67,435
; ; (9,205) ; (9,205)
75,747 8,829 16,854 52 8,661 110,143
(8,829) (16,157) , (8,310) (33,296)
(24,371) ; ; ; 5,947 (18,424)
; (1,459) ; ; ; (1,459)
2021 12 31 5,726,987 210,224 597,663 1,978 235515 6,772,367
/
2,690,505 (96,759) ; . (238,042) 2,355,704
- - (1,991) - (1,991)
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0000000
102,078 5154 16,873 13 1464 125582
(5154)  (16,157) - (1405)  (22,716)
(533,048) - - - 2468 (530,580)
(3934) - - - (3934)
2022 12 31 7986522 109531 598,379 - - 8694432
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40 ( )
2022 2021
1,991 9,205
- 299,388
- 67,435
1,991 376,028
2022 2021
11,035 18,393
96,759 101,022
107,794 119,415
41
2022 12 31
CICT 5
CICT
SMIC
JCET JCET
IC IC
SMEC
NSI
SGS
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41
2022 2021
1 214,199 25,524
139,238 111,830
132,150 108,394
NSI 22,333 22,216
SMEC 44 400
JCET - 8
3,943
2,184 6,389
598 540
JCET 595 2,639
SGS 254 223
IC 495,608
SGS 18,986 22,715
SMEC 352
SGS 299
NSl 189 3,508
122
SMEC N 1,255
4,561 4,582
770 588
SGS 402 42
SMEC 239 527
220 669
NSl 86 89
IC - 65,336
IC 100,828 109,269
. 14A
8
14A
2 2022 12 31 IC 107.8 2021 208.0
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2022 2021 2022 2021
15,643 27,650 8,110
SMEC 72 20,337 24
SGS 10,808 11,202 1,262 5,302
780 880 174 523
127,630 48,392 28,340 752
24 56
IC - - 107,751 207,964
1,470 2,650 11,933 33,671
NSI 6,071 5,422 2,202 10,117
JCET - - 12 29
30 90 30 60
IC SMIZ SMBC ~ SMOC 568.4
2022 2021
6,854 5,377
33 33
3,775 5,777
10,662 11,187
2022 12 31 ( )
2022
1 133,000 1
133,001 199,000 1
795,001 862,000 2
1,524,001 1,591,000 3
7
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42

2022 2021
32,001 51,380
521 2,788
9,993,170 7,627,007
217,576 226,975
30,562 46,593
10,273,830 7,954,743
993 1,247
46,209 31,037
10,375,190 8,906,506
100,000 400,000
110,025 31,371
- 7,852
208,419 1,767,708
10,840,836 11,145,721
21,114,666 19,100,464
31,651 31,615
13,963,465 13,836,614
377,059 321,576
4,777,801 2,959,859
19,149,976 17,149,664
628,154 519,450
598,379 597,663
13,953 1,703
1,240,486 1,118,816
38,636 35,690
643,089 351,797
13,800 181,800
- 1,978
- 235,515
11,932 17,937
16,747 7,267
724,204 831,984
1,964,690 1,950,800
21,114,666 19,100,464
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42 ( )
2021 1 1 30,814 13,512,397 73,939 1,258,056 299,388 15,174,594
- - - 1,701,803 - 1,701,803
- - 48,015 - - 48,015
- - 48015 1,701,803 - 1,749,818
36 14,766 (9,047) - - 5,755
- - 68,998 - - 68,998
32 10,796  (1,623) - - 9,205
733 298,655 - - (299,388) -
- - (929) - - (929)
- - 142,069 - - 142,069
- - 154 - - 154
801 324,217 199,622 - (299,388) 225,252
2021 12 31 31615 13,836,614 321,576 2,959,859 - 17,149,664
- - - 1,817,942 - 1,817,942
- - (53,967) - - (53,967)
- - (53,967) 1,817,942 - 1,763,975
104 162,765 (104,753) - - 58,116
- - 135,081 - - 135,081
(75) (38,239) - - - (38,314)
7 2,325 (341) - - 1,991
- - 4,341 - - 4,341
- - 75122 - - 75,122
36 126,851 109,450 - - 236,337
2022 12 31 31651 13,963,465 377,059 4,777,801 - 19,149,976
43
2022 2021
1,163,143 594,056
11,213,365 8,077,734
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45,169 24,909
209,690 216,342
12,631,367 8,913,041
3 5

17
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44
PDF
2020 5 7 SMIC
SMIC PDF
PDF PDF  SMIC
PDF SMIC
SMIC PDF
2022 12 31
2020 12 10
OTCQX
1934
10 b 20 a 10h-5
2022 6 9 ( )
2022 7 8 ( )
9 2022 7 11
2022 12 31
45
2022 12 31
46
2023 3 28
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACGTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year endad Decamber 37, 2022
{In USD'000, except share and per share data)
Mt es 2022 2021
Rewenue & T.273.284 2,443,112
st ol stjay 511, 636) et
Gross profit 2,761,648 1,675,770
Research and development expenses: {733,096) (638, 842}
sales and marketing expenses {33,824} (27,643}
General and administration expenses (493,730) (275,703)
Impairment lasses on financial assets, net 38 {E05) %7
COther operating income: 7 335,296 w
Frofit from operations 1,835,679 1,292,562
Interest income 349,135 223,035
Finance costs g (125, 582) (110,143)
Foreign exchange gain 6585 1.407
Cther gains, net 2 15,763 80,785
shate.of profits and fosses of joint venture and associates. i i 252,678
Profit before tax 1,214,105 1,840,324
Income tax expenss 10 (16,023) | {65,166}
Profit for the year 11 2,198,082 1,775,158
Other comprehensive income
ltems that may be recassified to profit or loss in subsequent perlods
Exchange differences on translating foreign operations {149,125) 36,789
Cash flow hedges 8 94,816 11,226
Tetal comprehensive income for the year 2,143,873 1,823,173
Frofit for the year attnbutable 1o
Owners of the Company 1,817,942 1,700,803
_Hon:controlling Interssts 220.990 SRR
2,198,082 1,775,158
Tatal comprehensive income far the year attributable 1o
Owners:of the Company 1,763,975 1,749,818
Man-controlling interests 379,898 73,355
2,143,873 1,823,173
Earnings per share
Basic 14 $0.23 $0.22
Diluted 14 §$0.23 $0.21

s 2022 A Fapert
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

“As of Decamber 31, 2022
{In LISD" 000}
Mortes - 2022 2021
Assets i ;
Non-current assels
Fraperty, plant and equipment 16 18.855,532 14,260,783
Right-of-use assets 17 529,795 553,720
intzngible assats 18 45,331 61616
Investments In associates 0 1,912,042 1,859,151
Irvestment in joant venture 20 5,051 17,639
Deferred tax assets 10 14,244 14,624
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 21 208,307 223,024
Financial assels at amortised Cost 21 5.553.445 3,725,962
Derivative financial instruments 21 32,958 51,073
Restricted cash 23 - 117,787
Ofther assets £3 877 1,688
_ Tatal nan-current a5sets — il 17,313,582 - 2n.a&m§
Current assets
Inventorias 24 1.911.487 1,193,811
Frepayment and prepaid operating expenses 103,368 43.368
Trade and other receivables 25 1,302,642 1,215.473
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss n 375,776 78,184
Financial assets at amortised cost g 5,122,706 32,838,129
Derivative financial instruments 21 146,669 32T
Restricted cash 23 676,937 214,191
Cash and cash equivalents 21 6,932,587 Bﬁh?ﬂ.s__
16,572,172 15,196,273
Aszets clasafied as held-for-sale 26 22,030 21,592
Total current assets 16,594 202 15,217,865
Total assets 43,807,784 36,110,941

spic 2022 Annud Paport
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Az of Decembar 31, 2022

{in USD000)
Mt es 2022 2021

Equity and liabilities
Capftal and reserves
Ordinary shares 27 31,651 31,615
share premeum 7 13,963 455 13,836,614
Reserves 28 377,059 321,576
Retained earnings 29 4,777,801 2,959,858
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 19,149.976 17,149,664
Mon-controlling mterests 9,811,445 B.,288,479
Total equity 28,861.421 25,438,143
Won-current fabifides
Borrowings 30 6,718,204 4,937,671
Lease liabilities i7 57,6832 109,461
Bands payable 32 598,379 597,663
Deferred tax labilities 10 34,980 32,188
Deferred government funding 34 396,803 538,992
Derivative financial instruments 21 15,286 3.203
Total mon-current |iabilities 7.871.434 &,219.178
Current labilides
Trade and other payables 35 3,217,001 1,830,415
Cantract liabilities (3 1,977.058 1,022,660
Borrowsngs 30 1,268,118 789,316
Lease hiabilities 17 51,849 100,763
Conwvertible bonds 3 - 1.978
bedium -term notas 33 - 235,515
Deferred gowernment funding 34 153,812 203,368
Accrued habilites 36 209,183 234,107
Cenvative financial instruments 21 45,217 3,548
Current tax liabilities 2,391 26,650
Total current liabilities 7.024.92% 4453620
Total liabilities 14,846,363 10,672,798
Total equity and llabilities 43,807,784 36,110,941
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year endad December 31, 322
{In USD*000)
Equity-settle Foralgn
employes Currency
Ordinary Share benefit  translation
shares premium reserve reserve
(Mote 27) {Mote 27) {Mote 28) {hiote 28)
As a1 lanuary 1, 2021 B 30314 13,512,397 52475 3753 |
Profit for the year - - = =
Other comprehensive income for the year - - - 36,789
Total gnmprmm;ivl incoma for th_l year - - s 36,789
Issue of shares under stock incentive plans 36 14,766 {2,047) =
Share-based compensation - - 68,998 -
Conversion options of convertible bonds exercised during
the year 32 10,756 - -
Conversion options of perpetudl suboedinated convertible
securities exercised during the year 733 298,855 = =
Share of other capital reserve of associates accounted for
Wsing equity method - - - -
Capital injection from non-controling interests - - - -
Dilution of intarests in subsidiarnes - - - -
Disposal of & subsidiary - - - -
Subtotal 801 324297 £49,851 -
As at December 31, 2021 31,615 13,836,614 112,426 46,558
Frafit for thie year - = = =
Other compreheansive income for the year - - - {148,883)
Total comprehansive income for the year - - - 1148, 883)
Issue of shares under stock incentive plans 104 162,765 (104, 753) -
Share-based compensation = - 135,081 -
Shares repurchased {75) 138,239 - -
Conversion options of convertible bonds exercised during
the year 7 2,325 - -
Share of other capital reserve of associates accounted for
WSIng equity method = - = -
Capital injection from non-controlling interasts - - - -
Dilution of interests in subsidianes - - = =
Subtotal 36 126,851 30,328 =
As at December 31, 2022 31,651 13,963,455 1427540 {102,325

b These teserve acoounts compise the reserves of LIST377 059 thousend (December 21, 2021: US3321.576 thousand) in the conscldated
statement of financial position
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year endad Decamber 37, 2022
{in USD 000)
Attribut able Parpatual
Convertible to OwnEr subordinated Non-
bond egquity Cash flow Retained of the convartible  controlling
reserve hedges Cthers garnings Company securities interasts Total equity
{Mote 28) {Mote 28) {hiote 249)
1.964 {11,363) 21,084 1,258,056 14.875.206 299 388 6,507,144 21,681,738
= = = 1,701,803 1,701,803 - 73,355 1,775,158
- 11,226 - - 48,015 - - 48,015
- 11,226 - 1,701,803 1,749,818 - 73,355 1,823,173
- - - - 5. 755 - - 5755
- = - - 58,998 - 9,362 78,360
1,623 - - - 4,208 - - 4,208
= et =] - 299,388 {209,388) w2 b
- = {929) = 1929) e = (929}
= — - - - - 1,972,160 1,972,160
= - 142,069 - 142,069 - (142, 069) -
- 154 - - 154 - (131,473} (131,319)
{1,623 154 141,140 - 524,640 (299 388) 1,707 580 1,933,232
341 17 162,234 2,959,859 17,145,654 - 8,282 472 25,438,143
= = = 1,817,942 1.817,942 - 380,140 2,198,082
- Q4,916 - - (53.967) - (242} (54, 20G)
- 94,916 - 1,817,542 1,763,975 - 379,898 2,143,873
- - - - 58,116 - - 58,116
~ = - - 135,081 - 12,004 153,085
- - - - (38,314) = — {28,314}
{341) - - - 1,491 - - 1,991
= = 4,341 = 4,341 - - 4,301
- - - - - - 1,200,186 1,200,186
- — 75,122 - 75122 - {75,123}
{341) = 79,463 = 236,337 - 1, 143,068 1.379.405
= 44,9330 241,697 4,777,801 19,149,976 e SE11.448 28961421
smic 2022 o
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Far the yaar endad December 31, 7002 i Us ool
Motes 2022 2021
ﬂpnﬂﬁng activities
Prafit for the year 2,198,082 1,775,158
Adjustments for
Income tax expense 10 16,023 65,166
Drepreciation and amortisation 1 2,271,361 1,869,302
Equity-settled share-based payments expense 11 152,085 78,360
Iriterest income {349,135) {223,035)
Finance costs g 125,582 110,143
Gamn on disposal of property, plant and equipment and assats
classafied a5 held-for-sale 7 (46,792) (48.281)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary 7 - (231,382)
Gain on partial disposal of an associate {5,299) -
Recognitionf{reversal) of impairment lasses 11 84,592 161,232
Meat gain arising on financial instruments at fair value through
profit o loss % (12,257) (30,155)
Met gain on foreign exchange 166,935 1103,743)
Share of profits and fosses of joant ventiere and associates (121,524) (252,678)
Cther non-cash expense {65} B.000
4 460,688 2,905,617
Adjustments for the movements in working capital
Imerease in trade and other receivables {11,510} {257.015)
Increase in inventorios (781,763} {359,649
Crecrease in restrictid cash relating to operating activities 162,766 66,904
fincreaselidacrease in other operating assets {111,187} 628
Increase in trade and other payables 792,311 72,211
Imerease in contract labilities 954,298 841,235
Drecrease in deferred government furding (191,745) {241,518
Increasel(decreasa) in other operating Rabilites 80,3206 (15979
Cash generated from operations 5354 264 3,019,524
Irterest paid (165,205} {146,603}
Interast recaived 212,428 200,248
Income taxes pard {53,571} (70,875)
Met cash generated from operating activities 5.347.916 3,011,895
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SEMICONDUCTOR MANUFACTURING INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year endad December 37, 2022
{in USD"000)
Motes 2022 2021
Investing activities
Payments 10 acquire financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (703,082) (207,674}
Froceeds from sale of financial assers at-fair value through profit or loss 382,762 248,92
Payments 1o acquire financial assets at amortised cost (19,193, 398) (2,613,200}
Procesds from matunty of financial assats at amortised cost 15,174,163 5,791,855
Fayments for property, plant and equipment (6,172, 106) (4,120,275}
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment and assets
clasaified as held-for-sale 64,815 231,660
Payments for intangible assets {9.500) 19,195}
Fayments for land-use nght (78, 940) (210,935}
Froceeds from disposal of land-use nght 6,325 11,650
Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary - 240,222
Capital injection in associates (100,697) (185,297}
Proceads from disposal of joint venture and associates 53378 61,246
Distributions receved from associates 8.243 2.072
Proceeds from release of restricted cash relating to investing activities 33.300 134,920
Proceads from/fpayments for) sertlement of derivative financial
instruments 143,233 {132,500}
Met cash used in investing activities (13,391, 505) 16,655 435}
FAnancing activities
Proceeds from borrowings 3,763,758 1,874,183
Repayment of borrowings (1,073,253) {1,485 505}
Frincipal elements of lease payments (96,752} (101,022)
Repayment of medium-term notes {238,042) -
Procesds from exercise of employes stock options 54,116 & 755
Payment for shares repurchased (38,314) -
Capital injection from non-controlling interests 1,200,186 1,872,160
Proceeds from release of restricted cash relating to financing activities - 3,000
Payments for deposit relating to financing activities 119,936) =
Proceeds from settlement of derivative financal instruments 58,534 42,654
Met cash generated from financing activities 3,614,290 2.357,325
et decrease in cash and cash equivalents (1.429,299) {1,286,215)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 8,581,746 9.826,537
Effects of exchange rate changes on the balance of cash held in
foreign currencies {219,860) 41,424
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 6,932,587 8,581,746
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the year endad [ecember 31, 522

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Semiconductor Manufacturing International Corparation (the ‘Compang' ar “SMIC") was established as an exempt
e:mm:nr incorporated under the laws of the Cman Islands on #&ril 3,.2000. The Company’'s u_:n:llnaa'.ihares are listed
an mainboard of Stock Exchange of Hon Limited and the 55 STAR Market, respectivel e address of the
principal place of business is 18 Zhangjiang d, Pudong Mew Area, Shanghal, China, 201203, The registered address
15 at PO Box 2681, Cricket Square, Hutching Drive, Grand Cayman £Y1-1111, Cayman Islands.

The Comparny is an investrment holding company. The subsidianes of the Campany are engaged in the various business
activities, such a5 manufacture, testing and trading of inlegrated circuits, as well a5 technical research and development,
manufa‘;tu;‘fﬂnf ?gmlconductnr masks and proveding of other services The principal subsidiaries and their activitias are
sat out in hote

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with ail applicable International Financial Reportin
Standards (*IFRS:") issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("1A5E") and the disclosure requiremeants
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for certain
equity investments, monetary funds and derivative financial instruments which have been measured 3t fair value. Assets
classified as held- for-sale are stated at the bower of their carrying amounts and fair values less costs 1o sell as further
explained in Mote 4

These financial statements are presented in United States dollars (*USD") and all values are rounded to the nearast
thousand axcent when othaswize indicatad

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries {the "Group”}
for the year ended December 31, 2022 A subsidiary is an entity (including a structwred entity), directly or indirectly,
controlled by the Company. Contrel is achieved when the Group is e:qmseg of has rights, 10 variable returns from its
imvolvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the investes (1.2, existing
rights that give the Group the current ability to direct the relevant activines of the investee)

Genarally, thera 15 3 presumption that a majoeity of voting rights results in contral. When the Company has, directly or
indirectly, less than a majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers all relevant facts and
cifcum stances in assessing whether it has power over an investes, induding.

. the contractual arrangement with the other vate hodders of the investes,
* rights ansing from other contractual arrangements; and
* the Group's voting rights and potential voting rights

The financial statements of the subsidianes are prepared for the same reporting period a3 the Company, using consistent
accounteng polices. The results of subsidianes are consolidated from the date on which the Group obtains control, and
continue 1o be consolidated until the date that such control ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are atiributed to the cwners of the parent of the
Group and to the non-controlling interests, even if this results in the non-controlling interests hauin:gha defiat balance
All intra-group: assets and liabilities, equity, intome, axpenses and cash flows relating 1o wransactions between members
of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investes if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes
to one of more of the three elements of control described above A change in the ownership interest of 3 subsdiary,
without a loss of control, Is accounted for as an equity transaction

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i) the assets (including goodwilly and fiabilities of the
subsidiary, (i} the carrying amount of aniy nion-controlling interest and (i) the cumulative transl ation ditferences recorded
in equity, and recograses (i) the far value of the consideration received, (i) the fair value of anT investment retained
and (i} any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss The Group’s share of components previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits, as appropriate, on the same bass as would be
reguired if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilines

3. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES
IFRSS MAMNDATORILY EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR
The Group has adopted the following revised IFRSs for the first time for the current year's financial statements.

Amendments 1o IFRS 3 Reference o the Conceptual Framework

Amendments 1o IAS 6 Froperty, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Uize
Amendments to lAS 37 Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfifing » Contract

Anpual Improvements 1o [FRSS 2018-2020 Amendments 1o IFRS 1, IFRS 9, lllustratve Examples

accompanying IFES 16, and 145 41

The nature and the impact of the revised IFRSs that are apphcable to the Group are descnbed below:

sMic 2022 sort
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad December 37, 2022

3. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (continued)
IFRS5 MANDATORILY EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR (confinued)

Amendmants to lFRS 3 replace a reference 1o the previous Framewark for the Preparation and Presontation of Fnancial
Statements with a reference fo the Conceptual Framewaork for Financial Reporting (the *Conceptual Framework") issuad
in March 2018 without significantly changing its requiréements. The amendmeants also add to IFRS 3 an exception to its
recog.nn'rm principle for an Eﬂ'l'l'a;tﬂ refer to the Conceptual Framewcek to determine what constitutes an asset or a
lisbihty. Tha sxception spacifies that, for liabilities and contirgent liabilities that would be within the scope of 145 37
or IF&IE 21 if they were incurred separately rather than assumed in a business combination, an entity applying IFR5 3
should refer tolAS 37 or IFRIC 21 re?-ectiv y instead of the Concaptual Framewark . Furthermore, the amendments clarify
that tw!ﬁn?mt assets do not quality for recognition at the acquisition date The Group has applied the amendments
prospactivaly 16 business combinations that accurred on o after January 1, 2022 A% there wera nd busingss combinations
during the year, the amendments did not have any impact on the financial position and performance of the Group

Amendmants tolAS 16 prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
any proceeds from sefling items produced while bringing that asset to the location and condition necessary for it 1o be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management, Instead, an entity recognizes the proceeds from s&lling
any such items, and the cost of those items a5 determined by A5 2 Inventornies, in profit or loss. The Group has applis
the smendments retrospacwel?l to items of property, plant and equipment made available for use on or after January
1, 2022 Since there was mo sale of iterns produced prior to the p-rapertgr,fplant and equipment being available for wse,
the amendments did not have any impact on the financial position or performance of the Group

Amendments. to LAS 37 darify that for the purpose of assessing whether a contract is onerows under 145 37, the cost
aof fulfiling the contract comprises the costs that relate directly 1o the contract. Costs that refate directly to 3 contract
include both the incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (e g, direct Isbour and matenals) and an allocation of other
costs that relate directly 1o fulfilling that contract (2.9, an allecation of the depreciation charge o an item of property,
plant and equipment used in fulfilling the contract a5 well as contract management and supervision costs). General and
administrative costs do not relate directly to a contract and are excluded unless they are explicitly chargeable to the
counmrarty under the contract. The Group has applied the amendrments prospectively to contracts for which it has not
yet fulfilled all its obligations at Jandaany 1, 2022 and no onerous contracts were identified. Therefore, the amendments
did not have any impact on the financial position or performance of the Group

Annval improvemenis to FRSs 2018- 2020 sets out amendments 1o BFRS 1, [FRS 9, lllustrative Examples accompanying IFRS
1€, and |AS 41, Detalls of the amendments that are applicable to the Group are as follows: IFRS 9 Financial Instruments
clarifies the fees that an enfity includes when assessing whether the terms of 2 new or modified financial liability are
substantially different from the terms of the original financial lability. These fees include only those paid o received

the borrower and the lender, including fees paid or received by either the borrower of lendar on the other's
behalf The Gr has applied the amendment prospectively from January 1, 2022 As there was no modification or
axchange of the Group's financial labilities duning the year, the amendment did not have any impact on the financal
postion or performance of the Group

IFRSS ISSUED BUT MOT YET EFFECTIVE

Thi Group has not applied the following new and revised IFRSS, that have been issued but are not yet effective, in these
finangial statements:

Amendments to IFRS 10 and LAS 23°(2011) Sale or Contribution of Assets between an [nvestor and
115 Associale or loint Venfure™

amendments 1o FRS 16 Lease Lizbility in & Sale and Lezsehack™

IFRS 17 tnsurance Contracts™

Amendments 1o IFRS 17 Insurance Contracisi &

Amendments to IFRS 17 Initis! Appdication of IFRS 17 and FRS 9 - Comparative
Infarmation’™

Amendments to (45 1 Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current
(the 2020 Amendmen 57 i

Amendments 10 145 1 Non-current Liabilities with Covenanis
{the *2022 Amendmen is"¥"

Amendmeants 10 145 1 and [FRS Practice Statament 2 Disclosure of Accounting Policres™

Amendments to (45 8 Definition of Accounting Estimates™

Amendments 1o la5 12 Deferred Tax refated to Assers and Uiabilites arising

from 2 Single Transaction™

EMectne for annusl pefiods beginning on o after lanuary 1, 2073

Effectve for annual periods beginning on o after lanuary 1, 2024

No mandatory effechve datejlfat determined but available for a:doﬂam

As d contequende of the 2027 Amendmentt, the effective date of the 20320 Am endm ents was defered to snnual periods beginning
on of after January 1, 2024

At g consequence of the smendments 1o IFRS 17 sued tn June 2020, IFRS & wias am ended 19 eXtend the temporary semplion
that permils insuress to apply A5 35 rather than IFRS 5 for anmual pericds beginning before January 1, 2023

An mur{ that chooses to a rgthe ransifion option relating to the dassification owerlay set out in this amendment shall apply it
on mitial application of IFR: 1

2 BRE

i

Further infarmation about those [FRSS that are expected to be applicable to the Group is described below
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year endad [ecember 31, 522

3. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (continued)
IFRSS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE (contfinued)

Amendments to IFRS 10 and [AS 28 (2011} address an inconsistency between the reguirements.in IFRS 10 and in 1AS
28 (2011)n dealing with the sale or contribution of asseis between an investor and its associate or joint venture. The
amendments require a full recognition of & gain or loss resuling from a downstream transaction when the sale or
contribution of assets between an investor and s assodiate or joint venture constitutes 3 business. For 3 transaction
invelving assets that do not comstitute 3 busingss, 2 gain or loss resulting from the transaction 15 recognized in the
investor's profit or loss only 1o the extent of the unrelated investor's infterest in that associate or joint venture. The
amendments ara to be spphed prospectively. The previous mandatory effective date of amendments 1o IFRS 10 and LAS
28 {2011) was removed by the LASE in December 2015 and a new mandatory effective date will be determined after the
:nm_;:leuon of & broader review of accounting for associates and joint venture However, the amendments are available
of Fdoplion now

Amendments 10 FRS 16 specfy the requirements that 3 seller-lesses uses in measuring the lease liability arising in a sale
and leaseback transaction to ensure the seller-lesses does not recognise any amount of the gain or loss that relates to
the right of use it retains The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2024 and
shall applied retrospectively to sale and leaseback transactions: entered into after the date of initial application of
IFRS 16 §ie, Jarwiary 1, 20019} Earlier application is permitted The amendments are not expected to have any significant
impact on the Group’s financial statements,

Amendments tola5 1 Classification of Lisbilities a5 Current or Non-current clarify the requirements for crassiflyjng liabilities
a5 current or non-current, in particular the determination over whether an-entity has a night to defer setllement of the
fabilities for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Classification of a lability 15 unaffected by the likelihood
that the entity will exercise its n‘glht 1o defer settlement of the liability. The amendments also clarify the situations that
are considered 3 sattlement of 3 lability. In 2022, the [ASE 1ssusd the 2022 Amendments 10 further clarify that, among
covenants of a liability arising from a loan arrangement, only those with which an entity must comply on or before the
reporting date affect the classficanon of that hability as current or non-current. In addition, the 2022 Amendments
require additional disclosures by an entity that cdlassifies liabilities arising from loan arrangements a5 non-curment when it
has a right 1o defer settlemant of those habilities that are subject 1o the entity complying with future caverants within 12
manths after the reporting period, The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2024
and shall be applied retrospectively. Earlier application is permitted . An entity that applies the 2020 Amendments sarly
is required to apply simultaneously the 2022 Amendments, and vice versa. The Group is currently. assessing the impact
of the amendments and whether existing loan agreements may require revision. Based on a preliminary assessment, the

amendments are not expected 1o have any significant impact on the Group's financial statements

Amendments to IAS | Disclozure of Accounting Poficies require entities to disdlose their material accounting polic
irformation rather than their sigificant sccounting policies. Accounting policy information is material if, when considere
together with other information included in an entity's financial statements, it can reasonably be expected to influence
decisions that the primary users of general purpose financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements.
Amendments to IFRS Practice Statement 2 provide non-mandatory quidance on how to apply the concept of materi ality
10 accounting poficy disclosures. amendments 1o 1AS 1 are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1,
2023 and earlier application is permitted . Since the guidance provided in the amendm ents fo IFRS Practice Statement 2 is
rion-mandatory, an effective date for these amendménts is not necessary. The Group 1S currently revisiting the accounting
policy disclosures to ensure consistency with the amendmendts.

Amendments 1o A5 8 clanfy the distinction between changes in accounting estimates and changes in gccounting policies.
Arcounting estimates are defined a5 monatary smaounts in financial statements that are subject 1o Measurement uncertainty.
The amendments also clanfy how entities use measurement techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates, The
amendments are effective for annwal reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2023 and apply 1o changes in
acoounting policies and changes in-accounting estimates that oocdr on o after the start-of that period. Earfier application
is permitted. The amendments are not expected fo have any sgnificant impact on the Group®s financal statements

Amendments 1o 145 12 narrow the scope of the initial recognition exception n 1AS 12 5o that it no longer apphies 1o
transactions that ?i'-*e rise 1o equal taxable and deductible temporary differences, such as leases and decommissioning
abligations. Therefore, entities are requined to recognise a deferred tax asset (provided that sufficient taxable profit
is available) and a deferred tax hability for tempordry differences arising from these transactions The amendments
are effective for annual reporting periods baginning on or after January 1, 2023 and shall be applied 10 transactions
related to leases and decommissioning obligations at the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented, with
any cumulative effect recognised as an adjustment 1o the opening balance of retained profits or other component of
equity a5 appropriate at that date. In addition, the amandments shall be applied prospectively 1o transactions other than
leases and decommissioning obligations. Earlier application is permitted. The amendments are not expectad to have any
significant impact on the Group's financial statements
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad December 37, 2022

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES

Invastrments in subsidiaries are accounted for at the squity method in accordance with [AS 27 and 1A% I8 Under the
g?uﬂj method, the investments are initially recognised at cost and adjusted thereafier 1o recognise the Group's share
the post-acquisition profits of losses of the investes in profit or loss, and the Group's share of movements in other
comprehensive incame of the investee in other comprehensive income, When the Group’s share of losses in an e:[ur;mye
accaunted investment equals or exceseds its interast in the entity, including any other unsecurad | ong-term recaivables,
Group does not recognise further losses, unlbess it has incurred obligations or made paym ents on behalf of the other entity

INVESTMENTS IM ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE

An associate is an entity over which the Group has sgnificant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest
in a joint venture: Signifcant influence is the power to partiapate in the financal and operating policy decisions of the
investes, butis not control or joint confrol over those policies

A Joint venture 153 lﬁpe of joint arrangement wherehy the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights
to the net assets of the joint venture loint cantrol is the contractually agreed sharing of cantrol of an arrangearment, which
exists only when decisions about the relavant activities require the unanimous consent of the parties shating control

The Group's investments in associates and 3 joint venture sre stated in the consolidated statement of finanoial postion
atthe Geoup's share of nat assets under the aquity method of sccounting, less any impairment losses

The Group’s share of the post-acquistion results and other comprehensive income of assodiates and joint venture s
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, In addition, when there has
bean a change re-::n:?mged directly in the equity of the associate or jaind venture, the Group récognises its share of any
changes, when apgeica-hla, in the consolidated statement of changes in equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting
from transactions between the Group and its associates or joint venture are eliminated 1o the edent of the Group’s
investments in the assodiates of jaint venture, excepd where unrealised |osses provide evidence of an impairment of the
assets transterred. Upon the acquisition of the cwnership interest in an associate or a joint venture, any excess of the
cost of the investment over the Group's share of the net Tair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the investee
i5 recognised as goodwill, which 15 included within the carrying amount of the investment

If an irvestrrent in an associate becomes an investment i a Jnml venture of wice versa, the retained interest is not
remeasured Instead, the investment continues to be accounted for under the equity method In all other cases, upan loss
of significant influence over the associate of joint control over the joent venture, the Group measures and recognises any
retaired investment at (15 fair valwe, Any difference between the carmying amount of the associate or joint venture upon
loss of sigrificant influence o joint contral and the fair value of the retained investment and proceeds from disposal is
recognized in profit or loss,

When an investment in an assodate of @ joint venture is dassified as held for sale, it is accounted for in accordance
with IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year endad [ecember 31, 522

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Group measuras s derivative financial instrumaents, monetary funds and squity investments at fair value at the end
of each reporting period. Fair valueis the price that would be recelved to sell an asset or paid to transter a liabdlity in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date: The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the lisbility takes place either in the principal market for
the asset or liabality, or in the absence of 2 principal market, in the most advants 5 market for the asset or liability.
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group. The fair value of anasset or a fiability
is measurad using the assumptions that market participants would wse when pricing the asset of liability, assuming that
market participants act in their economic best interest

& fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account 3 market participant’s ability to generate economic
berefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it 1o another market participant that would use the
asset in its highest and bast use

The Group uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the droumstances and for which sufficient data are available
1o measura fair value, maximising the ute of reevant observable inputs and minimising the use of uncbservable inputs.

All assens and liabilites for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financlal statements are cateqorised within the
fair value hierarchy, described a5 follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement

a5 3 whale
Level 1 = based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Leval 2 - based on valuation techniques for which the [owest level input that is significant to the fair valie

measurement is cbservable, either directly or indirectly

Lewel 3 = based on valuation techmgues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
messurement 5 unobsarvable

For assats and liabilites that are recognised in the financal statements on 3 recurring basis, the Group determines
whether ransfers have oocurred between levels in the hiearchy Ig reassessing categorisation (based on the lowest |evel
input that is significant to the fair value measurement a3 a whole) at the end of each reporting period,

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue from contracts with customers

fevenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of goods or services is transferred to the customers
at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Group expects to be enfitled in exchange for those goods
ar services, When the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the amount of consideration is estimated
to which the Group will be entitled in exchange for transferring the gocds or services to the customer. The variable
consderation is estimated at contract inception and constrained unnl it is highly probable that a significant revenue
reversal in the amount of cumul ative revenue recognised will not occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable
conssderation |5 subsaquently recolved

When the contract contains a financing component which provides the customer with a significant benefit of financin

the transfer of goods or services 1o the customer for more than one year, revenue is measwred at the present value o

the amount receivable, discountad using the discount rate that would be reflacted in 3 separate financing transaction
between the Group and the customer at contract nception

When the confract contains a financing component which provides the Group with a significant financial benefit for more
than one yesr, revenue recognised under the contract includes the interest expense accreted on the contract Hability
under the effective interest method. For a contract where the period between the payment by the customer and the
fransfer of the promised goods or services is one year o fess, the transaction price is not adjusted for the effects of a
significant financing component, using the practical expedient in IFRS 15

Sale of goods

The Group manufactures semiconductor wafers for its customers based on the customers’ designs: and specifications
pursuant to marufactuning agresments andfor purchase orders The Group also sells certain semiconductor standard
products 1o customers.

Revenues are recognised when, or as, the control of 1hegm-d$ or services is Wansterred 1o the customer. Depending on
the terms of the contract and the laws applicable, contrdl of the goods and services may be transferred over time or at
a-point in time Control of the ‘goods and services is transferred over time if the Group’s performance:

+  provides all of the benefits received and consumed smultansously by the customer,

. creates and enhances an asset that the customer controls as the Group performs, of

. does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Group and the Group has an enforceable right to payment
for performance complated to date
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad December 37, 2022

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued}
REVEMUE RECOGMITION (continued)
Sale of goods [continied
I control of the goods and services transters aver time, revenue is recognised over the penod of the contract by reference

to the progress towards complete satisfaction of that performance obligation. Otherwise, revenue is recognised at &
point in time when the customer obtains contrel of the goods and services

Contracts with customers may include multiple performance abligations. For such arrangements, the Group allocates
revenie to each performance obligation based on its relative standalons selling price. The Group generally determines
standalone selling prices based on the prices charged to customers. If the stand-alone selling price is” not directly
cbservable, It is estmated using expected cost plus @ margin or adjusted market assessment approach, daplandu;g an
thie availability of observable information. Assumptions and estimations have been made in estimating the relatve selling
price of each distinct performance obligation, and changes in judgements on these assumplions and estimates may
impact the revenue recagnition

When either party 1o a contract has performed, the Group presents the contract in the statemsnt of finandial position
a5 a confract asset or a contract llability, depending on the relaficnship between the entity's performance and the
CUSTOMEr's payment

A contract asset |5 thie Group’s riaht 10 consideration in eechange for goods and services that the Group has transferrad
toa customer when that right i= considered on something othér than the passage of time.

It & customer pays Consderation or the Group has a right 10 an amount of consideration that is unconditional, before
the Group transters 3 good or service to the customer, the Group preseénts the contracl as a contract hiability when
the payment is made or the receivable 15 recorded (whichever 15 earlier). A contract liability i3 the Group's obligation to
transfer goods or services 1o 3 customer for which the Group has receved consideration (or an amount of consideration
is dug) from the customer

A recetvable |5 recorded when the Group has an unconditional right to consideration. A right to consideration is
unconditional if only the passage of time is required before payment of that consideration is dua

Customers have the right of return within one year pursuant to warranty provisions. The Group typically performs tests
of its products prior to shipment to identify yield rate per wafer, Gocastonally, product tests performed after shipment
|denllgl ields below the level agreed with the customer. In those arcumstances, the customer arrangement may provide
forar ion o the price paid by the customer or for the costs to return products and to ship replacement products
to the customer. The Group estimates the amount of sales returns and the cost of replacement products based on the
historical rend of returns and warranty replacements relative 1o sales a5 well a5 a consideration of any current information
regarding specific known product defects at customers that may exceed historical trends

Rendering of services

Revenue from the rendering testing services is recognised oser time, using an input method 1o measure progress wowarnds
complete satistaction of the service, because the Group does not create an asset with an alternative use 1o the Grolp and
the Group has an enforceable right to payment for performance complated to date. Theinput method recognises revenue
based on the proportion of the actual costs incurred relative to the estim ated 1otal costs for satistaction of the services

Revenue from other sources

Rental income is recognised on a time proportion basis over the lease terms, Vanable lease payments that do not depend
of an index oF A rate are recognised as income in the reporting period in which they are Incurned

Other income

Interest income s recogrised on an accrual basis using the effective interest method by applying the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter pericd, when
appropriate, 1o the net carrying amount of the financal asset.

Dividend Income i5 fecognised whan the shareholders’ right to receive payment has been established, it 5 probable
that m-eedecl;noglli: benefits associated with the dividend will flow 1o the Group and the amount of the dividend can be
measured reliably

Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer, If the Group
performs by transferting goods of services to a customer before the customer -’E‘ consideration or before payment is due,
a contract asset is recogrised for the earned consideration that is conditional. Contract assets are subject 10 im pairment
assessment, details of which areincluded in the accounting policies for impairment of financial assets

Contract lfabilities

A contract liability is recognised when a payment is received or-a payment is due fwhichever is earlier) from a customer
before the Group fransfers the related goods or services Contract Habilities are recognised as revenue when the Grou
satisfies performance obligation under the contract {i.e, transfers control of the related goods or services to the customer
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year endad [ecember 31, 522

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
FOREIGN CURRENCIES

These consolidatad finandcial statem ents are prasented in United States dollacs ("USDT), which is the C ompany’s functional
currency and the Group’s presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions recorded bg the entities in the Group are initially recorded using their respective functional
currency rates prevailing at the dates of thetransactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denaminated in forsign currencies
are translated at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period. Differences arising
an settlement or ranslation of monetary items are recognised in the statement of profit o loss

Mon-monatary items that are measired in terms of histoncal costin a forsign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the dates of the initial transactions

The functional currencies of certain subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are currencies other than the United States
dollar. As at the end of the reporting period, thie assets and liabilities of these enfities are translated into United States
doflars at the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the repmin%periud and their statements of profit or loss are
translated into United States dollars at the average exchange rates that for the period, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during lhatﬂcram:-d. in wihich case the exchange rates that approximate to those prevaling st the dates of
the ransactions are u

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the exchange
fluctuation reserve

On disposal of a foreign operation, all of the exchange differences accumulated in equity in respect of that cperation
attributable to the owners of the Company are reclassified ta profit or loss.

BORROWING COSTS
Borrowing costs directly attributable 1o the acquisition, construction or production of qualu!-{mg assets, which are assets

that recessanily take a substantial period of time to get ready for thelr intended use or sale, are added 1o the cost of
those assets, until such time as the assets-are substantially ready for their intended use or sale

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending ther expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred

GOVERNMENT FUNDING

Government funding is recognised at their fair value where there s reasonable assurance that the funding will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the funding refates 10 an expense item, it 5 recognised as
income on 3 systematic basis ower the periods that the costs, for which it isintended to compensate, are expensed

Where the funding relates to an asset, the fair walue is credited to a deferred income account and |5 reéleased 1o the
statement of profit or loss ower the expected useful life of the retevant asset by equal annual nstalments or deducted from
the carrying amount of the asset and released to the statement of profit or loss by way of areduced depreciation charge

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Retirement benefits

The Group's Chinese employaes are entitled 1o a rétirement benefit based on their salary and their length of service in
accordance with 3 state-managed pension plan. The PRC government is responsible for the pension fiability to these
refired staff. The Group is required 1o make confributions to the state-managed retirement plan at a rate equal to 14 0%
to 16.0% of the monthly basic salary of current employees. The Group has no lunhyafment obligations once the
contributions have been paid and there are no forfeited contributions that may be u by the Group. The costs are
recognised in profit or [oss or in underlying assets as they become payable

SHARE-BASED PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS

The Company operates share gftum schemes for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards 1o ehgible participants
who contribute 1o the success of the Gruuﬁ':lo rations. Employess (including directors) of the Group receive remuneration
in Taﬁfcim aof ﬂ'ra{e:llbassd payments, w alF; employees render services in exchange for equity instruments {* equity-
settled transactions”

Thecost of eguity-se'tl[ed transactions with employees is measured by reference ta the fair value of the equety instruments
a1 the grant date
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad December 37, 2022

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
SHARE-BASED PAYMENT ARRAMGEMENTS (continued)

Thia fair value determined at the grant date of the ag,ut'ty-wttlad chare-based payments is expenced on a graded vasting
biasis over the vesting pericd, based on the Group’s estimate of iql.liti: imstrurments that will eventually vest, with a
corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting period, the Group revises its astimate of the number of
equity instruments expected to vest Theimpact of the revision of the n:wrlghinal estimates, it any, i5 recognised in profit
or [o5s such that the cumulstive expense retlects the revised astimate, with 2 wrespmdm? adjustment to the equity-
settled employes benefits reserve. When share options are exercised, the amount previously recognised in the reserve
will be transferred to share premium

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into account when determining the grant date fair value
of awards, but the likelihood of the conditions being met is assessed as part of the Group's best estimate of the number
of equity mstruments that will ultimately vest. Market performance conditions are reflected wathin the grant date fair
value Any other conditions attached 1o an award, but without an associated service requirement; are considered 1o
be non-vesting conditions. Mon-vesting conditions are reflected in the fair value of an award and lead to an immediate
expensing of an award unless there are other senvice andfor performance conditions,

For awards that do not ultim ately vest because non-market performance and'or service conditions have not been: met,
no expense is recognised. Where awards include a market or non-vesting condition, the transactions are treated as
vesting irrespective of whether the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance and'
or service conditions are satisfied

Whare an equity-settled award is cancelled, it 5 treated as if it had vasted on the date of cancellation, and any expense
reot yet recagnized for the award is recognised immediately. This includes any awand where non-vesting conditions within
the contral of either the Group or the employes are not met. However, if 3 new award 15 substituted for the cancellad
award, and is designated as a replacement award on the date that it is granted, the cancelled and new awards are
treated as if they were 3 modification of the onginal award, as described in the previous: paregraph

The dilutive affect of sutstanding aptions is reflacted asadditional share dilution in the computation of @arnings per share.
INCOME TAX

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax Income tax relating 1o items recognised outside profit or Ioss is recognised
outside profit or 1oss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity

Currant tax

Current tax assets and hiabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recoverad from or paid to the taxation
authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
perod, taking into consideration interpretations and practices prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates

Defarred tax

Deferred tax 15 pronded, uaing the liability method, on all temporary differences a1 the end of the reporting period
between the ta bases of assers and liabilities and their carrying amounts far financial reporting purposes. Deferred tax
liabilities are gererally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are genefag',l recognised for
all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is A}mb-abde that taxable profits will be available against whach
those deductible temporary differences can be utdised Such deferred tax: assets and liabilities are not recogrused if the
temporary didference arses fram goodwill or from the initial recaonition other than in a business combination of other
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint venture, excepl where the Group |15 able 1o control the reversal of the terporary difference and
itis probable that the temporary difference will nof reverse in the foresecable future, Deferred tax assels arising from
deductible temporary differences associated with: such investments are only recognised to the extent that it is probable
that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they
are expected 1o reverse in the foreseeable future

The car?ung amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed a1 the end of each reporting period and reduced 1o the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be svaitable to aliow sll or part of the asset to be recovered.
Unracogrased deferrad 1ax assels are reassessed al the end of each teagmﬂng eriod and are recognised 1o the extent
lha'; it has he;dcrma probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset
1o be recoversd.

Draferred tax liabilines and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected To apgl_-.l 1o the period in which the
liakslity 15 settled or the asset is reglised, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the raporting pericd

The measurement of deferred tax kabilines and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner
in :':'Iiﬂlthe Group expects, 3t the end of the reporting period, to recover of settle the carrying amount of its assets
and liabilities

Dreferred tax assets and deferred tax labilities are offset if and anly if the Group has a legally enforceable right 1o set off
current 1ax azsets and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes
lewied by the same taxation authority on either the same tacable entity or different taxable entities which intend either
o settle current tax Habilities and assets o a net basis, of to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultanecusly, in
each future period in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabdities or assets sre expected to be settled or recovered
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year endad [ecember 31, 522

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION

Froperty, plant and equipment, other than construction (n prograss, held for use in the production o supply of goods or
services, of for administrative purposes, are stated in the consolidated statement of financial position at their costs, less
accumulated depreciation and any E_Elalrment losses, Such cost comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use

The Gr canstructs certain of s plant and aquipment. In additon 10 00515 under the construction Contracts, the costs
that are directly related to the construction and acquisition of such plant and equipment are capitalised. Depreciation is
recorded at the time assets are ready for their intended use. Such properties are classified 1o the appropriate categories
of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for intended use Depreciation of these assets, on the
same basis as other property assals, commences when the 3ssets are ready for their intended use

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment have been put into gperation, such as repairs and
maintenance, is normally charged to profit o loss in the penod in which it is incurred. In situations wherne the recognition
criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for 2 major inspection is capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset as a
replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant and eguipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group
recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly

reciation 15 calculated on the straght-line basis to write off the cost of esch item of property, plant and equiprment
o its resdual value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for this purpose are as follows

Buildings 25 years A%
Machiriery and equipment 5 1010 years 10% to 209
Office equipment 310 5 years 0% 10 33'3%

An item at property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset ﬁ.r:y gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales procesds and the carrying amount
of the asset and 15 recognised in profit or loss

Construction In progress represents bulldings under construction and equipment under installation, which s stated at
cost less any impairment losses, and 15 not depreciated Cost comprises the direct costs of construction and installation,
a5 well a5 the capitalised borrowing costs on related borrowed funds during the pericd of construction. Construction in
progress is redassified to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for use.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (OTHER THAN GOODWILL)

The Group's Intan-?rhle assets consist pnimarily of technology, licenses and patents, which are acquired separately and
measured on initial recognition at cost. Intangible assets are subsequently amortised over the useful economic life of 3
to 15 wears and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The
amortisation peried and the amortisation method for an intangible asset are reviewsd at least at each financial year end

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment testing for an assel 15 requined: {other than
inventones, contract assets, deferred tax assets, financial assets and non-current assets dassified as held for sale ), the
asset’s recaverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-gererating
unit's value in wse and its fair value less costs of disposal, and is determined for an individual asset, wnless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets of groups of assets, in which
case the recoverable amount is determined Tor the cash-generating unit to whach the asset belongs. In testing a cash-
qener ating unit for impairment, a portion of the carrying amount of a corporate asset leg., a headquarters bailding) is
allocated 1o an individual cash-generating unit if it can be allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis or, otherwise,
to the smallest group of cash-generating units

An impairment loss is recogrised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset | An impairment foss
is charged to the statemant of profit or lossin the period in which it arises in those expense categories congistent with
the function of the impaired assat

An assessment 15 made a1 the end of each reporting penicd as to whether there 15 an indication that p;e'.-louslly recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount is
estimated. A previowsly recognised impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill 15 reversed only if there has been
a-change in the estimates used: to determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but not 10 an -amount higher than
the carrying amount that wolld have been determined (net of any depreciationfamortization) had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such an impairment loss is credited 1o the statement of profit
or loss in the period inowhach it anses.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad December 37, 2022

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
LEASES

The Group assesses 31 contract inception whather a contract i5, or contains, a leasa. A confract is, of contains, a lease if
e contract conveys the right to contral the use of an identified asset for @ period of time in exchange for consideration.

Group as a lessee

The GIWF applies @ single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases
of low-valie assets: The Group recognises lease liabilities To make lease payments and right-of-use assets reprasenting
the right to use the underlying assets,

Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets are recognised at the commencement date of the lease (that is the date the underlying asset is
availlable for use), Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and any impairment
losses, and adjusted for any remessurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of
leaze [iabilities recoanised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at of befare the commencement date
less ary lease incentives received

Fight-of-use assets are depreciated onca straight-line basis over thie shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful
livas of the assets as follows:

Buildings 5 1006 years
Machinery and equipment 3 10 5 years
Land-use right 50 1o 70 years

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to tha Group by the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of
a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset

Lease liabilities

Lease liabilities are recognised at the commencement date of the lease at the present value of lease payments 1o be
made over the lease term The |ease payments include fixed payments (induding in-substance fixed paymenis) lass an
lease incentives recesvable, variable lease payments that depend on an index of arate, and amounts expectad 1o be pa
under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably
certain to be exercised by the Group and payments of penalties for termination of a lease, if the (ease term reflects
the Group exerdising the option 1o terminate the lease. The variable lease payments that do not depend on an index
o a rate are recognised as an expense i the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment ocours

Irs calculating the present value of lease payments, the Group usesits incremental borrowing rate at the leass commencement
date bacause the interast rate implicit in leaseis not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount
of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition,
the carrying amount of leaze labilites = remeasured if thare is 3 modification, 2 change in the lease term, 4 change
ir lease payments (€.9., @ change 10 future lease payments resulting from a change in an index of rate) o a change in
assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease recognitian exemplion to its short-term leases of vehicle and computer (thatis
those leases that have a lease term of 13 months or [e3s from the commencement date and do ndt contain a purchase
option). It also applies the recognition exemption for leases of low-value assets 1o leases of office equipment and
computers that are considered to be of low value

Lease ag:ma'rl:s on shoat-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease temm

Group as a lessor

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards inadental 1o ownership of an asset
are classified as operating leases. When a contract contains lease and non-lease :mgmerm. the Group allocates the
consideration in the contract 1o each component on a relative stand-alone selling price basis. Rental income s accounted
for on 3 straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included in profit or loss due 10t operating nature. Initial direct
costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lesse are added 1o the carrying amount of the leased asset
and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income, Contingent rents are recognised in profit or loss
irs the parpod in which they are earmed.

Sale and leaseback transactions

The Group applies the requirements of IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Custamers 10 assess whother sale and
lzaseback fransaction constitutes 3 sale by the Group

The Group acts as a seller-lesses

For sale and leaseback transactions in which a transter of the asset satisfies the requirements in IFRS 15 to be accounted
for as a sale, the Group measure the right-of-use assets arising from the leaseback at the proportion of the previous
carrying amount of the asset that relates to the right of use retaned by the seller-lesses and accordingly recognises
cnly the amount of the gain that relates to the rights ransferred to the buyer-lessor. For a transfer that does not satisfy
the requirements as a sale, the Group as a seller-lesses continues 1o recognise the assets and atoounts fior the transfer
praoceads as borrawings within the. scope of IFRS 9
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended [ecember 31, 722

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purposs of the consalidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are
subject 1o an unﬁEmiicam risk. of chamges in value, and have a short maturity of generally within three months when
acquired, less bank overdrafts which arerepayable on demand and form anintegral part of the Group®s cash management

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of fimancial position, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and at banks, including term deposits, and assats amilar in nature to cash, which are not restricted as to use.

RESTRICTED CASH

Restricted cash consists of bank deposits pledged against letters of credit, letters of guarantee, borrowings, etc. In the
consalidated statement of cash flows, change of restricted cash to be only paid for property, plant and equipment is

presented a5 an investing actrmg Change of restricted cash pledged against borrowings is presented a5 a financing
actity. Change of restricted cash pledged againat letter af credit is presentad a5 an operating activity.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value Costs of inventories are determined on a welghted
average basis, in the case of work in progress and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct labour and an
appropriate proportion of overheads. realisable value represents the estimated sefling price far inventosias less all
estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale

NON-CURRENT AS5ETS HELD-FOR-5ALE

Mon-current assets and disposal groups are dassified a5 held-for-sale if their carmping amount will be recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use: For this 1o be the case, the asset o disposal group must
be suailable for immediate sale inits present condition subjact only to terms that are usual and customary for the sale
of such assets of disposal groups and its sale must be highly probable

Mon-current assets and disposal groups {other than investment propesties and financal assets) classified-as hedd-for-sale
are measured at the fower of their carnying amounts and fair values less costs to sell

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Initial recognition and measurament

Flr:;m:lal Iasseli are classified, at inatial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost and fair value through
profit ar hoss

The classfication of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s comtractual cash flow
characteristics and the Group's business model for managing them . With the exception of trade receivables that do not
contain a sigmficant financng component o for which the Group has applied the pracical expedient of not adjusting
the effect of 3 significant financing component, the Group initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus in
the case of 3 financial asset not at far value through profit o loss, transaction costs. Trade recaivables that do not
contain a significant financing component or for which the Group has applied the practical expedient are measured at
the transaction price determined under IFRS 15,

In eqder for & financal asset to be classified and measured a1 amortised cost or fair value through ather comprahansve
income, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (*SPPI") on the principal
amount cutstanding. Financial assets with cash flows that are not 5PP are classfied and measurad at fair valee through
profit or loss, wrespective of the business model

The Group’s business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order to generate
cash flows. The business model determines whather cash flows will result from collecting contractual cash flows, seffin
the financial assets, of both, Financial assets classified and measured at amortised cost are held within a3 business mod
with the objective to hold financial assets in order 1o collect contractual cash flows, while financial assets classified and
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income are held within a business model with the objective of
bioth beolding to collect contractual cash flows-and selling. Finandial assets which are not held within the aforementioned
business modsds are classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss

Al reguiar way purchases and sales of finanoal assels are recognised on the trade date, that 15, the date that the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within the pericd generally established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Subseguent measurament
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on thelr classification as follows.

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instrumants)

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest method and are subject to
impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in profit of foss when the asset is derecognised, modified or impalred
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For #he year endad December 37, 2022

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)
INVESTMEMNTS AND OTHER FINAMOAL ASSETS (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value with
net changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss

This cat includes denvative instruments. Dividends on equity investments classfied as financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are also recogrésed as other gain in profit or loss when the right of payment has been aestablished,
it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the Group and the amount of the
divi can be measured reliably

Derecognition of financial assets

A financal asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a qroup of smilar financial assets) (s
derecognised (i &, remowved from the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position} when:

. the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

. the Group has ransferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation 10 pay the
recesvied cash flows in full without material delay 1o a third party under a "pass-through™ arrangement, and either
{4} the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the G"""J has neither
transferred nor retained substantally all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset

When the Group has transferred its nights 10 receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a. pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if, and 1o what extent, it has retained the risk and rewards of ownership of the asset. When
it has neither tramsferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the
asset, the Group continues 10 recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Group's continuing invelvement. In
that case, the Gr also rac%r.}im &0 assocated hahﬂll?:. Thee transfecred asset and the associated liability are measured
on a bass that reflects the nights and obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvernent that takes the form of a guarantee over the transterred asset is measured at the lower of the
ariginal carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group could be required to repay

Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises an allowance for expected credit losses ("ECL™5) for all debt instrements not held at fair value
through profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with
thie contract and all the cash flows that the Group expects 1o receive, discounted at an approximation of the onginal
effective inerest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit
enhancements that are integral 1o the contractual terms.

General approach

ECLs are recognised in twa stages For credit expasures far which there has not bean 4 significant increase in cradit rish
since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from default events that are possible within the
nexct 12 months (a 12-manth ECLY. For those credit expasures for which there has been 2 significant increase in credit nisk
since initial recognition, a loss allowance is required for credit losses expected cver the remaining life of the exposure,
irrespective of the timing of the default {a lifetime ECL)

At each reportinig date, the Group assesses whether the credit risk ona financial instrument has increased significantl

since initia nition: When making the assessment, the Group compares the risk of a default occurring on the finarncks
instrument as of the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as of the date of
initisl recognition and considers reascnable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort,
|ndudlr_|ih|-;tmlcai and forward-looking informaticn. The Group considers that there has been 3 significant increasa in
credit risk when contractusl payments are more than 20 days past due

The Group considers a-financial asset in default when contraciual payments are 90 days past dus. However, in certain
cases, the Group may also consider 3 financial asset to be in default when internal or external infarmation indicates
that the Group s unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit
enhancements held by the Group. A finanoal asset i5 witten off when there 15 no reasonable expectation of recovering
the confractual cash Hlows.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended [ecember 31, 722

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INVESTMENTS AMD OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
General appreach (continued)
Debt investments at financial assets at amortised cost are subject fo impaifment under the general approach and 1%

are classified within the following stages for measurement of ECLs except for trade receivables and comtract assets whi
apply the simplified approach as detaled below

stage 1 = Financial instruments for which credit risk has not increased sigmficantly since inmal recognition and for
which the loss alfowance is measured at an amount equal to 12-month ECLs

Stage 2 - Financlal instruments for which credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition but that are
n?;n:mdlt-impalred financial assets and for which the loss allowance is measured a1 an-amount edqual 1o
lifetime ECLs

Stage 3 = Financial assets that are credit-impawed at the reporting date (but that are not purchased or onginated
cradit-impairad) and for which the loss allowance |5 measured at an amount equal to ifetime ECLs

Simplified approach

For trade receivables and contract assets that do not contain 2 significant financing component or when the Group
dpplies the practical expedient of not adjusun%hthe effect of a signficant financing component, the Group applies the
simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Under the simplified approach, the Group does not track changes in credit risk,
bt instead recognises a loss afowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. The Group has established a
prowision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific o the
debtors and the economic envirenment

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recegnition, as financial labilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and borrowings, lease labilities, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedqing instruments in an effective hedge,
4% appropriate

Al financid labilities are recogmised initially at faw value and, in the case of loans and borrowangs and payables, net
of directly attributable transaction costs

The Group's financial habilitees include trade and other payables, lease habilities, denvative financial instruments, bonds
payable, convertible bonds, medium-term notes and borrowings

Subsegquent measurament
The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depeénds on their classification as follows

Financial ffabilities at amortised costs

Afrerinitial recognition, including borrowings, lease lisbilities, trade and other payables and bonds payable are subsequent|
measured at amorti sed cost, using thie effective interest rate mathod unless the affect of dls«mun_tunglwmld b immaterial,
in which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised
a5 wall as thraugh the effective nterest rate amartisation process

Amortised cost 15 calculsted by taking into account any discount of premium on acquistion and fees or Costs that are
anﬂlﬁnlegrlal part of the effective intérest rate. The effectivé interest rate amortisation is included in finance costs in
profit of loss,

Convertible bonds

The component of convertible bonds that exhibits charactenstcs of a llabily is misad a5 a liability in the statement
of financial position, net of transaction costs. On issuance of convertible bonds, the fair value of the liability component
is determined using a4 market rate for an equivalent non-convertible bond, and this amount is carned a5 a long term
lsability on the amortised cost basis until extinguished on conversion or redemption. The remainder of the proceeds is
allocated 1o the conwversion option that is recognised and included in shareholders’ equity, net of transaction costs. The
carrying amount of the conversion option is not remeasured in subseguent years. Transaction costs are apportioned
betwesn the llability and equaty components of the canvertible bands based on the allacaton of procesds to the hability
and equity components when the instruments are first recognised

Derecognition of financial fiabilfties

The Group derecognises financial liabilines when, and only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancetled or
they expira. The difference between the carmying amoent of the financial hability derecogrused and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For #he year endad December 37, 2022

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued}
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING

The Group enters into a var of derivative financial instruments to manags its exposure 10 interest rate and foreign
exchange rate risks, induding foreign exchange forward contracts, cross currency swap contracts and interest rate swap
contracts. Further details of derivative financial instruments are disclosed in Note 21 and Mote 33, respectively

Dervatives areinitially recagnised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss
immediately unfess the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument; in which event the timing of the
recognition in profit or loss depends onthe nature of the hedge relaticaship

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as:

. fair value hedges when hedging the expoture 1o changes in the fair value of a recognised asset or liability or an
unrecognised firm commitment, or

. cash flow he%gas when hedging the exposure to l.rartahlllt?. in cash flows that is either attributable 1o & parboul ar
risk associated with a recognised asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction, or a foréign currency
sk in an unrecognised firm commitment, o

. hedges of a net invastmant in 2 foreign operation

At the Inception of a hedge refationship, the Group formally designates and documents the hedge relationship to which
the Group wishes 10 apply hedge accounting, the risk management objective and its strategy for undertaking the hedge

The documentation includes identification of the hedging instrument, the hedged item, the nature of the risk being
hedged and how the Group will assess whather the hedging relationship meets the hedge effectivenass requirements
finciuding the analyss of sources of hedge ineffectiveness and how the hedge ratio is determined) A hedging refationship
qualifies for hedge accounting if it meets all of the following effectivenass requirements

* Thera 157 an economic relanonship” betwesn the hedged mem and the hedging mstrument.
. Thie effect of credit risk does mot "dominate the value changes” that result from that economic relationship

. The hedge ratio of the hedging refationship 15 the same as that resulting from the quantity of the hedged item
that the Group actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging instrument that the Group actually uses to hedge
that quantity of hedged item

Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument 15 recognised directly in other comprehensve intome
in the cash flow hedge reserve, while a?r ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the statement of profit or loss
Thi cash flow hedge resemve i3 adjusted 1o thie lower of the cumulative gain o 1a3s on the kiedging instrument and the
cumulative change in fair value of the hedged item

Thie amount accumulated in other comprehensive income is reclassified to the statement of profit arloss a3 a reclassification
adjustment in the same period or pericds during which the hedged cash flows affect the statement of profit or loss

If cath flow hedge accounting 15 discontinued, the amount that has besn accumulated in other comprahensive INCome
mikst remain in accumulated other comprehensive Income if the hedged future cash flows are still expected 10 occur
Otherwise, the amount will be immediatey reclassified 1o the statement of profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment
After discontinuation, once the hedged cash flow oocurs, any amount remaining in accumulated other comprehensive
imcome 15 must be accounted for as described above.

REPURCHASE OF SHARES

Crwmn equity instruments which are reacquired and held by the Company or the Group {treasury shares) are recognised
directly in equity at cost, Mo gain or |os5 is recognised in the statement of profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue o
cancallation of the Group’s oW agquIly insITUMents.

PROVISIONS

Prowisions are recognised when the Groap hias & present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of & past avent, it
Is probable that the Group will be required to settle the obligation, and a refiable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation

The amount recagnised a5 3 proavision i5 the best estimate of the consideration required to semie thenﬁresem obligation
a1 the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation, When a

provision is measured using the cash flows estimated 1o settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present
value of those cash flows fwhen the effect of the time value of money is matérial)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended [ecember 31, 722

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's finand al statements requires m anagement to make judgements, estimates and assum ptions
that aftect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and their an:\mmlfanymg dizclosures, and
the disclasure of contingent liabilities. Lincertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that
could require @ material agustment 10 the carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the future. The estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis Rewsions 1o accounting estimates are recognised in the
pericd in which the estimate is revised.

ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The folluwg‘!_tg are the Key assumplions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end
of the reporting Eeflﬁd, that have 3 agnificant risk of causing a material adjustment 1o the carrying amounts of assets
and Habilities within the next financial year

Share-based compensation expeanse

The Company's share option plan and 55E STAR Market restricted share incentive scheme use the option pricing modet
tio estimate the fair value of options on the grant date, The option-pricing model requires highly subjective assumptions,
including the expected life of the options and the expected fluctuation of the stock price. The expected life of the granted
aption refers 1o the time when the granted option is expected to be issued, The Company uses historical volatility to
predict stock peice fluctustions These assumptions are inherently uncertain. The fair value of the options are affected by
?_swmpllims and judgments. Further details on share-based compensation are disclosed in Mote 37 1o the consolidated
inancial statements

Fair valua of financial instruments

Some of the Group's assets and labilites are measured at fair value for financial reporting purposes. In estimating the
fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses market-observable data 1o the extent it 15 available Where Level
1 inputs are not available, The Group uses valuation technigues that include inputs that are not based on observable
market data 1o estimate the fair value of certain types of financal instruments. Mota 39 provide detaibed information
abgult 1;1? valuation techniques, inputs and key assumptions used in the determination of the fair value of various assets
and labilities.

Fair value measurement of assoclates and foint venture’s portfelio investments

The Group hasirvested in 2 number of portfolio irvesiments through several investment funds, which were accounted for
a3 Investments in associates of joint venture using equity method The investment funds measured their equity investments
in portfolio investments at fair value. The valuation of such portfolio investments is primarily based on a combination
of adoption of applicable valuation methodology and the application of sppropriate assumptions in the valuation The
unlisted equity investments in portfolio investments have been valued based on a market-based valuation technigue as
detailed in Mote 20 to the financial statements. The valuation requires the Group to determine the comparable public
companies (peers) and select the price multiple In addition, the Group makes estimates about the discount for ilfiquidity
The Group dassifies the fair value of these mvestments as Leved 3

Leases - Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Group cannot readily determing the interest rate implicitin a lease, and therefore, 11 uses an incremental borrowing
rate (*IBR") to measure lease liabidities. The |BR is the rate of interest that the Group would have 1o pay 1o borrow over
a similar term, and with a similar s.ecuril%, the funds necessary to obtain an assat of 3 similar value to the right-of-use
asset in 3 similar economic environment The [BR therefore reffects what the Group “would have to pay”, which requires
estimation when no chservable rates are available (such a3 for subsidiaries that do not enter into financing transactions)
of when it nesds 10 be adjusted to reflect the terms and conditions of the lease {for example, when leases are not in
the wbsjadm%'s functional currency). The Group estimates the IBR using observable inputs (such as market interast rates)
when available and is required 1o make certain entity-specific estimates {such as the subsidiany’s stand-alone credit rating)

Further details are included in Note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For #he year endad December 37, 2022

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION AND REVENUE
DESCRIPTION OF SEGMENTS

For management purposes, the Group operates in one segment, engaging principally in the manofscture and trading of
integrated crcuits: Management makes high-fevel strategic decisions anzgreuims the consofidated resufts of the Group

DISAGGREGATION OF REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS
The Growp's operating revenue from customers is detailed a5 below

Revenue from external customers

1022 2021
50000 LIS o0
Geographical market'"
China 5400629 3,802,742
America 1,510,291 1,215,545
Eurasia 362 364 424,825
7,273,284 5443, 112
Types of goods or services
Sale of wafers 6,735,640 4,532,237
Mask making, testing and others 537.644 460,875
7,273,284 5443112
Timing of revenue recognition
Goods transferred at a point in time 7,153,875 5,342,872
Services transferred over time 119,400 100, 240
7,273,284 5.443,112

it Presentng the revenue 1o thode companies whode headquarters are in Mz area, but ulimately selling and shippang the product
to their global customels.

LIABILITIES RELATED TO CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

The Group has recognized the habilites relsted 1o contracts with custormers a5 contract liabilities of USE1,977 .1 million
as of December 31, 2022 (December 31, 2021. U551,022.7 million). The contract liabilities comprises of the prepayments
received fram custamers, to whom the wafers have not been transferred. Revenue recognised that was included in the
contract liabilities a5 at the beginning of the year was US$1,022 Tmillion (2021 USE 181 4 million). Amount of Us$1,977 .1
millian is expected 10 be recognised as revenue within one year as all related contracts have a deration of one year of less

PERFORMAMNCE OBLIGATIONS
Informiation about the Group's performance obligations 15 summarised balow

Sale of goods

Thir perform ance obligaticn 15 satished upon deery of the goods and payment is-generally due within 30 10 90 days
from delivery. Some contracts provide customers with-a right of return and volume rebates

Rendering of services

The performance obligation i satisfied ower time as services are rendered and payment is generally due within 30 days
Upon customer acceptance

SEGMENT ASSETS

The Group will continue to ancur capital expenditures and depreciation ecpenses a3 it aquips and ramps-up additional
fabs and expand its capacity at the existing fabs, The non-current assets were mainly located in Chinese Mainkand
SIGNIFICANT CUSTOMERS

The following table summarises net revenue from customers, which accounted for 10% or more of revenue’

2022 2021
Customar A B57.143 615,446
11.8% 11.3%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended [ecember 31, 722

7. OTHER OPERATING INCOME

2012 21’_!2 1
usp'o0d LSDG00
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment and assats classified
a5 held-for-sale 46,792 48,281
Government funding 288,504 378,319
Gain on disposal of  subsidiary 2 231,382
335,196 657 9827
B. FINANCE COSTS
2022 2021
USD 000 LED 000
Intarest on:
Bank and other borrowarigs 102,078 75,747
Leasas (Mote 17) £.154 8829
Convertible bonds (Mote 31) 13 52
Corporate bonds (Mote 32) 16,873 16,854
Medium-term notes (Note 33) _ 1,464 3_.551_
135,582 110,143
8. OTHER GAINS, NET
2022 2021
UsD'000 LS00 00
Met gain arising on financial instruments at
fair value through profit or loss:
Cross cuffency swap contracts - 11,356
Foreign currency forward contracts - 108
Structural deposits and monetary funds 11,415 166
Equity securities 842 67,925
12,257 80,155
Cnhers 14,506 630
26,763 20,735
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For #he year endad December 37, 2022
10. INCOME TAXES
INCOME TAX EXPEMSE
2032 201
sBo0a UsD¥ 00
Current Tax — Land Appreciation Tax 5 4,320
Current tax — Enterprise Income Tax 10,455 18,642
Deferred tax 5503 42,204
16,023 65,166
Thi income tax expense for the year can be reconaled 1o the accounting profit as foflows:
2022 20
S0 000 LSO 000
Profit before tax 2,214,105 1,840,324
Income tax expense caloulated at 25% 553.526 460,081
Effect of different tax rate in other jurisdictions 112,044 {6,698
Adiustments in respect of current tax of previous periods - {39,587)
Share of profits and losses of joint venfure and associates (20,381) {83,170
Brpenses not deductible for 1ax 1,814 4,495
Effect on opening deferred tax due 1o tax rate change - {11,102}
Effect of tax holiday and tax concession {475,900 (240,041)
Additional deduction (244, 244) {95, 088
Temporary differences and tax losses not recognised 99,149 55,635
Land appreciation 1ax 25 4 320
16,023 65,166

Pursuant 10 the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, 3 10% wathhalding tax is levied on dwidends declared 1o foreign
investors from the foreign investment enterprises established in Chinese Mainland. The Group is therefore liable
withholding taves on dividends distributed by those subsidianes established in Chinese Mainland. Mo deferred tax lability
for withholding taxes has been recognised a5 the Company is able to control the timing of distributions from subsidianes
and is not expected to distribute these profits of subsidianies in Chinese Mainland in the foreseesble future The aggregate
amounts of temporary differences associated with investments in subsidianies in Chinese Mainland for which deferred
tax liabilities have not been recognised amounted 1o L15$5,033 3 million (2021 US32,243 3 mallion)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended [ecember 31, 722

10. INCOME TAXES (continued)
DEFERRED TAX BALANCES
The movements in deferred 1ax assets and labilities dunng the year are as follows:

Loss available
plant and Intangitde against futere
equipment Accruals assets  Impairment  taxable profits Total
Daferred tax assets A0 000 LAD"0m0 D000 LISDA000 IR ] LS00
A5 al kanuary 1, 2021 580 715 1375 1,506 2,666 SR
Renognise in profil of loss (21,572} (4,674) (158} {1,554 (2 GEE) 30.622)
A5 3l December 31, 2021 3,108 .51 1.219 ELY) - 27,200
Recognise in profitor les (689 1,837 __sa) 916 1625 18,043
Kz at December 21, 2032 419 4,358 1,063 1,278 16,225 45343
Financial
mazel at
fair value Froperty,
through plant and
prefil of los equipment Total
Deferred tax liabilities LIS 0 LS00 LS00
A5 at January 1, 2021 - 31921 32812
Recognise in profil or foss 3Lk (20,348} 11,582
Exchang differences 260 - 260
A5 at December 21, 2021 3,088 12,576 44,754
Recognise in profil or hoss 12,095} 25,11 13,646
Exchange dfferences 2331} - (2311
As at Dwcember 31, 2022 11,761 g 66,079

For presentation purposes, certain deferred tax assets and habilities have been offsat in the statement of financial position .
The foliowing is the net deferred tax balances of the Group for financial reporting purposes

2032 2021

UsD 000 LD 000

Met defarred tax assets 14,344 14624

Met deferred tax liabilities 34,980 32,188
Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of the following items

2022 2021

UsD°000 LSD000

Tax Losses 2,711,835 910,409

Deductible 1emporary differences 1,022,280 2,560,263

3,734,115 3,471,272

At the end of the reporting period, no deferred 1ax asset was recognised in respect of tax losses of USE2,.711 8 million
(December 31, 2021 US$910 4 million} due to the unpredictability of future profit streams, of which Us$181.3 million,
L33 104 7 million, USEIT2 1 million, U420 3 million and L5E1,833.4 million will expire in 2023, 2024, 2025, 2026
and 2027, respectively
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For #he year endad December 37, 2022

10. INCOME TAXES (continued)
INCOME TAX RATE

The Campany I5 8 arated in the Cayman Isfands, where (tis not currently subject to taxation. The detailed tax statuses
of SMIC"s principal PRC entities with tax holidays are elaborated as follows

5MI5 obtamed the certificate of high-tech enterpnze issued on hovember 18, 2020 and is entitled to enjoy the preferential
income tax rate of 150 from 2 10 2022 In 2022, the income tax rate for SMIS was 159

Aocording 1o CaiShu [2012] MNo.27, Announcement Mo.4S of 2020 and relevant tax regulations, SMIT is qualified as
an integrated circuit enterprise and entitled to EnjuH 4 10-year fax hwdaﬁ fincome tac full exemption from 2013 1o
2017, 50% reduction of income tag from 2018 1o 2022) beginning from 2003 after utilizing all prioe years' taw losses.
Meanwhile, SMIT has obtained the certificate of high-tech enterprise issued on November 15, 2022 In Z?DH, the income
1ax rate for SMIT was 12 5%

According 1o Caishul [2012] Mo 27, Guofa [2020] Mo 8 and relevant tax requlations, SMIB is qualified as an integrated
circuit enterprise and entitled to enjoy & 10-year tax holiday (income tax full exemption from 2015 to 2024} beginning
from 2015 after utilizing allzpnur @ars’ tax hosses. Meanwhile, SMIB has obtained the certificate of high-tech enterprise
issued on December 17, 2071, SMIB enjoved the preferential freatment of full exemption from income tax in 2022 and
would submin the required documents in accordance with the relevant regulations

SMNC obtained the certificate of high-tech enterprise issued on December 30, 2022 and is entitled ta enjoy the preferential
income tax rate of 15% from 2022 to 2024, In 2022, the income tax rate for SMMNC was 15%

SMIZ obtamed the certificate of high-tech enterprise issued on Dacember 11, 2020 and is entiiled 1o enjoy the preferantial
income tae rate of 15% from 2020 te 2022 In 2022, the income tax rate for SMIZ was 15%.

SMSC obtained the certificate of hngh-tech enterpnsessued on December 14, 2022 and 5 entitled 1o enjoy the preferential
income tax rate of 15% from 2022 to 2024 In 2022, the income ta2 rate for SM3C was 15%

Al the other PRC entities of SMIC are subject to income tax rate of 25%

11. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR
Profit for the year has bean armived at after chargingf{crediting);

2022 2o
S0 000 LISDY 050

Cost of sales
Cost of wafers sold 4,241,209 2,512,543
Cost of others sold 270,427 254,799
Recognition/(reversal) of impalrment losses
Additionfreversal) in allowance on doubtful trade recavables (Mote 38) Ao (@B 1)
Reversal in allowance on doubtful other receivables (Note 38) {20d) (516}
Impairment losses recognisediireversed) on inventones &4 0BT {60,235_}

64,692 {61,232}
Dapreciation and amortisation expense
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Mote 16) 2,154,126 1,737,457
Depraciation of right-of-use assets (Mote 17) 98,268 106,938
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 18) 18,967 24,4907

) ) 2271361 i 1,869,302
Employes benefits expense
Wages and salaries 659,776 528,219
State-managed pension®! 75,851 61,644
Bonus 219,671 122,876
Mon-monetary benefits 50,528 32,350
Equity-settled share-based payments expense (Mote 27) 153,085 78,380
1,158,911 23 449
Other expense/(gain}
Royalties expense 38,548 32,34
Foreign exchange gain {6, 986) {1,407}
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary (Mate T) - (231,382}
Auditors’ remuneration
Audit services 1,510 1.653
Mon-audit services 143 &
1,653 1,659

Ll The employess of the Group in Chinese Mainland participate in the pension insuance and undmployment indurance scheme
sdministered by the local government. The Group contributes on @ monthly basis to these schemes based on certain percentages
of the salaries of the emplowess. After retiremant, the koacal government is responsible for paying pensions to the retired em ployess.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended [ecember 31, 522

12. DIRECTORS" EMOLUMENTS

2012 2021

usboog LEDG00

Salanes, fess, bonus and benefits 5.00% 4.514
State-managed pension rir] ri
Equity-settled shara-based payments expense o | 3704 5,079
8,731 9616

The Group has no contributions 1o pension schemes for directors or past directors, except for the state-managed pension
for the executive directors,

DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

Salaries, fees,

barmus and State-managed Tetal
benetits pension remuneration
022 USE 000 USD 000 Us D000
Executive directors:
Gao Yonggang 1,538 10 1,548
Zhou Zixuett 63 F 65
1,601 12 1,613
Mon-executive directors:
Lu Guoging - - -
Chen Shanzhi - - -
Yang Lumin - - -
Huang Dengshan - - -
Ren Kait® - - -
Independent non-executive directors:
Lau Lawrence Juen-Yes B3 - 23
Fan Ren Da Anthony Ba - i1:3
Ltz Ming 12 - 72
Wi Hanmang 7 - 27
Willlam Tudor Brown™ 55 - 55
335 - 325
Co-CEQs:
Zhat Haijun™ 1,539 ] 1,549
Liang Mong Song 1,540 - 1,540
3,079 10 3,089
5. 00% i1 5027
m Om March 17, 2022, Thou Zixue resigned a5 an executive director of the Company
= On Movember 10, 2022, Ren Kai resigned as a non-executive director of the Company
L]

On August 11, 2022 William Tuder Brown resigned a3 an mdependint nof-arecutnee diractor of the Company

On Awgust 11, 2022, Thao Hagun resgned ac an executive director and will continue W serve a5 the co-chis! executee officer of
the Company after the aforementioned resignation

There was no arcangement under which & director of the chigl executive walved or agreed 10 walve any remuneration
during the year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad December 37, 2022

12. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS (continued)
EQUITY-SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS EXPENSE

Thie equity-settled shane-based payments qranted to directors include stodk options, restricted share units (" RSUS™) and
restricted shares.

The diﬁﬂf“ during the year held stock options and R3US The related expense for the year ended December 31, 2022
Was 2 s

2022

LS 000

Gao Yonggang a83
Lu Guoging 78
Lau Lawrence Juen-Yee 280
Fan Ren Da Anthony 280
Liv Ming 87
Wu Hanming 144
Ihao Haijun 420
Liang Mong Song 330
Ihou Zixue {resigned) 1,201
William Tudor Brown (resigned) M
3,704

13. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid indviduats during the year included three 2021: four) directors, details of whose emoluments
are st outin Mote 12 above Details of the emoaluments of the remaining two (2021 one) non-directors, highest paid
individual for the year are as follows

202z

USD' 000

Salanes and benefits 636
Bonus 617
State-managed pension 18
Equity-sattled share-based payments expense 1,3M
4,642

The bonus is determined on the basis of the basic salary and the performance of the Group and the individual

I 2022, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the five highest paid individuals as an inducement 10 jain or
upon joening the Group or as compensation for loss of office {2021 nil)

The emoluments of the non-director and highest paid indiidual fell within the following bands is as below

1022

Approamately L551,258,001 10 US$1,325.000 1
Approximately USE1,325.001 to USS1,391,000 _ 1

SMIC 2022 Arvst Fepert
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended [ecember 31, 522

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE

BASIC EARMINGS PER SHARE
Thmlamlngs and weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per shate are
a5 follows:
{im USD'000, except share
snd per share data)
2622 2021
Frofit for the year attributable to cwners of the Company 1,817,942 1.701.803
Imtarest on perpetual subordinated convertible securities holders - {32!_
Earnings used in the calculation of basic earnings per share 1.817.942 1,701,721
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purposes of basic
eamnings per share 7.907.846.013 7,897,672,423
Basic earnings pes share $0.73 $0.22

DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
The £arnings used in the caloulaton of diluted earmings per share are as follows

(Im USD'000, except share
and per share data)

2022 2021
Earrings wsed in the caléulation of basic earnings per share 1.817 942 1,701,721
Imterest on convertible bonds (Wote 2) 13 52
Interest on perpetual subordinated convertible securties holders - 82
Earnings used in the calculation of diluted eamings per share 1.817.95% 1,701,855
Weaghted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of
basic earnings per share 7,907.846,013 T.887,672,423
Employes options 8,169,952 14,735,730
Restricted share units 8,762,134 9,551,446
festricted shares 14,230,435 7.245.193
Convertible bonds 464, 734 2,084,474
Parpatual submdlnate_d_ conl.rmibl_a securitles - _ ) - 2,509,3&3__
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the caloulation of
diluted EAMNINGS Ped share 7.939.473.313 7.933,798,629
Ciluted ezrninis per share §0.23 $0.21

Curing the year ended December 31, 2022, the Group had 17,199,117 {2021: 2,742 167} welghted average outstanding
employes stock options excluded from the computation of diluted earnings per share because the sxercise price was
higher than the average market price of the ordinary shares. The Group had 15,569,224 (202 1° 48,801,216} cutstanding
restricted shares excluded from the computation of diluted earnings per share due to the uncertainty about the
achievement of non-market-based performance conditions in the future Mo potential shares upon the corversicn of
corvertible bonds (2021 nil)

15. DIVIDEND

The board of:::lireﬂnr did not recommend the payment of any dividend for the year ended December 31, 2022 (December
3, 2021, nil).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year endad December 37, 2022

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Machinery
and Office Construction
Buildings equipment equipment  in progress Total
USDroog LS00 LSD00g LSDroog LISEr Qo
Cost
As at January 1, 2021 1,295,693 17,951,128 290,094 4,250,759 23,787,674
Additions - - - 4,393,093 4,393,083
Transfers 128,920 4,441,947 31,094 4,611,971} -
Disposals {1,322} (290,954} {2.898} {8,000} {303,174}
Disposal of a subsidiary {16,986} (294,187} {B.0032} {259,698} ({558,964)
Reclassified a5 held-for-sale {1.404) - - - {1404}
As at December 21, 2021 1414911 21,607,934 210,197 3,984,189 22,3072
Additions - - = 6,772,293 6,772,293
Transfers 81,480 3,992,117 97,969 (4,171,566} -
Disposals (221} (152,588} 12975} (221} (158,005}
Rerlassfied as hisld:tor-sale AL 2 * = A13,118)
As at December 321, 2022 1,483,054 25,447 463 405,191 6,532,695 33,918,400
Accumulated depreciation
and Impalrmant

A at January 1, 2021 305,689 11,101,850 232,088 10,028 11,649,653
Drepreciation 43,144 1.661,B6% 32,445 = 1,737,457
Disposals {175} {94,210} {2,844} - {97,229}
Disposal of a subsidiary {1,081} (226,575} {5,258} = (233314}
Reclassified a5 held-for-sale (h19) : ; = (i)
Az at December 31, 2021 347 458 12,442,533 256,431 10,02€ 13,056,448
Drepreciation 51,007 2,046,926 45,193 - 2 154,126
Disposals (B0} {124,659} {2,975} = {137,694}
Irmpai rment Toss wiitten off - {153} - (2,221} {2,374}
Reclassified as held-for-sale {7.638) - - - {7.638)
J-'«_s at _Dece_mb?r 31, '.'ID?E 400.?§? 1-1.3:51'_1.-54? 299.6{19 ?,EQE 15&62963
Met carrying amount
As at December 31, 2001 1,067,453 9,165,401 23,7686 3.974,163 14,260,783
As at December 31, 2022 1,082 284 11,092,816 105,542 6,574,850 18,855,532

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

Included in construction in progress as of December 31, 2022, USE2.321.1 million, USS$2.877.8 million, 557516
million and U5$624 4 million were related to the construction of faclites and payment for acquisition of machinery
and equipment of the fabs in Shanghai. the fabs in Beijing. the fabs in Shenzhen and the fab in Tianjin, respectively
BUILDINGS WITHOUT CERTIFICATES

As of December 21, 2022, the Group was in the process of applying for the cwnership certificates of busldings with &
net carrying amount of US$39 9 million Cecember 31, 2021 US$53 2 milllon)

ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY

Asof December 31, 2022, certain of the Group’s property, plant and equipment with a carrying amount of approamately
EIS]?;?H:;T;II”M {December 31, 2021 approximately US5215.9 million) have been pledged to secure borrowings (Mote
0} of 1 rewp

smic 2022
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the year ended [ecember 31, 522

17. LEASES
THE GROUP AS A LESSEE

The Group has lease contracts for various items of buildings, machinery and equipmant, ‘and other squipment used in

its operations. LUmp sum payments were

made 10 acquire the land-use right with ledse periods of 50 to 70 years and
no ongoing payments will be made. Leases of buildings, machinery and equipment

erally have lease terms between

3 and 5 years. Other aquipment generally has lease terms of 12 months or less andfor is individually of low value

Right-of-use assets

The carrying amounts of the Group's right-of-use assets and the movements during the year are 25 follows:

Machinery and
Buildings equipmaent  land-use right Total
LIS 000 IS0 00 USDr 000 S0 000
As at January 1, 2021 1,930 233,225 256,083 491,238
Additions 2,009 65,336 112,391 179,826
Depraciation 1673} {100,537) {5,728} {106,938)
Reclassified as held-for-sale = - {9} 9
Dizposal of & subsidiary {1,373 - {2,015} {10,333}
Az 3t December 31, 2021 1,983 198,024 353,722 553.729
Additicns - - 78,940 78,240
Depreciation {353) 189,737 {8,178} {oe.263)
Reclassified as held-for-sale - - (48} {48)
Fevision of a leasa tarm anising
from 3 change in the non-cancellable
period of 4 leass - 14,555) - 14,558)
A5 at December 31, 2022 1,630 103,729 4724 436 520,795

Land-use right pledged as security

As of December 31, 2022, certain land-use
21, 2021 U5534 2 million) have besn pledg

Lease lfabilitias

o

it with a carrying amount of af
1o secure borrowinigs (Mote 30

proxamately USE33 4 millicn (December
of the Group

The carrying amount of lease liabiities and the moverments during the year are as follows:

20232 2021
US 000 LSO 000
AS 3t lanuary 1, 210,224 245,270
Mew leases - 67435
fmterest charged 5,154 8,829
Repayment {101,913} {109,851)
Casposal of a subsidiary - {1,575)
Revision of 3 lease term -ansing from a change in the
nican-cancellable penod of 3 lease {4,558) =
Foreign -ex:har_nge loss 624 116
As at December 21, 104,531 210,224
Current portion 51,849 100,763
Mon-Current portion 57.682 109,461
109,531 210,224

The matunity analysis of lease habilities 15 disclosed in Mote 38 10 the financial statements
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad December 37, 2022
17. LEASES {continued)
THE GROUP AS A LESSEE (confinued)
Profit or loss in relation to leases
The amounts recognised in profit of loss in relation to leases are as follows
2022 .‘E_ﬂi 1
spoon USCr 000
Interast axpense 5,154 B.E29
Drepreciation of right-of-use assets 95.268 106,938
Galns arising from sublease of right-of-use assets - £117}
Gains arising from sale and leaseback transaction - {2,576}
Expense relating to shori-term and low value leases 5,881 9,564

Cash outflow in relation to leases
Thia total cash cutflow for leases is disclosed in Note 40 10 the consolidated finanaal statements

THE GROUP AS A LESSOR

The Group leases parts of its bulldings under operating lease arrangements. The terms of the leases generally require
|hsesmnts1}n p;ay security deposits. Rental income recognised by the Group during the year was US$25.0 million (2021
u million

As of December 31, 2022, the undiscounted |ease payments receivable by the Group in future periods under non-
cancellable operating leases with 115 tenants are as follows:

022 2021

UsD 000 L0 D00

Within 1 year 5873 8,695
1=2 years 3,448 5 543
Ower 2 years 4,163 7.210
13,484 21,448

18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Patents and license

SDrooh
Cost
At January 1, 2021 450,633
Additions 10,570
As at December 31, 2021 471,203
Additions 941
Cisposals {4,259
Az at December 31, 2022 467 BBS
Agcumulated amortisation and impairment
As at January 1, 2021 378,680
Amortization 24,907
&5 at December 31, 2021 403,587
Amcetisation 18,967
Ag at December 31, 2022 422,554
Met carrying amount
A% at December 31, 2021 67616
As at December 21, 2022 45,331
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the year ended [ecember 31, 522
19. SUBSIDIARIES
The principle subsidiaries of the Company at the end of the reporting period are as follows:
Puce of astablishment!  Cgel mate Faicl up Fentertinge of aquity
Ham of aslity iscaiparation Linitad corparation  segietad capital  tibvie b the Company Pintpalathitis
Senondrios Manit oy Iterstiong] flambel MO Lmiedcopontva UM OO0 Tedvectly 108 benatactusto and tradeg o
Lopeation MY semuandartor pendicts
Semiondin Mandsctamy Iberstonal Beyrgt C Umiedcoporatnn - UEDEDOOI00.000 ity 0 benutactutig and trading o
Cogoaton [ semwnihatol pradch
Sermcondurior Manoitarne Intérsatinsal Tanjih i Livdled comaraton IBMERONEN Iy 00 ot achustig and teadkag o
Copation ["50T Y semmpchuiod peodc
Semondiioy Mandctamy) iterstonal [herctend  HC Lindedicoponton UG IMMI0N  Indrectly b Wendacoang ard tndag o
Cogoation [*56"} Semnndutor prodik.
Semciodetor Maebetemgborth (b [l PC Lmiedoopoatin EDABEON00M0 et SIL Meautacueing and teadkeg o
Topeatin ["5HCY sometchator prodck
Semmonducior Mandxtam Sedb b Coposton  PRC bndediogonitnn USSESIVIDO00  brdractly B Wedacutig and trdag o
[SHEL Y sempdatar prodick
Sevondicte Mandxt o) b Cogaion HC Imipdcopecitvs WSRO0 indrectly SEOM bt and tnding o
Ehae sl producl
Semgondrior MandbtwmgOrestal Copotion. TR Enddoopotvs  USERTTALNE  nincty 3% emdxhengand g o
Fhy oo et ok
S New Techtmly Resach§ Dewbpmet P Limded comariton (EDSImO0  Infictly 1008 feeanh and desbpment
Etaghak Copoation{"5HC bew b hokecy Y A
Sexmonducior Mangiturng Tagn-Tigiy L Lended copeciton AEMO00NI0  divectly 00 ottt and tadag o
Copeation [*SHC sminnbata ot
etlen Wy Eneqpvis LimbacH{"Betier War') Sami - I Doty 1008 Frwtion of merieting ekt
Amie
W, Ameaces Unieditas ol epa = IBDSI00 Dty 1008 Peveion of marletiog reble
il
S Lipan Comoriaon pan - INOII00 Dy 100 Povtion of marietng iebte
iites
SHC mpe SRL F ] = ERMO00  Directly 0 Pewgion of marketing reble
£
Semconccied Mandaramg itersetonal [} botsh ¥ign bliads - UEEE0  Decly 1008 P of meiietng reble
Cograation [0 {0FY it
SWIC simeri (Shanchal Cogeation i Limied copenaten ISDESH0M0  [Heelle 00 nestrend hoidin
{SMLC preieent
SHC Tasym {Caprer Copotion Caymmn bend = IEDEy o0 Drectly 0% uesizent hokdig
Slfach Semmnnductor {oquatin Caymen kend = IEDA0  Divectly IO mestrent bokdm
Silech Seentnndarior Eon Fong Cepostonlnded  Borg Forg - RITR 000 Indctly 0% sesteent hokdi
Silich Semmoducior el Comoeation mled.  FAC Limied coguraton AEDT 00000 dwactly 1008 esiment kokdng
{SilTeck S heagfury
SHC Hobdam (o portiond"SMC Bekding. "} L. Livéed cogartnn AGDSN00  Deactly 0% pstent kbdm
Magicent Tower Limied birch ¥y khak - IEZEIM0  ivuctly 1008 et dokdng
Cha K Capeil Co, Ui FiC Linfed coponifon  RMBRASEO000  Indrectly 1008 iestien bokdng
Chig I Capetal i (o, [ i bmiedooponion R SE00000  dvecty [0 estent hokdng
Shanchias Hemn byetmest Mangpmedt i Lmied partner by PRTTTISME  dvectly U estee hokdg
L) Fatneth !
(ol baen futa Captal Fund, L i Lorsed pastre i B MO0 ity TS fwetment hokdig
S e School Bl FiC Monpedtpratesdodl  RMBAIOM0  ndnctly 10 Peate edciton
S Pt Sk |y FiC Monpebtpast cdod  BBSIOO00  feactly 10 Pes eduiten
S Deseirpenent {Chenddf Copomton (TMCICY  BC Limied cogorton IRERIN00  Drecty 1008 Comtnchon, qpeabon, ind
margmectof g
quren

. For adentification purposes only

(. On J'urg.lﬂ 26, 2022, the Company, through SMIC Holdings, Tianpn Xiging Economc Devel ent Group Co., Lbd and Tianj
Figing Ecenomas and Technology Development Area Management Committes entered intd & “SMIC Tianjin 1 2-inch water productic
ke cocperaton framewok agresment” Lo jointly eftablish SMTC. The registered capital of the SMTC is USES 0 bilkon, of whi
SIC Haldings agroed to contribute LISES 0 billion, with a sharenolding of 100% Ac of December 31, 2027 SMIKC Holdings b
wivested 4 total of USS100.0 million
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad December 37, 2022

19. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
MATERIAL NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS ("NC1")
The non-wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company that havie material non-controlling interests are SMMC and SMEC.

The combined summary of financial iInformation 15 set out below. The summ arised financial inform ation below represents
arnounts before intragroup eliminations

022 2021
S0 000 USDron0
Current assets 342901 3.B53.830
hon-current assets 6,390,865 4,550, 108
Current Wabilities (1,253,730) {1,085,523)
Mon-current liabdlities {124, 600) [187.588)
Met assets 8442546 7,130,827
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 4 305,698 3,761,393
Mor-controlling intarasts £.136, 848 3,269,428
et assets 8,443 546 7,130,827
2022 200
S0 000 USDr 000
Revenue 1,884,773 1,513,276
Expense (1,509,514} (1,222,556}
Other income [24,198) 19,148
Frofit for the year 351,083 309,868
Frofit atributable to owners of the Company 178,616 158086
Frofit attributable to the non-controlling interasts 172,447 151,802
Profit for the year 351,063 200,868
Total comprehensive income attributable to owners of the Company 186,551 95,806
Total comprehensive income attributable to the non-controlling interests 180,068 92,5945
Total comprehenswe income for the year 366,619 189,751
Dividends paid to nan-controlling interests = =
hiet cash indflaw from operating activities 860,527 527,947
Met cash outfiow from Investing activities (1,580,48%) (2,070,830}
et cash indflow from financing activities 854,529 812,403
het cash inflow{outfiow) 134,575 (730,480}

20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE

The details of the Group's material assocates, at the end of the reporting period are as follows,

Mace of Statutory percentage
establishment and of ownership interest
Name of entity oparation Class of share held attributable to the Group
1022 20N
JCET Group Co., Lid. (7 JCET™) frangsu, FRC Ordinary 12.86% 12.86%
Sino |C Leasing Co, Led {"5in0 IC Leasng™)  Shanghai, PRC Ordinany B17% B.17%
Ningbo Semiconductor nternational
Corperation {"N5I") Thegang, PRC Crdinary 15.85% 15.85%
Semiconductor Manufacturing Electronics
(Shacxing) Corporation (“3MEC”) Thepang, PRC Ordinary 19.57% 19.57%

Armong the sbove enterprises, N5 is a non-listed com&any. JCET and SMEC are listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchangs.
Sino IC Leasing Issued bonds on the Shangha Stock Exchange

I accordance with the Articles of Association of the investees, the Group has significant influence through the right the
Group owned o appoint directorls) to the board of directoes of the above companies
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended [ecember 31, 5022

20. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE {continued)

&ll of thesa associates are accounted for using the equit
gngn:lalllnfwmaﬁun in respect of the Group's materia

[

method in these consalidated financial statements. Summarised
associates, which include JCET, Sino IC Leasing, NSI and SMEC

el

2012 2021

uspoon S0 000

Cuprant assets 4,894 514 5070604
Mon-current assets 14,186,058 13,572,624
Current llabilites (3,662,163} (3.103.832)
Mon-current habilities (7,968,287 18,319,727)
Met assets 1450122 1,220,669
Less. non-controlling interests (607 358) (129.625)
Equity attributable 1o owners of the associates B, 842, 764 T.081,044
Share of equity of assocates 817,025 B63.157
Goodwll F08.218 0218
Less unrealised profit {23 ,831) (29, 164)
Carrying amount of the Group’s interast 1,101,412 1,142,211
2022 2021

Usp'oon LEL'000

Total revenue 6,191,718 5.520.318
Profit attnbutable to owners 199,935 319,650
Total comprehensive income atiributable 1o owners {214,971) 487,860
Cavidends received from the associates 7,708 1.770

The details of the Group's joint venture, which is an unlisted entity invested indirectly through China IC Capital {Mngbo)

Co, Ltd, atthe end

the reporting period are as follows:

Place of Proportion of ownership
establishment and interest and voting power
Mame of entity operation Class of share held held by the Group
101 2021
Shanghai Xinxin Imvestment Centre
{Lirmted Pacinesship) Shangha, PRC Lirmted partner interest 49, 00% 49 00%

The following table illustrates the financial information of the Group’s remaining assodiates and joint venture:

Investments in associates Investment in joint venture

1022 rdvrd) 022 2021

UsDeo0d LSO 000 UsD a0 USD 000
Share of profit for the year 96, 443 212,051 (2,354) {13,028)
Share of total comprehensive income for the year 30,298 273644 (3,232) (12,204)
Aggragate Carrying amount of the Grodp's investimsents 810,530 T16,540 4031 17,639

The associates and the joint venture included several investment funds, which measured their equity investments in

portfolio investments at fair value As of December 31, 2022, the carrying amount of those investment funds was

LI53745.3 million (Cecember 31, 202 1° US367 1.8 million). The valuation of such portfolio investm ents is primarily based

on 3 combination of adoption of applicable valuation methodology and the application of appropriste assumptions in

the valuation. The unlisted equity investments in partfalio investments have been valued using recent transaction price

or market approach, the listed equ:ﬁ.r investments in portfolio investments have been valued using quoted market prices
it

adjusted for marketability and liquidsty

SMIC 2022 Arnus Paper!
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For tie year endad December 37, 2022
Z21. FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
The Group holds the following financial instruments
2022 0
Financial assets usp'oon LS O00
MNen-current portion
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Listed equity securities E4% 2,335
Restrictad listad squity secunties 37472 16, 133
Linlisted equity securities 170,486 204,556
Financial assets at amortised cost
Bank deposits with more than 1 year 5,553,445 3,725,962
Other financial assets at amortised cost
Restrictad cash - 117,787
Cther assets™ 491
Derivative finandal instruments
Cross currency swap contracts — cash flow hedges 9,028 46,547
Interest rate swap contracts — cash flow hedges 23,930 4,526
Current portion
Financial assets at fafr value through profit or loss
Structural deposts 290,523 -
Monetary funds 85,253 78,184
Financial assets at amortised cost
Bank deposits with more than 3 months 5,122,706 3,838,129
Other financial assels at amortised cost
Cash and cash equivalents 6,932 587 B.581.746
Restricted cash B76.927 294819
Trade and other receivables® (Mate 25) 905,037 B0, 48T
Darivative financial instrumants
Cross currency swap contracts — cash flow hedges 146,669 31,301
19,854,422 17,668,945

LLJ Crther assets included the séqurity deposits for demvative inancdial instrements, which were classified as financial assets at amaortised
cost

ab Trade and other receivabies at amortised coit edcuded the value-added tax 19 be deducted and tax recoverables, which ware not
recogrased a5 Tnancial sieets ot amorised cont

smic 2022

191/244



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00O000000000000b00o0n0O0nDoo000oooo0000Ondn(ees942)
ooOooood

142

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended [ecember 31, 5022

21, FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (cantinued)

2022 2021
Financial liabilities UsD 000 LISD 000
Non-current portion
Financial abilities 3¢ amortised cost
Borrowings (hiote 20p E.716.304 &.937.671
Lease liabilities (Mote 17} 57.682 109,451
Bonds payable (Mote 32) 598,379 597,663
Derfvative finandal nstroments
Cross currency swap contracts — cash flow hedges 15,286 2,065
Irterest rate swap contracts — cash flow hedges - 1,138
Current portion
Financial lfabifities at amortised cost
Fircarvcial habilities included in trade and other payables and accrual
liabilities 3.059,683 1,856,814
Borrowings {hote 30} 1,268,218 788,218
Lease |labilities (Mate 17} 51,849 100,763
Convertible bonds (Note 31) - 1.578
Madism-term notes (Note 33) - 235,515
Derivative financial instruments
Cross currency swap contracts — cash flow hedges 45,217 8,848
11,814,618 B.641,232

The Group's exposure to various risks associated with the finandal instruments is discussed in Note 38

Z2. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group’s derivative financial instruments included forward foreign ecchange contracts, Cross CUMency Swap coniracts
and interest rate swap contracts, the carnying amounts of those derivative financial instruments were presented in Mote 21

FORWARD FOREIGN EXCHANGE CONTRALCTS

It is the policy of the Group to enter into fonward foreign Ex-:han?'e Contracts o cover specific faresgn currency payments
and receipts within the nsk exposure generated. The Group also enters into forward foreign exchange contracts to
manage the faregn currency risk exposure from purchases/sales and financing activities.

The forward foreign exchange contracts are not designated for hedge purposes and are measured at fair value through
profit or loss. Mo changes in the fair value were charged 1o profit or 035 during the year (2021: USET. 1 million}

CROSS CURRENCY SWAP CONTRACTS - CASH FLOW HEDGE

Cross CUImency Swap contracts are designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedges of outstanding bank deposits
and debts denominated in RME, It is the policy of the Group 1o enter into Cross Ccurrency swWap contracts o mitigate
the impact of volatility of future cash flows caused by the changes in exchange rates associated with outstanding bank
deposits and debfs dencminated in RME

The fdlmg? table details the notional amounts and remaining terms of the cross currency swap contracts outstanding

at the end of the reporting period
Average exchange rate Hotional value

mne 2021 na 2021 nn 021
BB S0 B 0D D 000 a0 ang

Buy RKB
Within 1 year 6,564 B 7632 4, 1900329 3,360,000 590,261 L1658
1-5 years 65542 £5170 9, 16T, 300 12418329 1,315,553 1,950,298

%ell RMAE
Within 1 yeat b, 7135 63724 30, 530.507 17148400 4,481,392 2 93156

sMmic 2022 i
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad December 37, 2022

22. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
CROSS CURRENCY SWAP CONTRACTS — CASH FLOW HEDGE (continued)
Thia imipacts of the cross currency swap coatracts on the statement of financial postion ara as follows:

Change in fair value

wsad for measuring
hatianal Carrying amount Lime tem in the statement of  hedge inelfectiveness
amount  Asssts  Liabilities financial position for the year
RMBODO  USDY00  LSD00D IS0 DO
By RME 13,273 119 10,877 {38.8% Dertvatave {inancial mstrum:ent 144.621)
Gell RME 30,931,517 144,820 121,608 Derreatove financial instrumént 169,169
The effects of the cross currency swap contracts on the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive InCome
are a5 follows:
Lin& item in Amiaunt
thi statesment reclassifid
of profitar fromother
Total hedging gain'  Hedge ineffectiveness  lom and other  comprebensive Lin item in the statamant of
(loas} recognised in otber  recognised in profit  comprebensive  income to profit profit or boss and other
comprehereive income of loss Income of loas omprehenshve inoome
U000 LA 000 LISCY D00
Buy RhER {4,621} - Bk 136,751 Forzign exthange dain, Finande costs
Sl AMB 6,169 - R (295540 Fooeign exchange gain, Fnance costs

The Group does not enter inta any cross currendy swap contract for speculative purposes

INTEREST RATE SWAP CONTRACTS - CASH FLOW HEDGE

Imterest rate swap contracts are designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedges of debts with variable interest
rates. Under interest rate swap contracts, the Company agrees to im:hansge thie difference between fived and floating
rate interest amounts calculated on agreed notional pnncipal smounts. Such contracts enable the Group to mitigate

the risk of changing interest rates on the fair value of issued fixed rate debt and the cash flow exposures on the issued
variablie rate debt

The following table details the notional amounts and remaining terms of interest rate swap contractls outstanding at
the end of the reporting penod
Average interest rate MNotional value
2022 2021 2021 2021
UsD 000 US0 000

Receive flosting pay ficed rates
1=5 yiears 2,03% 203% 340,000 368,000

The impacts of the intarest rate swap contracts on the statement of financisl position are as fadlows.

Charge in falf valee
used for measuring

Hotional Carrying amount Lime item in the statement of  hedge ineffectiveness

amount Assets  Liabilities financial position for the year

USDO00  USDO0d  LSDYO0D LS00

Recene foatng pay fived rates 340,004 13,90 - Derivatare financial mstrument 14341
smic 2022
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended [ecember 31, 5022

22. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
INTEREST RATE SWAP CONTRACTS — CASH FLOW HEDGE (continued)
The affects of the interest rate swap contracts on the statemaent of profit of loss and other comprehensve income ars

35 follows:

Ling item In Amount Ling item in
Total hedging the st temant reclassified  the statement
gain recognised Hedge of profit or from other of profit or
in other  ineffectiveness  losz and other  comprehensive  loss and other
comprehensive  recognised in  comprehensive income to profit  comprehensive
Income profit or boss Income or foss Income

UsCronn LA o00 S 000
Receive floating pay fived rates 24,341 = k) 14.875) Fimance costs

The interest rate swaps are setthed on a quartery bass The floating rate on the intarest rate swaps s based on LIBOR
with a tenor of three months. The difference batween the fixed and floating interest rates will be sattled on 3 net basis.

23. RESTRICTED CASH

2022 2021

UsD 000 LSEFO00

Mon-current portion - 117.787
Current portion 676,937 214,191
676,837 331,978

Ay of December 21, 20722, the resticted cash compted of bank depouts pi-:-ﬂ?cd against iters of credit and ktters of quarantes of
USE23 5 millon (December 31, 2021 USIST 8 million), and bank deposits pledged against secure bomowings of US16534 million

Docemba 31, 2021 USE117.8 million)

24, INVENTORIES

1022 2021
Usp'o00 LSE000
Raw materials 764,026 #455,071
Work in progress 945,519 664,362
Firnshed goods 101,932 74,378
1,911 487 1,193,811
spirc 2022 .
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25. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
2022 20
S0 000 LISDY 000
Trade receivables 691,783 691,314
SAiNance DrEOn U TERGE FRoMV e TH S0) S il il
690,223 £90,563
Other recaivables 29,885 49,667
Allowance on doubtful other recesvabies (Mote 38) (886) {1,070}
29,019 48,597
Metes receivables 74,894 4,367
Valug-added tax 10 be deducted 325,027 343,137
Tax recoverables 72,578 59,849
Invvestrient receivables 8.502 3.7€1
Interast receivables 77.247 27,058
Refundable deposits and surety 15,152 31,201
1,202,642 1,215,473
Theiggllwnng i5 an aging analysis of trade recelvables presented based on the involce date at the end of the reporting
peer
022 2021
_ﬂ_l of trade recelvables WS 0'000 IS0 000
Within 1 year 590,995 £71,658
12 years 5%3 19,207
2-3 years 36 5B
NS e 8 {8
691,783 691,314

Trade recevables are amounts due from customers for goods soid o services rendered in the ordina

course of business,

which are generally due for settlement within 30-90 days. Trade receivables are recognised initially at the amount of
consideration that is unconditional urdess they contain significant financing components, when they are recognised at
fair value. The Group hodds the trade receivables with the objective to coflect the contractual cash flows and therefore
measures them subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The Grodp does not hold any collateral
or other credit enhancements over its trade recavable balances. Details about the Group’'s impairment polices and the
calculation of the loss allowance are provided in Mote 38

The following is an aging analysis of other receivables at the end of the reporting period

1022 2021
Age of other receivables S0 000 S0 000
il

Within 1 year 19,050 22,998
1=2 years 538 12, 154
2-3 years ¥ 7,281
Ower 3 years 208 7. 104
29,885 49,667

Due te the short-term nature of the current receivables, the carrying amounts of trade and other receivables are consdered
10 be the same a5 their fair value

smic 2022 Arevst Repert
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended [ecember 31, 5022

26, ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD-FOR-SALE

2022 2021
UsD 000 L0000
Assets related 1o employee's living quarters 22,030 21,592

Mon-current assets are classified as held-for-sale if thesr carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing use This condition isregarded a5 met only when the sale is highly probable
and the non-current asset is avallable for immediate sale in s present condition. Management must be committed 1o

the sale, which should be expected to qualify for nition 35 3 completed sale within one year from the date of
clalfsnﬂs,:almn As of December 31, 2022, the expected disposal expense is USE5 3 million (Decémber 31, 2021 USSET
rrillicn;

27. SHARES AND ISSUED CAPITAL
ISSUED AND FULLY PAID ORDINARY SHARES

Number of shares Ordinary shares Share premium

LIS0000 LS0000
B at lanuary 1, 2021 7,705,607 827 30,814 13,612.357
Isswe of shares under stock incentive plans (Mote 37) 9,192 288 35 14,766
Conversion options of convertible bonds exercised 7977 B az 10,796
Conversion oplions of perpetual subordinated corertible
fecunies axercised 183,178,403 733 298 655
A5 at Decermnber 31, 2021 7900, 856,656 .86 13,836,614
lsare of shares under stock incentive plans (Mote 37) 2556810 104 162,765
Conversion options of convertible bonds exercized 1,679,802 7 2326
Shares repurchased {18,230, 500] (75} 38,235
As at December 31, 2022 7,912,664 608 31,651 13,063 465

i The shared were cancelled dring the reporting peniod and the total amount was paid for the repurchases of HESIN0.0 million
{appromimately LIS333.3 million)

28. RESERVES
EQUITY-SETTLED EMPLOYEE BENEFIT RESERVE
The equity-settled m}ﬂlnjn&a benefit reserve related to share options and RSUs granted by the Company to the Group's
employees under stock incentive plans. Items included in equity-settled employes benefit reserve will not be recassfied
subsequently to profit or loss

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION RESERVE

Exchange differences relating to the translation of the results and net assets of the Group's foreign operations from their
functional currencies to the Group’s presentation currency (e United 5States dollars) are recognised directly in other
comprefensive income and accumulated in the foreign currency franslation reserve. Exchange differences previously
acoumulated in the foreign currency translation reserve (in raspect of tramslating the net assets of foreign operations)
are reclassified 1o profit or loss on the disposal or deconsolidation of the foreign operation

CONVERTIELE BOND EQUITY RESERVE

The conversion option from the issuance of convertible bonds dassified a5 equity |5 determined by deducting the amount
of the liability component from the fair value of the tMﬁmd instrument {i.e convertible bond) as & whale. This is
recognised and Included in equity, net of income tax 5, and is not subsequently remeasured. In addition, the
conversian opticn classified as equity will remain in ecg]m:,- until the conversion option is exercised, in which case, the
balance recognised in equity will be transferred 1o ordinary shares and share premium, Where the conversion option
remains unexercised at the maturity date of the convertible band, the balance recognised in equity will be transferred ta
retained earnings: Mo gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration of the conversion option.
Converson option that will be satiled by the exchange of 3 fixed amount of cash of another financial asset for a fixed
number of the Group’'s equity instruments i5.an equily Instrument

smic 2022 A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad December 37, 2022

28.

29.

RESERVES {continued)
CASH FLOW HEDGES

To mitigata the impact of volatility of future cash flows caused by the changesin @cchange ratas and interast rate 3ssoci ated
with outstanding debis, the Group entered into several cross currency swap contracts and interest rate swap coniracks,
which were designated as hedging Instruments Any gains of losses arising from changes in fair value of thesa Fedgin
instruments are taken directly mrmﬁi or loss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedages, which: is recognise
Ir other comprehensive incamel{ioss) and |ater reclasafied to profit or 1055 when the hedaed item affects prafit or [oss

The hedging reserve 15 used 1o recard gains of losses on derivatives designated and quabified a5 cash flow hadges that
are recognised in other comprehensive income. Amounts will be reclassified to profit or 1053 when the assodated hedged
transactian affects profit or loss

2022 200
so o0 LISy D00
Other comprehensive income on cash flow hedges recognised

Fair value gain 248884 179,123
Offset foreign exchange loss {188,116} {158 462}
Addedideducted) finance cost 32,143 {9,435}
Reclassed into profit or loss due to disposal of a subsidiary - 154
54,916 11,380
Asat Januany 1, 17 {11.363)
Az at December 31, 94,933 17

RETAINED EARNINGS

As stipulated by the relevant laws and regqulations applicable to China's foreign investment enterprise, the Company's
PRC subsidiaries are required or allowed 1o make appropriations 1o non-distributable reserves The general reserve fund
requires annual appropriation of 10% of after tax profit (a5 determined under accounting principles generally accepted
in the FRC at each year-end), after offsetting accumislated losses from prior years, until the sccumulative amount of such
reserve fund reachies 50% of the registered capital of the relevant subsidiaries. The general reserve fund can only be
used to increase the registered {aplrt.;i and eliminate future losses of the relevant subsidiaries under the PRC regulations

smic 2022 A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended [ecember 31, 5022

30. BORROWINGS

_ 2022 2021
At amortised cost Us0*000 S0 000
Short-tarm bank borrowings

= secured 140,000 =
= unsecured nor unguaranteed 508,704 170,000
Loreg-term bank borrowings
= guaranitesd 1,869,234 1,267,819
— secyred A78,000 278,082
- unsecurad nor unguaranieed 4,969,689 2,984,462
Crthier: borr oawings
= Sacured 20,895 25.524_
7.986 522 5,726,987
Current portion
Short-term bank borrowings 648,704 170,000
Current maturities of lomg-term bank borrowangs and other borrowirgs 619,514 519,215
1,268,718 789,316
Mon-current partion
Mon-current maturities of lang-term bank borrowings and other
borrowmnags 6,718,304 4,937,671
7,986,522 .726,087
Borrowing by repayment schedule
Within 1 year 1,268,218 789,318
1-2-years 1.399 806 657,850
2-5 years 3,744 395 3,909,968
Quer 5 years 1,574,103 369,853
7,986,522 £.726,987

The Group's bank borrowings and other borrowings amounting to USS638.9 million were secured by the mortgage of
assets and the pledge of bank deposits of the Group as follows:

1022 2021
Uso'oon LSE 000

Secured by
= Property, plant and equipment and land-use nghts 184, 895 202,624
— Restricted cash 454,000 102,082
638,895 304,706

The carrying amounts of the Group's borrowings are denominated in the following curfrencies!

2022 2021
UsD 000 IS0 000
RkME 6,630,555 4,813,787
LSD 1,355,967 913,200
7,986,511 5.726,987

The weighted average effective interest rates of borrowings are set out a3 follows:
2022 2021
UsD'000 IS0 000
RME 2.25% 2237%
50 2.79% 1 E6%%

e 2022 Anrus Beror
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad Decamber 37, 2022

31. CONVERTIBLE BONDS

The Company issued the corwertible bonds (the *Convertible Bonds®) at a par value of U58$250.0 thousand each with an

aggtfﬂate principal amount of USE650 0 million, including USE450 0 million issued on July 7, 2016 {the 2016 lssue®}
ar $200.0 midlion issued on December %, 2019 (the “2019 Issua”})

The Convertible Bonds is a compound instrument incleded a liabslity compenent and an equity component. The equity
component will remain in the convertible bond equt%.;emve uritil the embedded corwersion option 15 exercised or the
Cm-.:jertuble Bonds mature As aof the date of issue, fair value of tha liability component of the Convertible Bonds
was disclosed a3 below:

2019 Issue 2016 Issue

USD000 IS0 Qi

Frincipal amount 200,000 450,000
Premium of Issue 32,000 -
Transaction cost {2,626) {9,194}
Liability component (195,228 (3B7.871)
Equity component 34,147 52,935

aul ent 1o the initlal recognition, the lability component of the Convertible Bonds was carried at amortised: cost
using the affective interest method, The effactve interast rate of the liability companent of the Convertible Bonds was

2.20% per annum. The movements of the liability component and the equity component of the Convertible Bonds for
the year ended December 31, 2027 are se1 out below:

Liability Equity

component component Total

UsSDro00 LD 000 LSDr 000

As at January 1, 2021 11,121 1,964 13,095
Interest charged 52 - 52
Conuersion options aaarcrsed {9,2[}5} -_:_I.EJ_EI} {19,8_2_3}
As at December 31, 2021 1,978 ESR 2,319
Interast charged (Mote 8} 13 - 13
Conversion options exercised {1.991) {341} {2,332}
As at December 31, 2022 - - -

sMmic 2022 A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended [ecember 31, 722

32. BONDS PAYABLE

On February 27, 2020, the Company 15sued S-year unsecured corporate bonds for 3 total amount of US$600.0° millicn
on the Siﬂqapu‘a Exchiange. The corporate bonds carry 3 coupon interest rate of 2.693% with bond interest payable
ally an February 27 and August 27, As of the issue date, the net book value of the liabilities amounted to

SEeMi-anmis
LIS2596 4 million after deducting transaction cost in connection with the offering of the bonds,

D000
Princapal amount 600,000
Discount of bonds payabie {3.233)
Siacton coat AASE)
596,400
The movement of the corporate bonds i set out below:
LISDe000
As at lanuary 1, 2021 506,965
Imterest chiarged 16854
Interest payable recognised (16,157}
As at December 31, 2021 97663
Irterest charged (Mote 8) 16.873
Interest payable recognised — (16,157}
As at December 31, 2022 588,373

33. MEDIUM-TERM NOTES

On February 28, 2019, the Company issued medium-term notes ina principal amount of RMB 1,500 0 million {approsim ately

UEEE24.0 million) with a matunity date of March 4, 2022 and with an inferest rate of 3.57%
The movements of the medium-term notes s set out below

S0 000
A5 at January 1, 2021 229217
Interest charged {Note 8) 8,661
Interest payable recognised {8.2100
Foreign exchange loss 5.947
As at December 31, 2021 235,515
Repayment {238,042
Interest charged (Note 8) 1,464
Interest payable recognised {1,405)
Foreign exchange loss 2468

Az gt December 21, 2022

34, DEFERRED GOVERNMENT FUNDING

Government funding is recorded a5 a liabily upon receipt and recognised as other operating income cver the useful
life of research and development {*R&0*) equipment or untll the milestones specified In the terms of the funding have
been reached. The Group receives government funding under specific RED projects with prima
Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets. In 2022, USES0.3 million {2021 Us363.9
millian) was recaived, and US5243.1 million (2021 USE202 9 million} was recognised as other aperating income far

several specific R&D projects
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35. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
2022 20
S0 000 LISDY 000
Payables for property, plant and equipment 1,758,086 1.175,45%
Trade payables 582,548 E28.910
Deposits received 556,953 51,79
Others _ | 319,434 | 74,210
3,217.001 1,820,415

Trade and other payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally setiled on terms of 30 to 60 days

The tolloning is an aging analysis of trade payables and payables tor property, plant and equipment presented based
an the invoice date at the end of the reperting perad.

1022 2021

_Age of payables LsDo00 USDr 000
Within 30 days 2,256,114 1,640,658
3160 days 48,127 33,501
Cwer 60 days 36,373 30,250
2,340,614 1,704, 4053

Thi carrging amounts of trade and other payables are considered 1o be the same as their far values, due 1o their short-
tesrn pature

36. ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Thie amounts of accrued labilities a5 of December 31, 2022 and 2021 were US$309 2 million and USE234. 1 million,
within which the amounts of accrued bonus were USS185 6 million and LS$139 7 million respectively

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS
STOCK INCENTIVE PLANS

The bebow stock incentive plans allow the Company 1o offer the below incentive awards 1o employees of the Group

Lot
]

The expense arsing from equity-settled share-based payments for the year ended December 31, 2022 was Us3153.1
millign (202 1. USEFE 4 million)

Stock option plan

The options are granted at the fair market value of the Company’s ordinary shares and expire 10 years from the date
of grant and vest over 3 requisite service peniod of 4 years.

Thiee fair value of each option granted is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-5choles option pricing madel,
taking into agcount the Terms and conditions upon which the share options were granted

Equity incentive plan

The Company adepted the plan whereby the Company provided additional incentves to the Group's employess and
directars through the issuance of restricted shares, R3Us and stock appreciation rights to the participants at the discration

of the Board of Directors. The units vest over a requisite service period of 4 years and expire 10 years from the date of
grant. As of December 31, 2022, the Company only granted RSUs under the plan.

Thia fair value of each unit i5 based on ardinary stock price on grant date

SSE STAR Market restricted share incentive scheme

The restricted shares were granted to awardees, induding directors, senior management, <ore technicians, middie and
senior business mana&gmem and key technical and business staff at a grant price of RMB20 per share. The purpose of
the scheme is to further stabilise its core team and align the interests of amployess and the shareholders

Valdity periods are the period starting from grant date to the date of attribution of 12 months, 24 months, 36 months and
48 months. 558 STAR Market Restricied Share Incentive Scheme is subject to the cancellation in the event of resignation
of the grantes, and the vesting conditions of such employes based on his of her annual performance appraizal and
Imaﬁﬁg performance of the Group conducted once an accounting year, taking the average revenue and the average
EBITDA as the performance base. The vesting period is four years, during which 30%, 25%, 25%, and 20% of SgE
STAR Market Restricted Share Incentive Scheme granted will vest on each of the four anniversaries of the grant date.

The fair value of restricted shares grantad i5 estimated on the date of grant using the Black-5chales option pricing model,
taking into account the terms and conditions upon which restricted shares were granted.
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37. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)
DESCRPTIONS DURING THE YEAR

nn 2021
The number of

Granted during thi year 16,810,874 82,799,957
Lapsed during the year 141183 4,469,351
Exancited and vested dunng the year 25,968,134 9,192,959

Share options under stock option plan
The range of exercise prices for the outstanding

U5%50.72 o U553

USS0IT 1o U5E3 14

The weaighted average remaining confractual life for the cutitanding 6.07 years 6.75 yoars
RSUs under eguity Incentive pian

The purchage prices for the unvested HED 0.031 HED 0031
Theweighted average remaining contraciual ife for the unvested 8.31 years B.17 years
Restricted thares under S5E STAR Market restricted share incentive scherme

The grant paices for the unvested REAE 20 RME 20
The wieighted average remaining conracnuml ife for the unwesned 3.69 years 455 years

Oooooooa

MOVEMENTS DURING THE YEAR
Share options

Thie fodlondng table illustrates the number and weighted average exercise prices (“WAEP®) of, and movements in, share

options during the year

1022 2032 2021 2021

Number WAEP Mumber WAEP

Qutstanding at January 1 38,579,564 uss1.g4 35,738.628 LISE1.56
Granted duning the year - - 9,805,101 U553.02
Lapsed during the year (3,358,748) Uss2.40 12,826,363} Ls$2.05
Exercised during the year (3,293,683 uss0.87 15,137,802} 5%1.21
Outstanding at December 31 31,927,132 Us52.00 38,573,564 LI551.94
Exercisable at December 31 13,061,692 UsS51.56 12,203,350 LUs§1 .22

The weighted average closing price of the Company’s shares immediately before the dates while the share options were
exarcived was USE2 13 (2021 US53.18)

The idlwin% table list the inguls to the Black-5choles Option Pricing models used for the cption granted during the

years enided December 31, 2022 and 2021 respectively
2012 2021
Cavidend vield (%) - =
Expected wol atility - S6.43%
Risk-free interest rate - 1.03%
Expected fife of share options - $ years

The nisk-frea rate for penods within the confractueal life of the option is based on the yield of the United States Treasury

Bond. The expected |ife of options grantad reﬂt&smts theﬂrmu-:l of time that options Eranted are expacted 10 be

outstanding. Expected volatilives are based on the average wolatility of the Company's stock prices with the time period

;mgmagsulrm with the expected term of the options. The dividend yield is based on the Company’s intended future
ividend plan

The valuation of the options are based on the best estimates from Company by taking into account a number of
ammfhm and i5 subject 1o limitation of the valuation model. Changes in varables and assumptions may affect the
fair value of these aptions.
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37. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)
MOVEMENTS DURING THE YEAR (continued)
R5Us
The folloenng table illustrates the number and purchase price of, and movements in, RSUs during the year:
FALFE 1071 2021 20
Mumber Purchase price Mumber Furchase price
Urwastad at January 1 10,862,268 HEDD.021 10,924,467 HEDO.031
Granted during the year B695,675 HKDO.031 4,359,656 HEDD. 031
Lapsed during the year {1,942,709) HKDO.031 {966,668) HEDG031
Nested during e year 5.7, 736) o i 4,055,187} HKRO.631
Urvestad at December 31 13,880,499 HEKDD.021 10,862,268 HEDO.031

The weighted average closin

rice af the Company’s shares immadiately before the dates on which the RSLE were
vested was U532 32 (2021

5%3.13)

RSUs wera granted on April 8, May 20, September 5 and Movamber 18, 2022 with the fair value of LSE2 18, IEE2 07,
LISE1.92, USE2 17, respectively (May 31, September 15 and November 19, 2021 US33.15, USS2 93 and LISS2 85)

The waluation of the RSUS is based on ordinary stock price on grant date

Oooooooa

Restricted shares

The following table llustrates the number and grant price of, and movements in, the exercisable option of restricted

shares during the year

21022 2021 2021 2021

M b g Grant prlce Mumbar Grant price

Urwested at January 1 66,858 880 RMEBZO - -
Granted during the year 8,115,200 AMEZO 67,635,200 RMEBZ0
Lapsed during the year {6,110,464) RMBZO (B7E,320) RMB20
Vested during the year (18,939,720) RMEZO - -
Urwested at December 31 49,923,896 RAE 20 05,268,850 RMEZ0

The following table list the inputs 1o the models wsed for the plans for the years ended December 31, 2022;

1022 2021
Dividared yield (96) - =
Expectad volatility 45,07% £343%
Risk-frae interast rate 2.i7% 2 .69%
Expected lite of restricted shares 12, 24, 36 12,24, 36

and 48 months and 48 months

The fair value of the exercisable option of restricted shares granted on June 21, 2022 was of Us§4.07 (July 19, 2021
was of L5$5.25)

The risk-free rate for periods within the contractual life of the restricted shares is based on the yield of the PRC Treasury
Bond. The expected life of restricted shares granted represents the perad from the date of grant of restrictad shares to
the vesting date of each period. Bxpected volatilities are based on the aueggga vilatility of the Company’s stock prices
with the time penod commensurate with the expacted term of the restricted shares. The dividend yield 12 based on the
Company’s intended future dividend plan

The valuation of the restricted shares 15 based on the best estim ates from (wpang by taking into account a number of
assumptions and Is subject to limitation of the valuation model Changes in variables and assumptions may affect the
fair value of these restricted shares.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended [ecember 31, 722

38. RISK MANAGEMENT
CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group manages (15 capital to ensure that entities i the Group will ba able to continue as going concerns while
maximising the return 1o stakeholders through the optimisation of the capital structure

The Group balances its over all capital structure through new share issues, share buy-backs, the issue of new debt or the
redemption of existing debt, and reviews the capital structure on an interim basis’

This section 3215 oul an analysis of net debt as below

2022 2021

Met Debt UsD 000 S0 Q00
Borrowirigs 7,986,522 5,726,987
Lease liabilities 109,531 210,224
Bonds payable 398,379 527,663
Convertible bonds - 1,978
Medium-term notes — R
subtotal 8,594,432 &, 172,367

Less
Cash and cash equivalents 6,932,587 8,581,746
Reswicted cash = ourrent 676,937 214,131
Financial assets at fair value through profit or foss - current 375,776 78,134
Financial assets at amortised cost 10.676.151 7.564.091
{9,967,019) {9.665,845)
The gearing ratio at end of the reporting pericd was as follows:

2022 2021

UsD 000 LB 000
Met debt {9,967 019) {9,555.945:'
Equity 28,961,421 25,438,143
Met debt 10 equity ratio 3d,48% -38.0%

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's principal fingncial instruments, other than derivatives, comprise borrowings, lease liabilities, convertible
bonds, medium-term notes, bonds payables, restricted cash, cash and cash equivalents, and bank deposits with more
than 3 months. The main purposs of these financial instruments is to raise finance for the Group’s operations. The
Group has vanous other financial assets and liabilities such as trade recemvables and trade payables, which arise directly
from its operations,

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, incuding principally cross currency swaps, interest rate swaps and
forward currency exchanges. The purpose is 10 manage the interest rate and currency risks arising from the Group's
operations and its sources of finance

Thie main risks arising from the Group's finandal mstruments are interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk
and liquidity risk. The board of directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks and they are
summarised below,

MARKET RISK

The Group’s activities expose it primarily to the financial nsks of changes-in foreign currency exchange rates and interast

rates. The Group enters into a vanety of dervative financial instruments to manage its exposure 1o Toraign currency sk

and interest rate risk, including:

* forward foreign exchange contracts and cross currency swap contracts to mitigate the impact of volatility of future
cash flows caused by the fluctuation in exchange rates associated with outstanding long-term debts and financial
asset at amortised cost dencminated in a currency other than the LD, and

. interest rate swaps 1o mitigate the risk of nsing interest rates

Market risk exposures are measured using the sensitivity analysis and the analysis in the following sections relate to the
position as of December 31, 2022

There has been no change in the Group's exposure to market risks or the manner in which these risks are managed
and measured
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad Decamber 37, 2022

38. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)}
FOREIGN CURREMNCY RISK

The Group undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies, consequently, exposures 1o exchanga rate
fluctuations arise. Exchange rate exposures aré managed wiathin approved policy parameters utilising forward Toreign
exchange contracts.

The carrying amounts of the Grodp’s foreign currency denominated menetary assets and monetary liabilities, considesing
the effects of derivative financial instruments and unséttied foreign exchange contracts, at the end of the reporting
pervod are as follows:

Liabilities Assets
2023 2021 2022 2021
LS D000 LSD000 s 000 USD 000
EUIR 115,584 7.785 112,656 23,037
JPY 190,757 TT.089 177482 51,862
EME 6,292,429 3,262,085 7180684 3,795,123
Cithers 108,205 103,012 25,202 10,380

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis
The Group is mainly exposed to the currency of RME,

The following table details the Group's sensitivity 1o 2 5% increasafdecrease) in the foreign curréncies against USD,
which represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign exc II"%_IB rates. The sensitivity
analysis incudes only outstanding foreign currency denominated monsetary itemns and adjusts their translation at the
perod end for a 5% change in foragn currency rates. For 3 5% decrease of the foreign currency against S0, there
would be an equal and opposite impact on the profit o 1063 after tax and equity below pradicted

RMEB
7022 2021
USSR 000 LISD 000
Loss after tax {46, 0B7) (27,533}
Equity (46, 087) {27,533)

INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group 15 exposed tointerest rate risk relates primanly 1o the Group's long-term borrowang abligations, which the
Group generally assumes to fund capital expenditures and working capital requirements. The risk is managed by the
Group by maintaining an - appropriate mix betwean fived and floating rate bosrowings, and by the wse of interest rate
SWap Contracts

Interast rate sensitivity analysis

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group’s long-term debt
obhgations with a floating interest rate

The Group's policy 15 to manage its interest cost using a mix of fixed and vanable rate debts. To manage this mix in &
cost-effective manner, the Group enters into inferest Tate swaps, in which the Group agrees to exchange, at specitied
intarvals, the difference between fixed and variable rate interest amounts calculated by reference to an agreed-upon
notional principal amount. At December 31, 2022, after taliing into account the effect of the interest rata swaps,
approcamately 56% (2021 36%) of the Group's interest-beanng borrowings bore interest at foved rates

Thiz following table demonsirates the sensitivity 1o a 10% increase in interest rates, wath ail other vanables held constant,
of the Group's profit after tax {through the impact on floating rate barmowings) and the Group's equity. For a 10%
decrease of interest rates, there would be an equal and opposite impact on the profit or equity below predicted

1022 2021

USD"000 S0 000

Profit after tax 4,214 5213
Equity 4,314 5,213

PRICE RISK

The Group's exposure 1o equity securities price risk arises from investments held by the Group and classified in the
consolidated statement of finanoal position a3 at fair value through profit or loss (Mote 2 1)

On December 31, 2022, 5% Increasef{decrease) in equity secunlies price would result in increasef{decrease) in net profit
by US57.81 million (December 31, 2021, U558.36 million)
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38. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
CREDIT RISK
Credit risk refers to the risk that mumpag_wlp default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the
Group. The Group i5 mainly exposad to credit risk from trade receivables, othér receivables, other financial assets at
amortised cost, including bank depasits, interest recewables, notes receivables, restricted cash, investment receivables,
refundable depesits and surety, and the financial assets a1 fair value through profit or loss, including structural depesits,
monetary funds and denvative financial instruments

Customer credit risk s managed subject to the Group's established policy. 11 s the Group’s palicy that all customers
who wish 1o trade on credit Terms are subject to credit verification procedures and 45 offered crédit terms only with
the approval from Finance and Sales Division, Credit quality of 3 customer 15 assessad using publicly available financial
information and its own tading records 1o rate its major customers. The Group's exposure and credit ratings of its
counterparties are continuously monitored. In addition, recevable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis with the
result that the Group's exposure 1o bad debis is not significant.

At the end of the 1:'1:1in":;_;I period, the Group had cerain concentrations of credit risk as 30 5% (2021 18 8%} and
60.5% [2021: 41.0%) of the Group's trade receivables were due from the Group's largest customer and five largest
customers, respeciively

The Group applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach 1o measure expected credit losses which uses a lifetime expectad loss
aflowance for all rade receivables. To measure the expected credit losses, rade receivables and ather receivables have
been grouped based on shared credit risk charactenistics and aging

The loss allowance as of December 21, 2027 was detarmined using simplified approach as follows for trade recavables.

Allaw ants

Expected on doubtful

2022 Balance loss rate recalvables
Within 1 year 690,995 0.2% 1,232
1-2 years 553 0% 111
23 years 36 50% 18
Qver 3 years 194 100% 198
591,783 1.560

Allowance

Expecied on doubtid

2021 Balance loss rate recalvables
Within 1 year 671,668 01% 316
1-2 years 19,207 0.1% 11
2-3 years 5 ET% 53
Quer: 3 yedks 21 100% 35
Gan 314 781

For other receivables, the Grou mcoglmse’s lifetime ECL when there has been 3 significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition. However, if the credit nsk on other receivables has not increased significantly since inmial recognition,
the Group measures the (oss allowance a1 an amount equal to 1Z-month ECL. Based on the assessment, the impairment
loss reversed during the year for other receivables was U302 million

The closing dlowance on doubtful trade receivables ard other receivables as of December 31, 2022 reconcle 1o the
opening balance a5 follows

2022 2021

UsD 000 SDO00

AS ot January 1, 1,821 3,363
Additioni{reversal ) in allowarnce on doubtful trade receivables 209 {431}
fiewersal in allowance on doubtful other receivables {204} 1516)
disposal of a subsidiary - 1545)
Az 3t December 31, 1426 1,821

Themain credit risk an bank deponts, interest receivables, notes receivables, restrictad cash, structural deposits, monetan
funds and dedivative finandial instruments is hmited becausa the counterparties are banks and financing InsHtutions wit
high credit-ratings

The above-mentioned financial assats are conssdered 1o have low cradit risk. 35 there 15 no 2gnifi cant ncrease in oredit nsk
since the initial recogrition. The makimum exposure at the end of the year is the carrying amount. The credit expasure

of the above-mentioned other financial assets at amortised cost are dassified as stage 1, for which the loss allowance
is measured at an amount equal to 12-month ECLs.
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38. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
LIQUIDITY RISK

The Group monitars its risk 1o a shortage of funds considering the maturity of both its financial instruments and finandcial
assets le.g.. trade receivables) and projected cash flows from operations. Group's %l:lﬂ& i5 to maintain a balance
betwesn continuity of funding and fledbility through the use of bank overdrafts, bank foans; convertible bonds, lease
liabslities and other interest-bearing loans

The following tables detail the Group's remaning contractual matunty for its non-derivative financial lisbilities with
agreed repayment periods. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial labilites
based on the earliest date on which the Group can be required to pay. The tables include bath interest and principal
cash flows To the extént that interest flows are floating rate, the undiscounted amount is derved from interest rate
curves at the end of the reporting period. The contractual maturity is based on the earliest date on which the Group
may be required to pay

Waightad
AVETEge
affective lgssthan 3 3 months lo
interest rate manths 1 year 1-5 yaars  Over 5 years Total
01 WS 000 USD'o0d LD 000 WSE 000 USD'0
interest-beaning bank and
oiher bomowings Fioad 1.31% 268,779 474388 1,134,587 1,544,255 4, 502,00
Iha'lmg 2ATH 60,770 544,385 3,348,384 275910 &, 729, 460
Lease |iabibites 3.70%-5.00% 15,723 1839 58,923 = 113,485
Bands paj.ﬁh 2.69% E0Ts 8079 624,737 - 60, 395
finandal libilities mduded in
¥ade andother payables
and aodia I'l&bill’_lts 3,013,350 13473 - - 3,044, E13
3469, 701 1,050,164 6,166,132 LB 214 14,552, 112
Wesghted
Fiesage
effectve Less than 2 3 months o
interest rate months 1 year 15 years . Ower § years Tot
021 LSD000 L0000 L0000 LSD000 L0000
interest-bearing bank and
other bomowngs Fimed 2.35% 85,497 358409 1,423,560 167 2596 1,037,762
Flaating 2.08% 133,124 313,759 3382912 117913 4,072,708
Lease liabikities 3,70%-5.00% 3943 71234 113,150 - 214,332
Comnbbbe bomds 2.20% - 2,000 - - 2,000
Medsum-tesm nodes 357% 143,985 - = = 142 985
Bonds payabie L89% 079 8075 BA0355 - B56,553
Financal labiites induded in
¥ade andother payables
and acrual hakdities 1813663 6404 - - 1,840,067
131,291 795850 C.560,017 3565200 9,072,407

Thie amounts included above for vanable interest rate instruments for non-denvative financial habilines are subject 1o
chiange if changes in variable interest rates differ to those estimates of interast rates determined at the end of the

reporting peri
Interast rates above donot include effect by hedging Instruments
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38. RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
LIQUIDITY RISK {continued)

Thie following tabla details the Group's liquidity analysis for the cross currency Swap contracts and interest rate swap
contract, The table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted contractual net cash inflows and outflows on the
Cross cufrency swap contracts that settle on a net basis, and the undiscounted gross inflows and outfliows on those
derivatives that require gross settlement When the amount payable or receivable is not fixed, the amount discosed
has been determined by reference to the projectad interest rates as illustrated by the yield curves at the end of the

reporting period
Less than 3 months 1 yaar Ouar
3 months (1208 | yaal te S years 5 years Tokal
022 WSCr000 UsD'000 USDa00 USD 000 WSO DD
Cross currancy swap contracts
— cash flow hedges
Gross setted
= inflows 1758 449 1,366,228 LIGN670 - bAEE, 356
= guttiows {2.604.472) (2,345,083} (1,414,285 - {6, ¥65,540)
Mt settled
- et out flows 12,539) (BST) - - {3,3%8)
Interest rete swap contracts
— cash flow hedges
Gross settled
~ inflows 4,943 14,481 20,680 - 4, 104
- outflows 11,703) (4,955) {8, 14%) = (12 848)
154,678 26,774 {38,074) - 143,378
Less than 3 months 1 year Oner
2 months ti 1 yaar 1o 5 years S years Toral
2021 SD000 LISD000 5000 USDrong U3Drong
Crass anfmdncy sweap conlracts
— cash flow hedpes
Gross seithed
— inflows 2483923 STeAZT 1,898,851 - 4,965,201
= dustflows 2 493,403) {577,025) (1, 786.894) - (4,857,322)
Het senthed
= net inflows 2,381 - 9881 - 19262
Interest rale swap contracts
— cash flow hedges
Gross sattled
= inflows 1,174 3444 8583 - 13,201
- outflows (1.546) (5,415} (12,848} = 20,150
5229 (2,573} 117575 - 120,232

Intarest rate benchmark reform

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had certain interest-beanng bank and other bomrowings and an interest rate swap
denominated in United 5tates dollars: The interest rates of these instruments are based on the LIBOR with a tenor of six
menths or twelve months, which will cease to be published after 30 June 2023 H&gla-:emt‘-:nt of the benchmark rates
of these instruments from LIBOR 1o an msk free rates (“RFRTS) has yet ta commenca but it is expected that there will be
renegotistions of terms in the future During the transition, the Group is exposed to the following risks

* Conduct risk arising from discussions with market counterparties due to the amendments required to existing
contracts necessary 1o effect the interbank Offered Rate (*IBOR")} reform .

* Financial risk 10 the Group that markets are disrupted dus 1o IBOR reform giving rise 10 financial losses.

* Operational risk arising from changes to the Group's IT systems and processes, also the risk of payments being
disrupted if an IBOR ceases 10 be available

. Accounting risk if the Group's hedging relationships fail and from unrepresentative income staternent volatility as
fimanceal nstruments Iransition 1o RFRs.
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38. RISK MANAGEMENT {continued)
LIQUIDITY RISK [continued)
Intergst rate benchmark roform ke
The Group wall continue 1o momtor the development of the reform and take proactive measures for 3 smoath fransiton

Theinformation about financial instruments based on an interbank offered rate that has yet to transition to an alternative
benchmark rate is a5 follows:

Mon-derivative

finaneial
labilities Derivatives
carrying value nominal amount
LI 000 LISD 000
Interast-bearing bank and other borrowings
= United 5tates dollar LIBOR 101,967 340,000

39. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The canglng amounts and fair values of the Group’s financial instruments, other than those with carmying amounts that

reasonably approximate 1o fair values, are as follows
Carrying amounts Fair values
2022 20 20212 2021
usD oD UsD'000 UsD 000 LISDF D00
Finamcial assets
Bank, deposits with more than 1 year 5,553,445 3,725,962 5.551.866 3,749,744
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 7,986,522 5,726,987 7,165,724 5,725,950
Bords payable 598,379 597,663 553,260 593, 160
8 584, 901 6,324,650 120490 6,219,110

Management has assessed that the fair values of cash and cash equivalents, the current portion of bank deposits, financial
assets included in trade and other receivables, lease liabilities and finanicial liabilities included in trade and other payables
and accrual liabilities approximate to their carrying amounts argely due 1o the short term maturities of these instruments

VALUATION PROCESSES

The finance depariment performs the valuations of financial assets required for financial reporfing purposes and reporis
directly to the chief finanmal officer Discussions of valuation processes, results and change analyses are held by the
chief financial officer and the financial team annually, in line with the Group's yearly reporting percds. The valuation
Is reviewed by the audit committes.

H'IIEU#E.?JE TECHNIQUES AND ASSUMPTIONS APPLIED FOR THE PURPOSES OF MEASURING
Thie fair walues of financial iInstruments are based on quoted market prices in active markets and valuation technigues that
use observable market-based inputs or unchservable inputs that are corroborated by market data. Pricing information that
the Group obtains from third parties is iInternally validated for reasonablensss price 1o use in the consolidated financial
statements, When observable market prices are not readily available, the Group erally estimates the fair value using
valuation techniques that rely on alternate market data o inputs that are generally less readily observable from obpective
sources and are astimated based on pertinent information available at the time of the applicable reporting periods. In
certain cases, fair values are not subject 1o precise quantification or verification and may fluctuate as economic and
market factors vary and the Group's evaluation of those factors changes.

Eﬁ%ﬁ#ﬂhUE MEASUREMENTS RECOGMNISED IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

Tha following tables provide an analysis of financial instraments that are measured at fair value on 3 recurring basis
subsequent 1o initial recognition, grouped into Levels 1 1o 3 based on the degree to which the fair value is observable
Thiare 15 no transfer within different levels of the fair value hierarchy in the year ended December 31, 2022

* Leved 1 fair value maasirements are those desved from quoted prices (unadjusted) in sctive market for identical
assets or liabdlities;

. Leved 2 fair value measurements are those derived from inputs other than quoted prices induded within Level |
that are observable for the asset or [ability, either directly e as prices) or indirectly e derived from prices).
and

* Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from valuation techriques that include inputs for the asset or
liability that are not based on observable market data {unobservable inputs).

smic 2022
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended [ecember 31, 722

39. FAIRVALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMEMTS RECOGNISED IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Todal
02 Waluation tachnkyues USDr00g LIS 0 UsDroog T
Financial assets
Listed equaty seamities Using quoted market prices 4% = 64%
Restricted ksted equby Lsinig Asian options pricing mod
SOt 37,172 772
Unlisted equity seasniles king valuation muliples or the
Lates) price method of finandng 3 = 170,488 170,458
Mionetary funds LUsinig obsenvabile prices - 85,152 - £5,253
Conrss currendy swap oatracts Lking the presentvalze of the
= cash Tlow hedges estimated future cash Tiows
based an obsencable yield curves - 155,687 - 155,697
Intesest rate swap contracts Lking the presantvzloe of the
= cash flow hedges estimated futare cach flows
based on obsenvable yeld curves - 13,930 - 13,930
Structural deposits Monte Carlo amulation - - FERTE 208,523
B4% 18 BED 458,181 163,710
Financial fiabilities
CROSS QUITENCY SWap datracts Using (e present valoe of the
= cash Mlow hedges estimated fubare cash flows
based on obsenvable yield curves - 0,503 60,503
Level 1 Leweld 2 Ll 3 Totad
21 Waluaton techniques LSEr 000 LS (00 USD*000 LSEr 000
Financlal asels
Lsted equity Seciilies Lsing quoted market prices 2335 - - 2335
Restricted ksted equity securities Lking Asian options pricing moda| - - 16,133 16,133
Uslistad douity Seapities Ui valaton eniltgles of e
Latest price method of finanting - - 204,556 204,556
Monetary funds Lsmg obsensable prices - TE184 - 78,154
RO Qurtendcy Swap aatacts Lking the presentvale of the
~ cash flow hedges estimated futre cash flows
based on obsenisble yiehd curves - 7ms - 17.918
Interest rate Swap contracts iking the presantvalie of the
= cash flow hedges estimated futare cish fiows
based on observable yeeld curves - 4,526 - 4,526
1335 160628 210589 383,651
Financial Habilities
Cross qurrency swap alracts Using the present vaue of ihe
- sk flow hedges estimated future cash flows
based on obsenable yeeld qurves - 10,913 - 10,913
Interest rabe swap contrct Using the present value of the
- cash flow hedges estimated futare cash flows
based on obsenvable yield qurves - 1,128 - 1,138
- 12,051 - 12,051
amic 2002 aan e

POSITION {continued}
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39. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS USING SIGMIFICANT UNOBSERVABLE INPUTS (LEVEL 3)
Thie followwing table prasents the changes in leval 3 instruments for the year ended:

Restricted Unlisted
listed equity equity  Structural

securities securities deposits Total

L0000 U5D000 L0000 UsDroon

A5 at fanuary 1, 2021 = 119,885 111,084 230,979
Additions 6,279 49,659 - 55,938
Nsposals - {7,306} (111,004} (118.400)
Gains recogmsed 9,596 35,822 - 48,418
Foreign exchange gain 252 349 - 3754
As at December 31, 2021 16,133 204,556 - 220,689
Additions 18,270 5,872 £27 B4E 551,940
Disposals {16,133} {4,675} {220,119} {240,927}
Gains recognised 19,932 (13.078) 10,072 11,026
Foreign exchange gain {1,030} (16,289} {27.278) {44,597}
As at December 31, 2022 37,172 170,486 290,523 458, 181

VALUATION INPUTS AND RELATIONSHIPS TO FAIR VALUE
The following table summarises the quantitative information about the significant unobsenvable inputs used in level 3

fair value measurements.

Fafr value
n (USDDeD)  Valuation tediniques Unobssrvahle input
Unlssted equity securities 170,486  Valuation multiples or the latest Average PE/PE multiple of paers
prits mathod of finandng and the [atest price of financing
Frestricted listed equity secumities 37,171 Asian eptions pridng model Liguidity discounts
structural deposts 290,523  Maonts Carle gim ubation Brownian motlon process
Fair valus
2021 (U000 Vatuation techniques Unobservable input
Unlisted equity securities 204,556 Waluation multiples or the fatest price  Bverage PEFPS mulbiple of peers and
mathed of finanang thvé latest price of finanang
Restricted listed equity secusities 16,133 Asian oplsns pricing model Liquidity disceunts

The senstivity analyss of unobservable inputs as of December 31, 2022 15 summansed a5 below:

The higher the average FEPS multiple of peers, the higher the fair value

The higher the latest price of financing, the higher the fair value

The higher the liquidity discounts, the lower the fair value

During the year, there were no transfers of fair value measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no transters into
ar out of Level 3 for both financial assets and financal Rabilities {2021] M)

211/244
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended [ecember 31, 722

39. FAIRVALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)}
FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS FOR WHICH FAIR VALUES ARE DISCLOSED
The following tables illustrate the fair value measuremaeant hderarchy of the Group's financial instruments for which fair

values are di
Leval 1 Level 2 Leval 3 Total
2022 LUsD"0G0 US D 000 UsSD 000 Us D000
Financial assets

Bank deposts with more than 1 year - 5,551,866 - 5,551,866

Financial liabilities
Borrowings - T.165,724 - 7,165,724
Bonds payable 555,260 - - 555,260
555,260 7,165,714 - 7,720,984
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
2021 IS0 O00 LSD 000 LED 000 UAD000

Financial assets

Bank deposts with more than 1 year - 3,749,744 - 3,749,744
Restricted cash - mpon-current - 118,539 - 118,539
- 32,868,283 - 3,868,283

Financial liabilities
Borrowings - 5,725,950 - £.725.950
Bonds payable 593,160 - - 93,160
Convertible bonds - 1,978 - 1,978
Mediurm -term notes - 235,515 - 235,515
593,160 5,963,443 - 6,556,603

40. CASH FLOW INFORMATION
CHAMNGES IN LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Laase Bonds  Comverlible Medium-term

Borowings liabilivies payable bands notes Toral
Liabilities from financing activities L0000 UED000 USD000 D000 LED000 USD 000
&3 3l Jamusry 1, 2021 510083 245,270 596,%6 11,131 220,217 6373417
Met cash fiows mfout) 4,778 {107,022) = - - 233756
Retuisiton - leasss = R7.435 = = = 67,435
Comversion options aersed - = - 13,205) = (9,205
Intesest chaiged 75,747 B89 16,854 52 B551 110,043
Interest payable recognised = {8,329 {16,157) = {8310 (33,298
Foreign exdhan g loss {24371) = = = £.aa7 (15424
Other changes c {1,455 - - = (1,459
Az at December 31, 2021 £, 726.987 210,224 597,663 1,978 135515 6,712367
Mt cash flows miout) 1,650,505 (96, 759} - - {228,042} 2355, 704
CONsESIoN Oplons @ - - - (1,591} - (1590
Intesest charged W02.073 EH ) 16,873 13 1464 125,582
Interest payable recognised - (5,154 (16,157 - {1,405} (.na
Foreign exchange loss (553,043} - - B b L (530,540
Dther changes - 13,934} - - - (3,534
45 at December 31, 2022 7,956,522 109,531 598379 - - B.694,432

amic 2002 aan 1

212/244



EDINETOOOO
O0OO00O000000000000b00o0n0O0nDoo000oooo0000Ondn(ees942)

Oooooodo
163
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad December 37, 2022
40. CASH FLOW INFORMATION (continued)
MON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
2022 2021
UsD 000 IS0 000
Conversion options of convertible bonds exercised during the year 1,991 9.205
Conwersion options of perpetual subordinated convertible securities
eter cised during the year - 299,388
_naease of right-of-use assets fexcluded land-userighty =} (67,435
1,891 376,028
TOTAL CASH OUTFLOW OF LEASES
Thi total cash cutffow for leases indluded in the statement of cash flows is as follows;
2022 2021
5D 000 LISD 000
Within operating activities 11,035 18,393
Within flnancin_g activines | 96,759 mmzz.
107 7494 115,415

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Thia names of the related parties which had transactions with the Group for the year ended December 31, 2022 and the
relationships with the Group are disclosed below

Related party name Relationship

Datang Telecom Technology & Industry Holding Co; CICT indirectly holding more than 5% shares of the
Ltd. {"Datang®), a subsidiary of China Information Company
and Communication Technology Group Co, Ltd,
{“CICT*}

Toppan SMIC Electronic (Shanghatl Co, Ltd. (" Toppan®) An aszociate of the Group

Brite Semiconductor (3hanghai) Co., Ltd. ("Brite”} and An associate of the Group
its subsidi anas

China Fortune-Tech Capital Co, Ltd An asseciate of the Group
{“China Fortune-Tech™)

JCET Group Ca, Ltd, ("ICET") and its subsidiaries An aszociate of the Group

Sino IC Leasing Co., Ltd, ("%ino IC Leasng®) and An-associate of the Group
its subsidiaries

semiconductor Manufacturing Electronics An associate of the Group
{shaczing) Corporation {*SMEC"}

Mingha Semiconductar International Corposation ("M5I7) An aszociate of the Group

Semiconductor Global Solutions Corporation {"5G5%) An associate of the Group

semiconductar Technology Innovation Center An associate of the Group
(Beljing} Co., Ltd, {“Beijing Innovation Center™)

China integrated Circwt Industry investment Fund A director of the Company served as its director
(Phase I} Ca, Ltd, (*China IC Fund 1%}

Key Managemant Personnal who have transactions Directors and senicf management personnel
with the Group

sMic 2022 Arrval Fepont
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended [ecember 31, 722

41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
TRADING TRANSACTIONS
During. the year, the Group's transactions with related parties that-are not members of the Group are a5 balow:

2022 2021

UsD 000 LD 000
Sale of goods and services
Datang® Sale of gggds 214,198 25,524
Brite and 115 subsidiares sale of goods 139,238 111,830
Beaping Inncvation Center Sale of goods and services 132,150 108,334
M3 sale of goods and services 22,333 22,218
SMEC ale of goods and services dd 400
JCET and its subsidiaries Sale of services - 8
Purchase of goods and services
Bedjing Innowvation Center Purchase of services 3943 -
Tappan Purchase of goods 2,184 6,289
China Fortune-Tech Furchase of services 598 40
JCET and i15 subsidearies Purchase of services 595 2,639
5G5S Purchase of goods and services 254 2323
Transfer of assets
Sino IC Leasing and its subsidiaries Purchase of equipment 495,608 -
5GS Purchase of equipment 16,286 2LT15
SMEC Sale of equipment 352 -
5G5S Sale of equipment 2499 -
M5 Sale of equiprmant 189 3,508
Bedjing [nnovation Center Grant of licensing 122 -
SMEC Grant of licensing - 1,255
Group as a lessor
Toppan Rt Income 4,56 4,582
China Fortune-Tech fent income T70 583
G5 Rent Income 402 42
SMEC feent Imcome 238 527
Bsijing Innovation Center Rent income 220 £60
M5 Foenit income 86 29
Group as a lesses
Sno IC Leasing and its subssdiaries® Increase of right-of-use assets - 65,336
Sing IC Leasing and its subsediaries Payment of lease lisbilities 100,828 109,265

m The related party transaction: above constituled non.stempl continuing connected trantactions a5 defined in Chapta 144 of
the Llslir:g Rules Dwtails are discdoded in V.00 Non-exempt Contnuing Connetted Trantactions Disclosed under the Hong Eong
Listing Rufes™ in "Section 8 Significant Events® in the annual r t. The othes party ransactions did not constitute non-exemp
contruing connected transacton unde Chapler 1dA of the Listing Rules

&) As of Deciamtre: 31, 2022, lease liabilites to Sno |C leasing and it5 subsidiaries were USE107 B million (2021° LIS3208 0 million}
respectively

The pricing of trading transactions with related parties that are not members of the Group refers to the pricing standards
of third parties for comparable product ar services at the same time and in the same region

smic 2022 Annus Papont
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad December 37, 2022
41. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)}
TRADING TRANSACTIONS (confinued)
Thie following balances were outstanding at the end of tha reporting period:
Amounits due from Amourts due to
related parties related partias
2022 2021 2022 2021
50000 UsDroan s D000 IS0 Q00
Brite and its subsidiaries 15,543 27,650 8,110 -
SMEC 72 20,337 24 -
5G5 10808 11,202 1,262 5 307
Toppan 780 BED 174 533
Beaijirrg Innovation Center 127,630 48,3492 28,340 752
China Fortune-Tech - 24 L1 -
Sino I Leasing and its
sl diaries - - 107.751 207,964
[ratang 1470 2,650 11,933 3360
MESI 6071 5422 1,202 10,117
JCET and its subsidiaries - - 12 29

Amounts due from related gan‘.les are normally settled on terms of 30 to 90 days. Amounts due to refated parties are
riormally settled on terrms of 30 1o 60 days

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION
China IC Fund Il injected total amount of US$565 4 million into the capital of SMIZ, SMBC and SMOC during the year

COMPENSATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Directors and senior management personnel are those persons hawing suthorty and responsbility for planning, directing
and controlling the activities of the Group, direcily or indirectly

The emcluments of directors and senior management personnel during the year are as follows

2022 202

Usp 000 IS0 Qo

salaries, bonus and benefits 6,854 5377
State-managed pension 33 33
Equity-settled share-based payments expense 3,775 5777
10,662 11,187

The emoluments of directors and senigr management personnel 15 determined by the Compensation Committes in regard
to the Group's profitability, business achievement, individual perform ance and market trends

The number of senior management whose remuneration inchuding salaries, bonus, benefits and state-managed pension
tell within the following bands for the years ended December 31, 2027 are a5 follows.

2022

Approximately USE1 1o LS$133,000 i
Approcamately USE123,001 1o USE199,000 1
Approsimately LSST95,001 to USE382,000 Z
Approamately LS51,524,001 1o 551.5%1,000 3

smic 2022 A

215/244



166

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the year ended [ecember 31, 722

42. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

1022 2021

UsD'000 LS 000
Assats
Mon-current assels
Property, plant and equipment 32,001 51,380
Intangible assels 2 2,788
Investment I subsidiaries 9.993.170 T.E27.007
Investment in associates 217,578 226,975
Other assets 30,562 46,593
Total non-current assels 10,273,830 7,954,743
current assels
Prepayment and prepaid operaling expenses 993 1,247
Trade and other recetvables 46,208 31,037
Due from subsidiaries 10,275,190 2,906,506
Finarcial assets at amoctised cost 100,000 400,000
Dervative financial instruments 110,025 31,371
Restricted cash - 7,852
Cash and cash equivalents 108,419 1,767,708
Total current assets 10,840,836 11,145,721
Total assets 21,114 666 19, 100,464
Equity and liabilities
Capital and reserves
Grdinary shares 31,654 31615
Share premium 13,963 465 13,B36.614
Fesarves AT7.059 321,576
Retained earnings 4,777 801 2,959 859
Total equity 19,149,976 17,149,664
MNon-current Fabilites
Borrowings 528,154 519,450
Bands payable 598,379 597,663
Derivative finandial instruments 13,953 1,703
Total non-current liabilities 1,240,486 1,118,816
Current Nabilities
Trade and other payables 38,636 35,690
Dug 1o subsidianies 543,089 381,797
Baorrowinigs 13.800 181,300
Convertible bonds - 1,978
Madium=1erm notes - 235,515
Accrued liabilites 11,932 17,937
Derivative financial instruments 16,747 1.267
Total current liabiities 724.204 B31,984
Total liabilities 1,964 690 1,950,800
Total equity and liabilities 21,114 666 19, 100,464

sMic 2022 mn st
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad December 37, 2022
42. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE COMPANY {(continued)
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
{Ir LISDr000)
Perpetual
suborrinated
Ordinary Share Retained commartible
shares premiam Resarves Eammings securities  Total equity
A at lanusry 1, 001 nan 13,54 307 13539 1,258,056 29,388 15,174,504
Iodit for the year - - - 1,701,803 - 1,70 503
Ot comprehersive income for 1he year - - 455 - - 455
Total comprehenshve income for the year - - 42015 1,700,803 - 1. 749818
kst ol shares undet shock moentive plim ki M, 768 X1 - - 5755
Share-bated ompensiion = = 65098 = = 2003
Cosra s aptions of cofmartible bond: v o
during The wear 3 10,796 1,623 - - 5205
Comeraom options of perpstual
suboedimied oommertibl sicuiies spsrcted
during the year 13 08, R55 - = 293,339 -
Share of other cpaal wsorm of assocate
acountedtbor g equiy method - - (929) - - {929)
Trimacticn with non-contmding infemsts - - 142 059 - - 142,059
Dpociol 3 subory - = L = = bt
Subtotal & mant 195822 - 299, 358 115158
As at December 3, 2021 3,615 13,835,614 RIS 195085 - 17,144 554
Prodit deor Ehe pos - - - 1517948 - 1817542
Dtber compiehenzme incame for The year - = {53,967} = = (53,957)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - {53.967) 1217942 - 1, 763475
b of shawes umder Sock incenta: plang 104 1, 705 {004,753 = o 2116
Share-based comge mation - - 135081 - - 135031
Shares repurchated {75) (3,33 = - = 28,314
Coee e options of convertible bonds weicesd
dunmg The year 1 LIS 1) E - 154
“Share of oiher apial wsere of asooate
acoounted dor usmg equity method - - 43 - - 43
Tramadtion with non-controding intesests - - s - = AT
Subtotal 3 126,851 109450 - - 136337
A5 ot Decamber 31, 012 31,651 13,963 455 TS 477780 - 19, 149876
sMmic 20322
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended [ecember 31, 722

43. COMMITMENTS
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
The Group had the followng capital commitments at the end of the reporting penod

2022 2021

Us D 000 LD 000

Commitments for building and facility construction 1,163,143 504,056
Commitments for acquisition of machinery and equipment 11,213,365 B.077.734
Commitments for acquisiton of intangible assets 45,169 24,509
Commitments for capital contributions 209,630 216,342
12,631 367 £8.913.04)

MNOMN-CANCELLABLE OPERATING LEASES AS LESSEE

The Group leases certain af its production equipment under lease arrangements. Leases are negotiatad for terms ranging
from three 1o five years

The Group has recognised nght-of-use assets for these leases. Refer to Mote 17 for further mformaton

44, CONTINGENCY EVENTS
ARBITRATION OF CONTRACT DISPUTED WITH PDF SOLUTIONS, INC.

On May 7, 2020, SMIC New Technology, a subsidiary of the Company, received an arbitration notice issued by the
Heng g International Arbitration Cénter, whareby PODF SOLUTIONS, INC. (“PDF"}) filed an arbitration request with
the Hong Kong International Arbitration Center. POF disputed the rights and obhgations of both parties under 3 series
of agreements it entered into with SMIC Mew Tachnolcvﬁr PDF ragu'tred SMIC Mew Technology to pay the relevant fees
under the agreements. SMIC MNew TEl:hn-::Iugdy has {crmally responded to the Hong Kong Internaticnal Arbitration Center
and opined that the fees it owed 1o PDF had already been fully paid in accordance with the contractual obligations and
no additional fee is required The arbitration is still ongaing

Management of the Group is of the view that the aforementioned contract dispute is still in the arbitration stage and
the result of arbitration is uncertain and cannot be reasonably ascertainable. As of December 31, 2022, the Group did
not make provision for the contingent liabilities from the contract dispute

CIVIL COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

The Company noted that on December 10, 2020 (E5T), a cvil complaint was filed with the United States District Court,
Central Distnct of California relating to certain securities of the Company (the "Complaint®). The plaintiff filed the
Complaint on behalf of herself and other persons alleged 1o have acquired certain Company securities publicly traded
on the OTCOX market. The Complaint lists the Company and certam of its directors as defendants. It seeks unquantified
financial compensation for alleged violations of sections 10{b} and 20(a) of the United States (U 5.7} Securities Bxchan
Ao of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder by the LS. Securities and Exchange Commission, which prohdbit
certain misrepresentations and omissions in connection with the purchase or sale of securities, in respect of certain
statements or documents published by the Company

On June 9, 2022 |Los Angeles, U5 time), the tanelamuecewed a ruling from the United States District Court for the
Central District of California dismissing, in its entirely, the civil lawsuit as mentioned sbove, with prejudice and without
leave to amend. On July 8 3022 (Los Angeles, U5 time), the plaintiff filed 2 notice appeal from the dismissal of the
case, United States Court of Appeals for the Minth Circuit confirmed receipt of the appeal with a notification on July
11, 2022 {Log Angeles, U5 time) The litigation is still ongoing

Management of the Group believes that it is unlikely that the lawsuit would cause the outflow of economic benefits
as of December 31, 2022, the Group did not make provision for the contingent liabilities from the contract dispute

45, SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

There is no material subsequent event undertaken by the Group after December 314, 2022

46. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the board of directors of the Company on March
28, 2023

smic 2022 Annos Py
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
To the shareholders of Semiconductor Manufacturing International Corporation
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Semiconductor Manufacturing International
Corporation (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 105 to 168, which comprise
the consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 2022, and the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial

statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position of the Group as at December 31, 2022, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISAs”) issued by the
International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(the “Code”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do
not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit
addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit
included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Fair value measurement of joint venture and associates’ portfolio investments

Acting as a limited partner, the Group has invested
in a number of portfolio investments through several
investment funds, which were accounted for as
investments in joint venture or associates using
equity method. The investment funds measured their
portfolio investments at fair value.

The valuation of such portfolio investments is
primarily based on a combination of adoption of
applicable valuation methodology and application of
appropriate assumptions in the valuation. The Group
has applied various valuation techniques to
determine the fair values of portfolio investments.
These valuation techniques, particularly those
requiring significant unobservable inputs, usually
involve management’s judgement and assumptions.
Valuation results can vary significantly when
different valuation techniques and assumptions are

applied.

Due to the significance of the balance of the
investment funds, the quantity of the Group’s joint
venture and associates’ portfolio investments, the
degree of complexity involved in valuing portfolio
investments and the significant degree of judgement
exercised by management in determining the
valuation methodology and assumptions used in the
valuation process, fair value measurement of joint
venture and associates’ portfolio investments is

considered a key audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note 4, Note 5

and Note 20 to the consolidated financial

statements.

Our audit procedures included, among others,

Obtaining an understanding of the management’s
internal control and assessment process of fair value
measurement of joint venture and associates’ portfolio
investments, evaluated the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls over the valuation of fair
value measurement of joint venture and associates’
portfolio investments.

Evaluating the Group’s methodology valuing the
investment funds and the significant assumptions
used with the assistance of our valuation specialists,
and testing the accuracy of mathematical calculation
applied in the valuation models. We performed the
following procedures on a sample basis:

for portfolio investments that traded in active
markets, we assessed the fair values by comparing
value of the

the fair investments with publicly

available market data;

for portfolio investments that had recent equity
transactions, we assessed the fair values by reading
the recent investment agreements, understanding the
relevant investment terms and comparing the fair
values of investments with the transaction prices
specified in the related agreements;

for portfolio investments that did not have direct
open market value or recent equity transaction, we
assessed the appropriateness of the valuation
methodology (e.g. market approach) adopted and the
key assumptions in the valuation based on our
industry knowledge as well as the information of

comparable companies.
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Other information included in the Annual Report

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of directors and those charged with governance for the consolidated financial
statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs issued by IASB and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Company are responsible for
assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Company either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for
overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
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that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible
for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate
threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’'s report is Cheung Ng.
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Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

March 28, 2023
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